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One is the Loneliest Number

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

e )
Originally aired: Tuesday July 10, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: John Lyde
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Lindsey Stirling (Pock), Kevin McNally (The Smith), Amy De Bhrun
(Meadhbh), David Ury (Gunter Donnelbrow), Philip Brodie (Everit
Dred), Cokey Falkow (Tiberion Shek), Richard Ashton (Toru Magmoor),
Thor Knai (Kell), Diane D. Beam (Plagueling), Dave Bresnahan (Mer-
chant), Charan Prabhakar (Danno), Jerome Brad Halgren (Rock Chess
Player / Merchant / Townsperson), Mark Blockovich (Soldier), Claire
J. Loy (Talon’s Mother), Bella Padden (Young Talon), Julian Cihi (Erik),
Patrick O’Donnell (Myron), Shawn Conlin (Poker Player), Danny Rice
(#2 Watchman), Andrew Dee Jones (Spice Merchant), Bryce Bishop
(Bill), Tanya Price (Poker Player), Matilda Denham (Peasant Girl), Doug
Willette (Towns Person)

Summary: Talon takes a journey to a desperate Outpost on the edge of the realm,
where she finally confronts one of the men who slaughtered her people.

The episode starts off at a pub where it
appears that Talon works. A rowdy guest
is looking for his drink and Talon goes
to bring it to him. She is stopped by her
friend who asks her if she really wants to
go down that road.

Talon approaches the man with a
drawing of a tattoo and asks if he’s the
artist that did it. He says yes, but won’t
give her the name of the man that has it.
Covenant soldiers raid the pub because
gambling is prohibited by "The Prime Or-
der." Fighting ensues.

The tattoo artist can’t run very fast because of a bum leg and tells Talon he will give her a
name, if she gets him out of there. -Here we learn that our heroine is quite skilled at fighting and
with a blade. — Talon keeps her end of the bargain and asks for a name.

The tattoo artist tells her that there were seven mercenaries that had the tattoo and gives her
the name of Toru Magmoor who is headed for Gallwood Outpost. The mercenaries’ leader was
Tiberion Shek. The tattoo artist is then shot by an arrow from the soldiers and Talon and her
friend run across the border into "Greyskin territory." The guards let them go suggesting that
they won’t get very far. Talon and her friend immediately meet a Greyskin and Talon’s friend dies
protecting her. She kills the monster and continues on her journey alone.

13 years earlier — A young Talon is with her family when mercenaries attack and kill the entire
village. Their leader tells them not to leave any of the "Blackbloods" alive. Talon is with her mother
when another villager asks the mother to "Call them." Her mother begins a spell when she is shot
with an arrow. She passes along some sort of power to Talon before she dies. Talon runs and
hides in a well. One of the soldiers finds her and shoots an arrow, aiming to kill her. However, a
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monster appears out of a portal opening and blocks the arrow. The soldier shoots another arrow,
but intentionally misses. He tells his leader that the girl is dead.

After the soldiers depart, Talon leave the well and takes her mother’s blade. Talon runs away
and leaves the village. A family finds her and suggests that she stay with them. They know she is
a Blackblood from the shape of her ears, which have two points at the top. Talon uses the blade
she has to cut the tips off.

Present day — Talon hides the scars she has on her ears. She continues along her journey to
the Outpost and finds a group of "Plaguelings" that attack her. These zombie-like creatures have
needles that come from their mouths that pinch and infect their prey. A soldier, Garrett Spears,
saves her and takes her to the Outpost. The guards won’t open the gates if the Plaguelings are
too close or when someone comes with a traveler — a soldier asks her what her business is at
the Outpost.

Plaguelings follow them to the gate and they fight off most of them, not before one of the
soldiers is bitten. Talon learns that Garrett is the captain. He takes responsibility for Talon and
the gates open. He asks her what she is doing there and when she tells him that she is looking
for work, he doesn’t believe her.

Garrett takes Talon to Marshal Withers, the gate marshal. The Marshal doesn’t believe her
story either, but lets her stay under Garrett’s custody.

As Garrett and Talon are going to the Nightshade Inn, the only place that Talon could work
as a barmaid, Garrett tells her that Marshal Withers is his father. He changed his name when
he enlisted. He also revealed that there are mines below them, rich with ore that they forge into
weapons and armaments. They deliver these to the Prime Order.

Talon notices fires outside the walls which are Greyskin camps. There hasn’t been attack
on the wall in 11 seasons so the eighth army left to strengthen the southern front. Garrett was
stationed there and lost men protecting the realm from the "monsters." Talon takes offense to him
killing "monsters" and Garrett retorts with him killing Plaguelings to save her life. She thanks
him and goes off to the Nightshade Inn alone.

She gets to the bar and meets Janzo, the brewer/barkeeper. While having a meal, Magmoor
walks in. Talon recognizes him immediately and asks Janzo to keep him drinking. Also at the
pub is Gwynn who is playing cards and a man in a black robe who keeps staring at Talon.

Talon leaves the pub to go up to her room and Gwynn follows her, clearly rattled by Magmoor’s
presence. Gwynn asks to hide out in Talon’s room, but Talon refuses and leaves to go after
Magmoor. Gwynn follows her again and won’t leave Talon alone until she is returned to her
father, the commander of the Outpost. Talon returns her to her father, where Garrett happens
to be, and he is just as worried about the Covenant agent as Gwynn is.

Magmoor leaves the pub and Talon follows him drawing her sword. He hears the vengeance
in her voice and she tells him that he wiped out her whole village except for her. He tells her that
Wolf took care of the girl in the tomb, and that he is close by. They fight and stab each other.
Both wounds should have killed them, but the mysterious man in black helps Talon. Magmoor
dies in the alley, but writes "Tell Dred, one remains" in blood before his last breath.
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Two Heads Are Better Than None

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

( N\
Originally aired: Tuesday July 17, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Kurt Knight
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Kevin McNally (The Smith), Richard Ashton (Toru Magmoor), Michael
Flynn (General Calkussar), Adam Johnson (Munt), Thor Knai (Kell),
William Rubio (Raelius), Ric Sarabia (Worm), Bryce Bishop (Bill), Greg
Carver (Hungover Soldier), Allan Groves (Cyrric), Oscar R. Sanchez
(Sergeant), Charan Prabhakar (Danno)

Summary: From her mysterious savior, Talon learns deep secrets about herself
and her kind; Gate Marshall Wythers investigates the murder of a
Prime Order officer.

The episode begins with Wythers doing
some detective work in trying to figure
out who killed Magmoor. He examines the
black blood on the wall and suggests that
there should be another dead body there.
When he reads the message that Mag-
moor left behind, he seems concerned to
have Magmoor snooping around the Out-
post.

Talon’s fate is revealed as she is laying
on a bed and the mysterious man that
helped her is tending to her wounds. He
is a blacksmith in the Outpost, but she is
concerned that he has seen too much. He tells that her blood is the reason he saved her. He
explains that there is a "Blackblood Prophecy" and he has spent half his life studying it.

"When the moon is aflame, A Blackblood will summon, the slayers of men, to conquer
and purge, the oppressors of old.”

He explains THAT is the reason Magmoor wanted people like her dead. He gives her a scroll
and tells her to study the words, but do not speak them aloud.

Meanwhile, Gwynn summons Garret to her quarters. He tells her that Magmoor is dead and
that he thinks Talon is the one who killed him. Gwynn is relieved he his dead and wants to thank
Talon. She kisses Garret, but he stops her and says her father would kill him if he were to find
out about them.

General Calkussar sees Garret leaving Gwynn’s room. He asks if Garret killed Magmoor. Gar-
ret says that he wouldn't kill a Covenant agent without the General’s permission first. The Gen-
eral asks about the Greyskin threat and Garret tells him that there were 50 new fires last night.
Calkussar wants to tell the Prime Order to send money to pay for new recruits. The General
instructs Garret to train them to be loyal to the Outpost and to him. He also warns Garret to
stay away from his daughter.

Garret goes to deliver weapons to the armies. Kell, a solider traveling with Garret, is feeling ill
and is given a green powder that he snorts. Garret discusses how many of the men were infected
by the Plaguelings and gives Raelius posters to hang up for open recruitment.
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Wythers is curious about what Magmoor wrote: ‘one remains.” He seals a letter and sends it
out to Everit Dred.

Talon goes through the bar basement and Janzo finds her. He realizes that she is the one that
killed the Covenant agent, but helps her because of his knowledge of medicines. Janzo leaves
and Talon grabs a vial from her bag to snort a substance.

Elinor meets with Worm. He brings her a hundred score of raw "colipsum." This appears to
be the substance that we've seen Kell and Talon using.

Talon awakes from a dream about her mother. She grabs the scroll the blacksmith gave her
and says the words. A portal appears and a demon comes out of it. She screams, "Go away"
and it leaves through the window. Wythers visits the Nightshade Inn and sees Janzo cleaning up
black blood from the stairs. He follows the blood to Talon’s room and sees the hole in the ceiling
from the demon.

Talon goes to see the blacksmith and asks about what the monster was. He tells her that it
is a Lu-Qiri and that Blackbloods are a bridge between their world and ours. He tells Talon that
she has to learn to control the Lu-Qiri or it will start to kill. She goes back to the Nightshade and
meets Wythers and his men. She fights them and proves to Wythers that she is strong enough
and capable of killing Magmoor. He takes her into custody. He cuts her and sees her black blood.
This gives him enough evidence to make the decision to have her executed.

Garret sees her in prison and tells Wythers that he doesn’t want "another innocent person to
die because you're wrong ... again." Garret talks to Talon about why she killed Magmoor and he
wants to try to save her life. He goes to the General and sees Gwynn. He tells Gwynn of Marshal’s
plan to kill Talon and Gwynn goes to stop him. She swears her oath and bond, but Wythers tells
her it’s too late. He drops the blade of the guillotine. Garret throws his sword to stop it.

Marshal goes to speak to the General and argues that the Prime Order will descend upon the
Outpost when a life is not taken to pay for the death of their officer. The General commands
Wythers to set Talon free after Gwynn requests it. Outside, Kell has turned into a Plagueling and
he attacks Garret. Talon stabs the Plagueling in the mouth and saves Garret’s life.
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The Mistress and the Worm

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

( \
Originally aired: Tuesday July 24, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Kurt Knight
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Kevin McNally (The Smith), Philip Brodie (Everit Dred), Cokey Falkow
(Tiberion Shek), Adam Johnson (Munt), Thor Knai (Kell), Ric Sara-
bia (Worm), Bryce Bishop (Bill), Julie-Anne Liechty (Washerwoman),
Jarrod Phillips (Conspicuous Miner), Baylee Self (Lilly), Charan Prab-
hakar (Danno), Diane D. Beam (Tavern Wench), Jerome Brad Halgren
(Tavern-Gamer Patron)

Summary: Talon struggles to command a murderous creature she has sum-
moned; Garret and Janzo work to uncover the cause of the plaguing
disease.

The episode opens with Janzo in the bar
basement. Garret and Talon bring him
Kell’'s body to do research. The creature
inside Kell’s throat is still alive and Gar-
ret kills it. Janzo wants to look at more
bodies to do more research.

The Mistress’s son follows Worm to see
who his contacts are and where he goes.
Worm is on to him and hides. He jumps
out and kills the Mistress’s son.

Garret is concerned that Talon doesn’t
understand what "giving your bond"
means. It means that Gwynn will die as
well, if Talon gets in trouble. Garrets suggests she move on from The Outpost. Gwynn sends a
request for Talon to meet her for tea and Talon accepts.

Garret takes Janzo to look at more bodies with Munt. There is a marking on the bodies. It is a
red circle with a dot in the center. Janzo says that this is something new. He thought that Talon
would be coming along to examine more bodies. Garret says that Talon manipulates and she’s
dangerous, but Janzo thinks that she is perfect.

Talon meets Gwynn for tea and Gwynn immediately suggests that Talon take a bath. She
thanks Talon for what she did and Talon thanks her as well.

Gwynn offers Talon her friendship. Talon says that it is hard for her to trust people and
Gwynn suggests they take it slow.

The demon is out prowling at night unseen, and it kills a woman.

Talon asks The Mistress for work and she says that Talon can be a barmaid. The Mistress
goes to her office and Munt brings her a satchel with her son’s head in it. She immediately knows
this is from Worm as a sign they are getting 'cut off.’

Wythers is investigating the killing. He thinks a Greyskin killed the woman, but doesn’t un-
derstand how it could have gotten inside the walls, dragged the woman across town, and then
went back to the Outlands. The woman was left under Talon’s window. Wythers starts to ques-
tion her and again asks her about the "one remains." He thinks the one that remains is her. He
suggests she leaves The Outpost so the Prime Order can hunt her elsewhere.
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Talon goes to see The Smith and he tells her that she needs to send the demon back through
the portal or it will kill again. She wants him to teach her but he says she doesn’t need a teacher.
She already knows what is required to command the demon, Baphnoro, to return to the plane of
shadow and ash. She doesn’t understand why it would obey her and The Smith explains that the
blood in her veins comes from the Gezzekhan, their Lord Emperor. The Lu-Qiri follow an absolute
line of authority, so it has to obey her. She just has to be patient and clear her mind or she won’t
be able to banish it.

Wythers asks Garret if he knows what could have done this. Garret is amused that his father
has to ask him about what caused this when he never wanted Garret to become a soldier. Wythers
tells Garret that he considers Calkussar as a betrayer. Garret responds, "he knows more of loyalty
and sacrifice than you ever will." Garret leaves the conversation telling his father that he killed a
Plagueling inside the walls and that is was Kell that turned.

Talon is working with Janzo and he asks her what she keeps looking for on the arms of all
the men. He wants to help, so she tells him. Worm comes into the bar to tell The Mistress that
she is out of the colipsum business. He shoots an arrow at her and Talon deflects it with a tray.
Worm runs off.

Gwynn continues to make advances toward Garret and he pushes her away saying that they
can’t be together.

Talon hears the demon outside her window and follows it to the wall. Garret catches Talon on
top of the wall and questions her reason for being up there. As they are talking, he asks how she
could have killed Magmoor since he is twice her size and a legendary swordsman. He inquiries
about her skills with a sword and she suggests that she show him. She disarms him and points
his own sword at him.

She suggests they spar, which is left at a challenge, more or less.

Ambassador Dred reads Wythers’ letter and calls to gather the ‘Bones.” He wants them to ride
for Gallwood Outpost and if a Blackblood remains, kill it.
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Strange Bedfellows

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

( N\
Originally aired: Tuesday July 31, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: John Lyde
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Kevin McNally (The Smith), Ric Sarabia (Worm), Diane D. Beam (Tav-
ern Patron), Dave Bresnahan (Merchant), Cokey Falkow (Tiberion
Shek), Adam Johnson (Munt), Andrew Dee Jones (Spice Merchant),
Thor Knai (Kell), Andrew L. McClain (Resistance Soldier), James C.
Morris (Infected Soldier), Charan Prabhakar (Danno), William Rubio
(Raelius), Lindsey Stirling (Pock), Jake Suazo (Higgs), Ben Wray (Sol-
dier), Jerome Brad Halgren (Produce Merchant / Tavern Gamer), Trent
Taylor (Watchman #1)

Summary: Talon goes after the demon; The Mistress proves herself a ruthless
enemy in her scheme to take over the colipsum trade.

The episode starts off with Baphnoro
killing a poultry farmer.

Garret takes Talon up on her chal-
lenge to spar. He wants to learn who
trained her, and he’s surprised when she
tells him that she trained herself. He is
quite impressed with her skill and she
matches him, if not bests him, on most of
his moves. At one point she lets her guard
down and he pins her. Gwynn comes in to
find them in a very friendly position and
whisks Talon away for a girl’s night out.

Wythers and Elinor were enjoying
each other’s company and Wythers starts to ask questions of how Elinor thinks that Gwynn
can control her father. Elinor told him to talk to a governess who cared for Gwynn. Wythers was
pleased to learn new information and told her that he owes her a favor. Elinor cashes in on that
favor immediately and asks Wythers to arrest Worm for killing her son.

Gwynn and Talon enter the Inn and sit down to play cards. Talon was supposed to work that
evening, but Gwynn offers to pay for her wages to take the night off. This leaves Janzo to cover
serving the patrons by himself.

Wythers is questioning the Governess. She tells him that she taught Gwynn many things and
that Calkussar was very particular about her studies. She mentions that they were private people
and that Gwynn even cleaned her own bedroom.

Back at the bar with Gwynn and Talon, Janzo is having a hard time keeping up with serving
all the guests and he is upset with Talon. The ladies are enjoying themselves with dancing and
singing and hustling the men at cards. One of the men gets annoyed and pulls a knife on Talon.
She fights him and he leaves. The guards that were escorting them take the man outside, and
the ladies sneak out the back door.

Wythers arrested Worm for Elinor, and she begins to interrogate him about who his supplier
is. He doesn’t tell her anything. She tells him that he murdered her son and he said that he
didn’t know Bill was her son.
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The ladies wake up in bed together. Wythers is there in the room, with them. He is annoyed
that his men spent time looking for them when they left the bar. Garret walks in, also irate, and
requests Gwynn leave with him. He warns Talon to stay away from Gwynn. Marshal informs
Talon about the dead body outside her window and tells Talon to leave the Outpost.

Talon goes to see the Smith. She tells him about the killing and says that she will go after
the demon tonight. He doesn’t think she’s had enough training and doesn’t believe that she will
succeed in banishing the demon back through the portal. If she doesn’'t succeed, the demon
could kill her. She reminds him that it hasn’t killed her yet. He says that it wants her alive.

Talon leaves and runs into Janzo. He requests her help moving barrels and they discuss
whether they've seen any men with the bones tattoo. Neither has, so Janzo changes the topic to
Gwynn and Garret. He seems a little jealous of Garret. As they are talking, a bird relieves himself
on Janzo’s shoulder and it seems as though Janzo has figured something out. He walks off,
leaving Talon. Garret sees Talon and tells her not to do anything like what she did with Gwynn
again. He swore an oath to protect her. Talon asks him if it’s because of his oath or because he
loves her.

Garret asks if they are going to spar again tonight and she tells him that tonight is compli-
cated.

Garret goes to see Raelius and asks about the recruiting. Raelius tells him that recruiting is
going well. He shows Garret the Plaguelings they've imprisoned. Garret kills one that has turned
and asks for the body for research.

Garret brings the body to Janzo. He asks about the progress with Kell and Janzo tells him
that he found the injection spot. Garret is frustrated that all this time has passed and Janzo has
only found the injection spot. He asks Janzo to keep an eye on Talon and report to him if he sees
her doing anything out of the ordinary.

Wythers is on top of the tower, waiting for Talon. She has not left the Outpost and Wythers
sends his men to look for her.

Janzo goes off to where the courier pigeons are and checks some of the scrolls. He has figured
out that Worm has been communicating with his dealers through the courier pigeons and reports
back to Elinor. She tells Wythers about the Worm’s confession of killing her son. Wythers beheads
Worm. Janzo feels guilty.

Talon finds the demon and commands it to return to its world. It stabs her and leaves her.
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Bones to Pick

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

e '
Originally aired: Tuesday August 7, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: John Lyde
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Kevin McNally (The Smith), Cokey Falkow (Tiberion Shek), Michael
Flynn (General Calkussar), Jake Suazo (Higgs), Baylee Self (Lilly),
Ben Lomu (Bones Warrior), Charan Prabhakar (Danno), Trent Taylor
(Watchman #1)

Summary: Having discovered a powerful secret, Wythers blackmails Gwynn; Five
killers from Talon’s past look to take care of unfinished business.

Talon survives her stab wound and sees
the Demon kill another person, despite
her efforts of demanding it to, 'Let him
go!’ She commands this in her native lan-
guage, and the Demon seems to under-
stand her, but just doesn’t listen to her.

Calkussar, Gwynn and Garret go to
the hilltop for Kell's funeral. While they
are there, Wythers and Danno search
Gwynn’s room to see what secrets she
is hiding. Danno finds a lock under her
dresser and opens it. Wythers opens a
box that Danno found.

Inside the box is a ring, what appears to be an Elizabeth cameo, and an object carved out of
bone or shell. Wythers knew immediately what this meant. He looks surprised yet satisfied at
his findings. Lilly, the handmaid, comes into the room and sees Wythers and Danno snooping
around. Wythers snaps her neck.

Talon goes to Janzo, so he can help dress her wound. He asks what did this to her, because
he sees that it wasn’t a blade. Talon doesn’t tell him and just asks him to help fix her up. Elinor
looks down in the basement and sees Janzo with Talon. She assumes they are having relations
and says that she is proud of her son. She asks him to write a letter to Worm’s supplier. Janzo
expresses his concern about not knowing who is on the other side of this. Elinor says that she
doesn’t want the Inn to be her life’s achievement; she wants more.

Wythers visits Calkussar and Gwynn. He asks Garret to leave, but Calkussar says that he can
stay. Wythers says that he asked Lilly about Gwynn’s heritage and that she was paid handsomely
for her interview and fled. Gwynn doesn’t buy it and asks what he’s done to her. He responds
that she’s gone where you can’t reach her.

Wythers accuses Calkussar of betraying the king. After the palace was overthrown, the royal
family was executed except for the daughter. Calkussar sacrificed his daughter instead. His wife
couldn’t live with what he did, so she hung herself. Garret draws a sword on his father. Wythers
says that he wrote two dispatches to be delivered to the Prime Order in case of his early demise.
Garret lowers his sword and Gwynn asks him what he wants. He wants Gwynn to release Talon
so that he can execute her and deliver her body to the Prime Order.

Wythers wants to protect the Outpost from having the Prime Order come in and take control.
Gwynn releases Talon from her bond, and she is to be executed immediately.
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Garret goes to see Talon to warn her that Wythers will be executing her. Wythers men show
up not long after Garret, and find Talon. Wythers orders Garret to cuff her and he does.

The Bones arrive at the Outpost and Wythers tells them they are not welcome. The leader of
the Bones, Tiberio Shek, tells Wythers that they are guests of the Prime Order and are looking
for the Blackblood that Magmoor mentioned. Wythers laughs at the thought of someone with
pointed ears and black blood would be at the Outpost and continues to bring Talon to the
guillotine. Garret asked him why he didn’t just turn Talon over.

Talon is in the guillotine again. Wythers doesn’t want Talon to go to Shek because he think
the Bones would torture her for years. He feels that his way is quick and easy. The Demon jumps
up through the drain and grabs Wythers. Talon tells the demon in her native language to stop
and let him go. Danno lets her loose. Garret comes in and sees the Demon. Talon tells it to go
away in her native language and it obeys. Garret asks what that was and what Talon is? She
tries to explain that she can’t control it, but she’s learning. She tells them that they have to let
her go so that she can rid them of the Demon.

Talon goes to see the Smith. He asks if the Demon obeyed her. She says that it did after she
fought it. He tells her that it knows she is the only hope for its kind to let more through. "Next
time it may bend you to its will." Talon wants to send it back and never open the portal again.
She just needs to learn how to open the portal. The Smith tells her that is something he does not
know how to do, but insists that she knows more about her powers than she thinks she does.

The Smith says that when Talon has banished the Demon, come back to see him. He has a
surprise for her and wants to tell her more about her heritage.

Talon goes to the Inn and Garret finds here there. He’s hurt that she didn’t tell him who she
was. She asks him if she disgusts him and he says that he doesn’t know what to think. The
Demon that she controls is killing people that he is responsible for protecting. She reminds him
that she doesn’t control it and asks if he told Gwynn. He told Gwynn that Wythers let Talon go
but didn’t say why. She asked why Gwynn would turn on her and Garret tells her that she had
no choice. Garret asks Talon if her plan is to take care of the Bones first, and then the Demon?
He tells her that she has her priorities wrong. Talon tells Garret that she has waited her whole life
to find those men and that she can’t get rid of the Demon until she clears her mind of everything
else.

Shek goes to see the Smith. He asks how it is possible for "one to remain" and then he
remembers the girl in the tomb that the Wolf was supposed to kill. The Smith says that his
arrows never miss and the Shek asks him if he intended to miss. The Smith says that there
is something about her and there are forces at work, but the Shek doesn’t listen and kills the
Smith.

Talon goes after the Bones. She kKills one, and starts to fight another. After falling from a
rooftop, Talon is pinned by the man without her blade. Garret shoots him and saves her life. The
Demon kills two more Bones. Shek traps the Demon as he intends on killing Talon. He tells her
that the Wolf is the Smith and that his arrows killed many Blackbloods that night. She doesn’t
believe him. Shek tells Talon that he was paid by Everit Dred, and if it wasn’t him and his men
that killed the Blackbloods, someone else would have been paid to do it. Talon stabs Shek and
kills him.
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The Book of Names

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

e A
Originally aired: Tuesday August 21, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: John Lyde
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Kevin McNally (The Smith), Philip Brodie (Everit Dred), Sonalii Castillo
(Essa Khan), John-Patrick Driscoll (Karric Unger), Cokey Falkow
(Tiberion Shek), Michael Flynn (General Calkussar), Adam John-
son (Munt), William Rubio (Raelius), Lindsey Stirling (Pock), Gabe
Casdorph (Captain McNor), Randall Malin (Gulman), Shawn Stevens
(Danomar), Jake Van Wagoner (Pack), Elizabeth Birkner (Ilyin), Trent
Taylor (Watchman #1)

Summary: Talon promises to find the mysterious "Book of Names"; Gwynn’s true
identity is revealed; Talon agrees to escort Janzo to meet the Worm’s
colipsum supplier.

AT ‘ Talon is face to face with the Demon,

n Baphnoro, and she commands him to re-
turn to where he came from in her native
tongue. Talon notices a pink mark on the
Demon’s arm and realizes he saved her
life from The Bones when she was young.
Her powers awaken and the portal opens.
She commands the demon to leave and it
obeys.

Talon goes to see The Smith, now
knowing who he is. He is still alive from
his stab wound, and Talon checks his
arm for the tattoo. She realizes he is "The
Wolf' that she has been looking for. After seeing Talon’s powers that night in the tomb, The
Smith dedicated his life to learning about the prophecies. He gives her the sword that he made,
engraved with the prophecy. His dying request was for her to find the Book of Names and told
her that Dragman is coming.

Dred is traveling with a young girl to meet Karric Unger. Dred begins to question him about
where The Book of Names is. Karric reveals that it is inside the altar of fire. He starts to say the
prophecy and Dred kills him and his family.

Janzo goes to see The Smith, but finds Talon covering his body. He asks her about the books
on The Smith’s shelves and Talon reveals that she cannot read them because they are written
in a different language. Janzo tells her that the language is Yindrian and that he can read and
write 12 different languages and speak three. Janzo goes on to tell her that the Yindrians were
slaughtered by the Prime Order because most ancient prophecies are written in their language.
Talon lets him read through the books and asks him to keep his eyes open for The Book of
Names.

Gwynn tells Garret that Calkussar is ready to introduce her to the encampment. Garret
doesn’t think this is a good idea since they only just begun their training. But, she tells him
that the Prime Order is growing suspicious, so it has to be now. Gwynn inquires about Talon
being alive and Garret tells her that Talon can summon a demon.
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The mistress gets a reply about the colipsum and asks Janzo to go to the meetup. He is
nervous about possibly meeting bandits or smugglers, but The Mistress guilts him into going.

Wythers finds Talon burying The Smith. She tells him the Lu-Qiri is gone and that she will
leave the Outpost. He takes her to see Gwynn first. Talon is very defensive about Gwynn handing
her over to be killed, but Gwynn tells her that Wythers was blackmailing her.

She reveals who she is and wants Talon to help overthrow the Prime Order. Gwynn asks about
the Demon and if there are more. Talon tells her there are more, but she can only summon them
by name and realizes what the Book of Names is.

Talon goes to find Janzo, who has already figured out that the book consists of Demon names.
Janzo makes a deal with Talon to accompany him on his journey and he will continue translating
the books for her.

Calkussar, Gwynn, and Garret come across a group of Prime Order soldiers as they are on
their way to address the troops. The Trio is travelling with weapons for the troops and can’t afford
to lose them, so they kill the Prime Order soldiers. They meet up with the troops and Gwynn is
surprised how many men are willing to fight.

Calkussar addresses the troops and reveals that Gwynn is Princess Rosmund. Some do not
believe him. Gwynn asks if any of the men knew the royal family. Two men worked on the grounds
and Gwynn recognized them and knew their names. They vouched for her identity and the troops
bowed before the Princess.

Janzo and Talon are traveling to Gallows Rock. They meet singers along the way who try to
rob them, but Talon saves the day and they continue on.

Dred has gold and lit candles in front of him and the young girl he was traveling with before,
is with him again. A woman walks in, he addresses her as Essa, and he asks her to retrieve the
Book of Names from the altar of fire. He wants her to destroy the book, but keep one page as
proof. She runs her hands over the lit candles, takes a piece of gold, and says she will destroy
the book.
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The Colipsum Conundrum

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( N\
Originally aired: Tuesday August 28, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Kynan Griffin
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Philip Brodie (Everit Dred), Michael Flynn (General Calkussar),
Medalion Rahimi (Naya), William Rubio (Raelius), Allan Groves (Cyrric),
Slate Holmgren (Rogan Three-Fingers), Christian Oliver (Durwin),
Yolanda Stange (Sill), Jake Suazo (Higgs), Clark Edmunds (Sweaty
Soldier), K. Danor Gerald (Jobaan), Danny James (Foreman), Baylee
Self (Lilly), Casey William Walker (Foolish Sergeant), Elizabeth Birkner
(Ilyin), Charan Prabhakar (Danno), Trent Taylor (Watchman #1)

Summary: Gwynn’s decisive action strains her relationship with Garrett; Talon
and Janzo are faced with more questions than answers; Garrett strug-
gles with a new desperate secret.

Farmers found Lilly’s body in their gar-
den. Wythers was upset with Danno for
not picking a better spot to bury the body.
Gwynn suspects Wythers killed her.

Janzo and Talon reach Gallows Rock.
Janzo starts to rest and wait until sun-
down, but Talon is not comfortable be-
ing out in the open. They go up a hill
to higher ground and stand guard to see
who is coming to meet them. Talon be-
gins to rub her shoulder and Janzo goes
over to her. He thinks her shoulder is dis-
located and he pops it back into place.
Talon feels better and tells him that he is "full of surprises."

Gwynn and Garret are arguing whether or not Wythers murdered Lilly. Gwynn is certain of it,
but Garret thinks that his father upholds the law and wouldn’t do such a thing. Gwynn mentions
that Wythers had Garret’s brother, Jaden, sent to the mines and he died there. Garret argues
that Jaden died there and he does hold his father responsible, but he is not a murderer. The
guards bring Wythers in and Gwynn dismisses Garret.

Janzo and Talon are still waiting for the supplier to show up and they are talking about their
pasts. Janzo tells Talon that the Mistress is not his real mother and that he has a twin. The
Mistress couldn’t take care of both children, so she sold the girl off to the slavers.

Their suppliers show up and they are Greyskins. Talon wants to escape, but Janzo doesn'’t.
He doesn’t want to go back to the Mistress without colipsum.

Gwynn accuses Wythers of killing Lilly. Calkussar wants to kill him for his attempted extortion
of the queen. Wythers reminds them that if he dies, the letters he wrote revealing who she is, go
directly to the Prime Order. Gwynn decides that she is not going to have him killed, but she is
going to send him to the mines.

At the encampment of soldiers, three men conspire to warn the Prime Order what the soldiers
are preparing for. One of them attempts to leave the camp that night and go to where the Prime
Order was stationed, but Raelius shoots him in the leg with an arrow.
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Janzo goes up to the Greyskins and gives them the gold. Talon sneaks around the side of
them with her blade drawn. The Greyskins give them their bags of colipsum. Janzo opens the
bags and notices that there is too much colipsum there for what they paid. He doesn’t want to
take it all, but Talon tells him to take the bags and leave.

Calkussar goes to see Gwynn and sees that she is playing cards. Gwynn tells him that she is
not fond of the new handmaid. Calkussar explains that Naya (Medalion Rahimi) is the only one
they vetted for her love for the crown, which is why she was chosen. Gwynn continues to call
him ’father’, but he says that she doesn’t need to call him that anymore.

Dred and Ilyin arrive at where the Prime Order is stationed. The commander tells him that a
bird came from Gallwood Outpost and the note reads: Shek and Bones dead. Blackblood stains
found. Shek only checked ears of woman. Dred plans to go there and kill the Blackblood even if
it means killing every woman.

Raelius is abusing the prisoner in hopes that he will reveal the names of his co-conspirators.
Raelius wants to sentence all the deserters to death. Gwynn comes in tells him to stop abusing
him and she discusses options for punishment with Garret, Calkussar and Raelius. Garret and
Raelius want to continue trying to get more information out of him, but Gwynn refuses and
sentences only the deserter to death. She tells his friends to go back to camp, tell the men what
has happened and that she is a fair and just queen.

The Plagueling prisoners at the camp attack one of the guards. They break out of the prison
and start attacking the men. Garret is fighting them off, but his leg was bitten. He hides it from
Raelius and the other men.

Janzo and Talon are traveling back to the Outpost, and stop to set up camp for the night.
Talon’s powers awake her. The portal is open and a voice from inside tells her: "The Dragman
comes. Not much time. The Dragman comes."

The new marshal of the gate, Marshal Higgs (Jake Suazo), is not very presentable. Gwynn
walks in and inquires about when Garret came back. He tells her that he returned with three of
his men. Gwynn asks him to look for Garret.

Wythers is down in the mines and meets up with men that he sentenced there. They attack
Wythers and leave him for dead. A woman helps him. She says her name is Sill (Yolanda Stange)
and that the Mistress asked her to keep an eye out for him.

Dred is not pleased that Calkussar failed to provide his latest shipment of armor and that
he has not found the Blackblood yet. He plans to march with 100 Covenant Guard to bring the
Outpost under new command.

Janzo and Talon are awoken by a creature attacking the camp. It grabs Talon and pins her to
the ground. It is about to attack her, but Janzo lights a branch on fire and scares it away.

The new Marshal has not found Garret yet. Gwynn begins to worry and orders them to keep
searching until they find him. In the meantime, Garret has chained himself up, waiting for the
virus to run its course.
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Beyond the Wall

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 \
Originally aired: Tuesday September 11, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Clare Neiderpruem
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Medalion Rahimi (Naya), Adam Johnson (Munt), Lindsey Stirling
(Pock), Philip Brodie (Everit dred), Sonalii Castillo (Essa Khan), Cha-
ran Prabhakar (Danno), Elizabeth Birkner (Ilyin), K. Danor Gerald
(Jobaan), Jake Suazo (Higgs), Alireza Mirmontazeri (Conspirator), Ben
Wray (Soldier), Mario DeAngelis (Soldier), Levi Judson Harris (Hooded
Rebel), Trent Taylor (Watchman #1)

Summary: Talon, Janzo and Garret venture into forbidden territory in search of
the Book of Names; An army is led to the Outpost Gates.

Janzo and Talon return from their jour-
ney. Marshal Higgs stops them and re-
quests taxes on what they are bringing
into the Outpost. Talon gives him two
gold beads. Janzo is surprised she paid
him that much, when copper would have
been good enough.

They go to the Nightshade, and Janzo
sees the Mistress. He informs her that
they received more than what they paid
for, but he advises against doing business
with the Greyskins. She doesn’t care that
Greyskins are the supplier, as long as the
product is pure and cheap. The Mistress doesn’t appreciate what Janzo has done for her and he
tells her to send Munt next time.

Janzo goes down to the basement and finds Garret drunk and chained up. Garret asks Janzo
to kill him because he doesn’t want to turn into a Plagueling. Talon joins them downstairs and
realizes Garret was infected. She’s insistent upon finding a cure, but Janzo doesn’t believe that
there is one. Garret asks Janzo to get Gwynn so that he could say goodbye. After Talon leaves,
Garret asks Talon to kill him, if he turns. She still believes in Janzo finding a cure, but gives him
her word.

Wythers is down in the mines and tries to escape. Sill pulls him back and reminds him that
the Mistress will lose her best smuggling route if he escapes. Since the Mistress has done so
much for him, he agrees to stay.

Janzo returns to the basement with Gwynn and she suggests to kill the creature before it
grows. Janzo offers to try it, but Gwynn gets impatient with him. Garret advises her to leave
before he infects her. She is hesitant to go, and Talon has to escort her away. Garret has his
reasons for pushing her away.

Talon brings Gwynn to her room, where Gwynn attempts to mend their friendship. When she
comments that Talon has feelings for Garret, Talon quickly responds with "No. I don’t." Gwynn
could see through the denial, and proposes that they get through this together.

Janzo attempts to make a concoction to test out on Garret. Talon finds a mention of the Book
of Names being hidden in a temple and recognizes where the temple is on a map. The area is
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deep in Greyskin territory and Talon wants to get it. Garret offers to go with her but she refuses,
thinking he may infect her. Janzo also offers to go because he’s the only one that would be able to
translate the scripts. Talon gives in and allows them both to come along. They leave immediately
and Gwynn meets them at the wall to say goodbye.

Along their journey, they come to an abandoned watch tower in Greyskin territory. They stop
for a break, and realize it’s a trap. They are attacked by two Greyskins. Talon kills one and Janzo
kills the other using acid that he had.

Essa is also traveling through Greyskin territory. She kills a Greyskin as well and roasts its
corpse for dinner.

Garret is surprised that Janzo brought acid along on the journey. Janzo assures him that it
was only if Garret turned, so that he could try to kill the parasite. Talon is thankful for it, since
Janzo saved their lives.

Talon chains Garret up for the night. They share a moment together, but Garret backs away.
She goes over to snuggle with Janzo for warmth. Janzo enjoys every moment of having her lay
close to him.

Dred, Ilyin and the Covenant Soldiers march toward the gate of The Outpost. Calkussar meets
them, but doesn’t open the gate at first. When he finally does, Dred kills him.
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The Vex Rezicon

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

e N
Originally aired: Tuesday September 25, 2018
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Jason Faller
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen

(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Guest Stars: Lindsey Stirling (Pock), Medalion Rahimi (Naya), Adam Johnson
(Munt), Sonalii Castillo (Essa Khan), Philip Brodie (Everit dred), Eliz-
abeth Birkner (Ilyin), Charan Prabhakar (Danno), Diane D. Beam
(Townsperson), Jake Suazo (Higgs), Mark Blockovich (Soldier), Jared
Scott Miller (Covenant Soldier), Ben Wray (Soldier), Levi Judson Har-
ris (Hooded Rebel), Andrew L. McClain (Towns-person), Trent Taylor
(Watchman #1)

Summary: Talon, Garret and Janzo are ambushed and the Book of Names falls
into enemy hands. The Prime Order settles into its new oppressive
rule; at the Outpost; Gwynn is taken captive.

The episode begins with Talon, Janzo and
Garret, continuing on their journey to
find the Book of Names. Garret still hasn’t
turned and it’s puzzling Janzo. It can
take up to 6 days, but usually the vast
majority of people have turned by now.
Janzo sees the concern on Talon’s face
and says, "You really love him." Talon
quickly retorts with, "We need him." They
choose not to chain him back up and con-
tinue along their journey.

Essa finds the temple and the book in-
side it. She pulls out one page, as she was

instructed, and burns the book.

Talon, Janzo and Garret come to a lake. Both Garret and Talon go into the water, have a drink
and wash up. Janzo notices a teraprock and yells for them to get out. They don’t respond fast
enough and one of the tentacles grabs Garret. Talon goes after it and slices the tentacle with
her knife. She pulls Garret out of the water, but he is not breathing. Talon begins to revive him
suggesting that Nordijorian clerics say it can bring someone back to life. Garret wakes up and
Talon has saved his life once again. While Garret is resting, Janzo feels awful that he just stood
there like a coward without helping at all.

The Prime Order starts to search the castle at the Outpost and find Gwynn’s ring. Dred
realizes that she is part of the royal family. They begin searching all the residences for Gwynn
and the Blackblood.

Talon wants to get to know Garret a little more and asks him about his family. He tells her
that his mother died when he was young and that he had an older brother. Once when they were
young, his brother stole a case of wine from one of the quartermasters. He was caught right away
and his father sent him to the mines to teach him a lesson. It was only supposed to be for a day
or two, but when the rest of the criminals learned that he was the Marshal’s son, they beat him
to death. That's when Garret enlisted to become a soldier. Then Calkussar summoned him back
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to protect Gwynn. When Talon questions why he would leave Gwynn and go on this mission, he
tells her that he wants to protect her and find the book. Greyskins attack the three and they are
captured.

Gwynn is hiding in the drains with Naya. She can see the ruthless Prime Order cutting all the
girls hands to see what color blood they have. Naya wants to leave and get help, so Gwynn tells
her to find Danno.

Dred and the Prime Order take over the Nightshade. They order every bottle and barrel to be
destroyed. When the Mistress begins to protest, the soldiers grab her and Munt. Naya comes in
to provide information to Dred about Gwynn. She has been working as a spy this whole time,
but never mentioned that Gwynn was royalty.

Wythers and Danno find Gwynn and take her through the tunnels. Down in the mines, they
introduce her to Sill. Wythers tells Gwynn to go with Sill and escape. Gwynn asks if he is coming
along, but Wythers tells her that the Outpost is his home and he will defend it.

Talon, Janzo and Garret are tied up waiting to be the Greyskins next meal. First, the Greyskins
want Garret to consume colipsum. He refuses and the Greyskins grab Janzo for their first meal.
Garret tells Talon that they are running out of options and Talon summons Baphnoro to help.
The demon cuts her loose and begins to attack the Greyskins. Talon releases Garret and Janzo
and the three of them flee. Talon does not want to leave Baphnoro and sees him getting killed by
the Greyskins.

Just ahead, Janzo notices the Shrine. They go inside and realize the book has been burned.
Inside the spine of the book, is an object that Janzo thinks is the Vex Rezicon. The book itself
was just a decoy.

Back at the Nightshade, Wythers and Danno meet the Mistress down in the basement.
Wythers organizes a coup to take back the Outpost. Naya is among the crowd and leaves to
warn Dred. When Wythers, the Mistress and Munt lead the charge, they are met by the Prime
Order and are attacked. All three have been shot with arrows from the soldiers.
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The Dragman is Coming

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Sumimary:

Originally aired:

Tuesday October 2, 2018

Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin

Jason Faller

Jessica Green (Talon), Imogen Waterhouse (Gwynn), Jake Stormoen
(Garret Spears), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Andrew Howard (Mar-
shal Withers), Robyn Malcolm (The Mistress)

Philip Brodie (Everit dred), Medalion Rahimi (Naya), Elizabeth Birkner
(Ilyin), William Rubio (Raelius), Charan Prabhakar (Danno), Wren
Barnes (Distraught Villager), Diane D. Beam (Townsperson), Dave
Bresnahan (Cloaked Rebel Merchant), Sonalii Castillo (Essa Khan),
James Gault (Bones), K. Danor Gerald (Jobaan), Levi Judson Harris
(Hooded Rebel), Adam Johnson (Munt), Chris Pacheco (Townsmen),
Lindsey Stirling (Pock), Jake Suazo (Higgs), Ben Wray (Soldier), Shawn
Bradly Hoefer (Guard), Trent Taylor (Watchman #1)

Talon, Garret, and Janzo return to find the Outpost very different from
how they left it; Talon faces Dred, but is torn between getting revenge
and saving her friends.

friends.
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We Only Kill to Survive

Season 2
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 1

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday July 11, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Marc Roskin
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Amita Suman (Naya), Philip Brodie (Everit Dred), Sonalii Castillo
(Essa Khan), Lilli Hollunder (Rebb), Adam Johnson (Munt), Elizabeth
Birkner (Illyin), Amy De Bhrun (Meadhbh), Enes Hamidovic (Soldier),
Jason Ryan (Guard), Patrick O’'Donnell (Myron), Bella Padden (Young
Talon), Mark Pullen (Guard), Nikola Rakocevic (Brogan), Nikola Sur-
banovic (Merrick), Milos Timotijevic (Varlek), Jack Dimich (Foreman)

Summary: Talon summons a new threat, recalling the ghosts of her childhood;
Garret hunts for Dred; Gwynn prepares the Outpost for war; A mes-
senger brings devastating news.

Garret and his men, still on the hunt for
Dred, come to the ruined town of Dun-
Ebdin. Garret schools a youngster in the
town’s lore. When the Prime Order over-
threw the Royals, Lord Ebdin refused to
pledge fealty. They strung up the Lord
as a traitor (his bones still hang with his
traitor’s sign) and sacked the city. This is
an (another) example of why they need to
stop Dred before he can reach the capi-
tal and summon the entire Prime Order.
Dred is inside the ruined fortress of the
town.
‘J In the bowels of the ruined fortress,
: Dred and Essa Khan ambush Garret and
his men, swiftly killing almost all of them. Down to the two men, Garret and Dred face off in a
final sword battle. Garret bests his foe but then takes a moment to monologue before snicking
Dred’s head from his shoulders. Unfortunately, a sword sprouts from his chest. Garret collapses,
seemingly dead and Essa Khan looks on with her bloodied sword, a wildness in her eyes. The
scaredy cat youngster soldier from earlier flees the scene. Hopefully to spread the word.

Ilyin, n/k/a The Dragman, and Talon are working on names and Dragman hands Talon the
same name as she’s already given her. Talon has a confused because there are supposed a ton
of demons on the other side of the portal, the kinds of numbers Talon thinks she needs to help
Gwynn defeat the Prime Order. Dragman isn’t budging though, so this name is it for now.

Talon does her thing and a portal opens. A demon steps through and then a Blackblood female
comes through with it. What The?!? Talon has the same surprised look we do.

In the past — Young Talon is hunting with a man, Myron, and a young girl in a snowy forest.
She hesitates to take down the deer-like creature, saying her people have taught her not to take
what isn’t given. The man tell her that you have to enjoy the hunt but you know, food and all.
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The man and the other young girl miss their mark driving the deer-creature into the forest.
Young Talon sucks it up and lands a 1 in a million shot, bringing down the beast. Young Talon
has got the skillz that killz, y’all. The man tries to comfort Young Talon that "Remmick" will feed
them for a whole winter and they’ll be thankful to it everytime they eat.

Back in the camp, Myron’s lady chastises Young Talon, semi-playfully, about cutting off the
tips of her ears. This is not the first time they’'ve had this conversation. The lady sends Young
Talon to fetch water so they can get down to the cooking of Remmick.

A man is watching Young Talon at the nearby frozen stream.

Back in the camp, Young Talon finds Myron and company all very dead. A man emerges
from behind a tent and begins talking to Young Talon as if they are acquainted. Meet Varlek, a
Blackblood, that says he knew Young Talon’s mother and Talon herself. He admits that it’s been
awhile though since they've seen each other. He is giving off a strong predator vibe and, when
Young Talon shows no interest in going with him willingly, grabs her. I should note he has a
strange tattoo or marking on his right temple.

Varlek says that Young Talon’s mother passed the Asterkinj to her so that Young Talon could
pass it on to him. Convenient. He breaths and activates Young Talon’s powers. She kicks him in
the shin before anything can happen but trips as she starts to run away. As Varlek bears down
on her, she flips a dagger hilt deep into his chest.

Young Talon retrieves her dagger from Varlek’s corpse and repeats Myron’'s words, "we only
kill to survive."

Back in the present — Talon is posed for battle and commands the Lu-Qiri to attack this strange
woman.

The portal closes and the strange woman notices the peculiar look that Talon is giving her.
She realizes that Talon has seen someone with the same markings on their temple as this woman
has. Talon doesn’t deny it and says that the man is now dead. The woman is all kind of pissed of
now because Varlek was her brother. She commands the demon to attack and Talon goes flying.
The woman stands over Talon’s prone body as Talon passes out.

We come back to Janzo, down in his lab, relating the end of last season when Talon kissed
him and said she loved him. And how, if Garret "muscle boy" Spears was out of the way, maybe
things could be different between them. I should note that Janzo’s relating this all to a captive
audience, a Plagueling. The Plagueling does not seem to be digging this story. Naya catches Janzo
chatting up the Plagueling which causes him to almost blow himself up.

Hearing that he’s still working on the Plagueling problem, Naya asks Janzo when he last
slept? Brother, if you're talking about yourself in the third person, you're probably well overdue
for sleep.

Naya is confused because didn’t we learn last season that if people stop taking colipsum, they
stop becoming Plaguelings?!? Yes, Janzo condescends, but then points out that people aren’t
stopping taking colipsum and calls Naya a "silly little girl." Slow your roll there, big shot.

Munt joins the party on the Mistress’s orders for Janzo to make himself useful. Also, they
need more wine. Munt offers to dispose of Janzo latest dead body but Janzo really just wants to
be able to work in peace ... and talk to his pet Plagueling about Talon, presumably. Naya tells
Janzo that Queen Rosmund wants to speak with him ... now.

Out by the drilling soldiers, Gwynn implores Marshal Wythers to double his efforts to discover
the traitor that set Dred free. Wythers is amused that Gwynn wants him to spy for her and moves
on to other business. He gives her some unsolicited advice that her soldiers are exhausted and
need a break. And, if they don’t get a break, when Dred shows up, they’ll desert and fight for
Dred instead ... unless she gives them a reason to love her (and fight for her).

Naya and Janzo arrive and Gwynn asks what progress has been made to the Plagueling cure?
Janzo says he’s just getting started but, he’s going to need more test subjects. No problem, replies
Gwynn, since colipsum has only become more prevalent since she outlawed it. Wythers chimes
in that people cannot resist forbidden things.

The Marshal takes his leave and its awkward for everyone. Gwynn asks Janzo, who she still
calls "brewer" and it makes me laugh because homeboy is super full of himself right now, if he’s
seen Talon? Nope and he takes his leave to go find her. As he departs, Gwynn hollers after him
that without a cure, they’ll all be Plaguelings before the Prime Order even arrives. To his back,
Gwynn tells Naya that Janzo is a "strange, strange man." Word, Gwynn. Word.
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Down in a sewer-like maze, a man wanders through taking hits of colipsum. He stumbles
upon some men doing ... something with caged Plaguelings, and gets knocked over the head for
his troubles.

We come back to the man awakening and finding himself among the dead and Plaguelings.
Munt comes in and says he thought he killed the man so, now he’ll have to kill him again. The
Mistress enters and tells Munt this man, Brogan, is his new brother.

Munt is very happy now. The Mistress explains that Brogan is joining the operation to smuggle
colipsum out of The Outpost. He'll be working with Sill. Brogan is all, "where the hell am I?!?"
and The Mistress explains that his shithole is the realm’s one and only, all natural, Colipsum
Farm!

Just now, The Mistress spots all the dead bodies and compliments Munt on being so busy.
For his part, Brogan is just trying not to vomit from the stench. The Mistress explains that
the more Plagueling bodies, the more colipsum they can grow. And, you get used to the smell.
Munt mentions that the Greyskins reached out that they have another shipment ready but The
Mistress isn’t interested in doing any business with them.

Munt leaves and The Mistress tells Brogan that he’s the brains of the operation now, so he
has to act like it. He responds by vomiting on the floor.

Cut to Janzo waking up Talon. He asks about the cut on her temple and she worries the
Blackblood cut out the creature that lives inside her. But, no worries, the blue glow travels
up Talon’s body and back to its normal spot. Talon muses that it mustn’t have wanted the
Blackblood to take it. Janzo is all, "wait, what?!?"

Talon catches him up about the single name from the Dragman, the Lu-Qiri and the Black-
blood that came through the portal and their fight. Which is when Talon realizes that the Drag-
man is gone. We have to find her!

Outside, Janzo gives his interpretation of the facts and suggests that the Dragman only sup-
plied one name and then disappeared with the Blackblood that came through. Ergo, the Dragman
cannot be trusted.

In the forest, Janzo chirps incessantly about darkness falling and that Plaguelings will be
appearing soon. No one, meaning Talon, asked you to come along Janzo so stuff it. Talon agrees
with me.

Varlek’s Sister appears and Talon asks after the Dragman. Rebb says she’s safe and they get
into a discussion about the Blackbloods. After hearing that all the Blackbloods, save Talon, were
killed in this world, Rebb drops a bomb that hundred of Blackbloods live in the Plane of Ashes
on the other side of the Portal. Varlek, and now Varlek’s Sister, were on a mission to free them
from their banishment.

Rebb demands that Talon do her duty and open the portal so the rest of the Blackbloods can
come through. Janzo pipes up that this isn’t a great plan and Talon agrees that if the idea is for
Blackbloods to kill innocent humans then, she and this woman are not the same people.

Rebb turns her back, saying they are not enemies, that they want the same thing. But, Talon
makes clear she really just wants the Dragman back and attacks. The Lu-Qiri drops down from
... I don’t know where, I guess a tree, and bitch slaps Talon across the field. Again.

Talon gets up and takes another run at the Lu-Qiri. Same result. The next time, Talon just
roars in its face ... and it roars back. She realizes that it’s been told not to kill Talon and Rebb
says that she needs Talon alive ... at least until she gets the Asterkinj from her.

Talon goes to attack again but Janzo stops her saying that getting beat up willingly when the
Dragman isn’'t even here makes no sense. Which, true.

Talon relents and promises Rebb they’ll meet again soon. Cool cool cool, replies Rebb. She
tells Talon that she’ll realize they are not really enemies. Talon and Janzo bounce.

Talon and Janzo are escorted from the gate directly to Gwynn. In the throne room, Naya is
trying to get Gwynn to Queen it up, impressions are important, but Gwynn really isn’t feeling it.
When Talon enters, Gwynn takes off the crown but Talon says its no use trying to act like she’s
not royalty.

They sit and Gwynn tries to encourage Talon to get past her jealousy issues. Talon is all, "the
fuck is wrong with you?!?" and lays into Gwynn about saving Dred so she could execute him
herself and then letting him escape. Gwynn snipes back that she had a duty and should have
gone with Garret to find Dred instead of choosing to save Janzo.
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Talon accuses Gwynn of treating her not like a friend but only as a weapon. Gwynn, to her
credit, doesn’t sugar coat it and says that she can be both — friend AND weapon. Talon tells her
about the Dragman, the Lu-Qiri and the Blackblood, and how they all escaped.

Gwynn starts talking about a responsibility and Talon cuts her off, saying she’ll do whatever
is necessary to get the Dragman back.

The next day, Gwynn is surveying her troops and approaches one man who has been on duty
for a whole day. She gives him a cycle off and free drinks at the Night Shade. Good to see her
taking Wythers advice here. Just then, the scaredy cat soldier from the opening scene comes
riding through the gates. He tells the assembled crowd, which now includes Talon, that Garret
and everyone else are dead. Gwynn breaks down into tears as Wythers beats the soldier bloody,
accusing him of being a coward and a liar. After he’s dragged off, Talon has her turn and the
soldier tells her it happened at Dun-Ebdin by Dred ... and some woman.

We come back from break as Marshal enters Gwynn’s chambers. She’s still crying and extends
her sympathies to Marshal, calling Garret a hero. He tells her that he is leaving to bring Garret’s
body back as he deserves a proper final resting place. After a feeble attempt to object she hugs
him and tells him to go bring Garret home.

In the courtyard, Wythers finds Talong saddling up and they squabble about whether she’s
coming or not to retrieve Garret’s body. She changes tack and says she needs to go after Dred.
Marshal, correctly, points out that he’s had a 10-day head start and he’s surely to the capital by
now. And, as good as Talon is, he says, not even she can get passed "the stone walls, steel doors,
and an army of Red Guard." I have to do something, she implores.

Marshal tells Talon that she needs to stay at The Outpost and summon as many things as
she can to help Gwynn defeat the Prime Order once and for all.

Wythers saddles up and rides out of The Outpost’s gates. He stops for a quick goodbye wave
from The Mistress and then turns his horse to finding his son’s body.

Talon is trying her best to drink herself into oblivion, despite Janzo’s nagging that she’s had
enough. Gwynn comes in and they compliment each other on looking horrible. She agrees that
booze are the answer and sits Talon down for drinks and a game of Octor until they pass out.
She has Janzo bar the doors so no one comes in. Gwynn tells Talon that she’s her only real friend
left and Talon pities her for that ... and then beats Gwynn soundly. They drink.

That night, Naya is giving Gwynn a bath while her Majesty talks about Dred bringing the Prime
Order to The Outpost. Gwynn’s existence as a royal, threatens the Prime Order’s existence.

When Gwynn nixes Naya’'s suggestion to hide, the handmaiden proposes that Gwynn ap-
proach the barons and baronesses that the Prime Order disenfranchised. They may be more apt
to follow a royal than the Prime Order which stripped them of their ancestral rights and titles.
And, if Dred’s going to tell everyone about the uprising at The Outpost anyway, what does it
matter if Gwynn’s reveals the rebellion first?

Naya convinces Gwynn of the soundness of her plan by reminding the Queen that there is a
spy for Dred somewhere within The Outpost so the rebellion is going to leak eventually, anyway.
Gwynn is convinced to call the nobles to arms, to stand with her against the Prime Order.

The Forest. Rebb and the Dragman shoot the shit. The Dragman explains that the Purpose
has been handed down through the generations of her family, through the female line. Rebb
mentions she knew the Dragman’s great grandmother ... which would make Rebb over 300 years
old.

Rebb explains that she’ll do whatever it takes to bring her people home; that it’s time for "a
Pureborn to take the Asterkinj." The Dragman tells her captor that if Talon does not give her the
Asterkinj, it cannot be taken from her. Rebb sits VERY close to the little girl and assures her that
Talon will giver the Asterkinj, it's just a matter of whether it'll be through the easy way or the
painful way.

The Dragman looks forward, pretty sure that she plays into the "painful way."
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This Is One Strange Town

Season 2
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 2

e N
Originally aired: Thursday July 18, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Marc Roskin
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Glynis Barber (Gertrusha), Amita Suman (Naya), Lilli Hollunder
(Rebb), Adam Johnson (Munt), Dragan Micanovic (Captain Orlick),
Nikola Rakocevic (Brogan), Uros Vucenovic (Gatesman)

Summary: Talon tries to outmaneuver her new rival; Gwynn struggles to main-
tain control of the Outpost; Tobin makes an outrageous proposal; The
Mistress bitterly reunites with a close relative.

The episode opens at nighttime in the
market area of The Outpost. Talon walks
along when Rebb appears behind her.
Talon draws her sword, which is just
good practice, but it's only Rebb — the
Lu-Qiri is guarding the Dragman. Speak-
ing of Ilyin, Rebb tells Talon that the girl
came with Rebb willingly — she under-
stands her purposes is to help free the
Blackbloods from the Plane of Ashes. Or
so, Rebb says anyway. At the mention of
the Plane of Ashes, Talon asks what the
Blackbloods did that was so bad as to get
banished there?

Rebb gets all defensive and explains
that the Blackbloods and Lu-Qiri willingly went into through the portal. Rebb explains that
they were at war with the humans and the idea was to go through the portal and then a member
of Talon’s tribe would reopen the portal behind the enemy lines of the Humans, thus giving way
to an awesome surprise attack. But, the portal never reopened and the Blackbloods and Lu-Qiri
got stuck in the other realm. Without the Asterkinj, they had no way to escape. This is a not so
subtle way of calling Talon, and her people, traitors to the Blackblood race.

Talon plays with the word, Asterkinj, finally having a name for the thing inside her. Rebb
confirms its the only way to open a portal. Talon semi-offers to bring the Blackbloods through
but Rebb is all, "nope, that’s my job; your job is to transfer the Asterkinj to me." Rebb tells Talon
that it wasn’t a coincidence that the Dragman gave her the name of Rebb’s Lu-Qiri.

Talon counters that her teacher told her she was "the one" from prophesy. Rebb scoffs at this,
Talon could never be the one, her blood is unpure making her unfit to lead the Blackbloods.

Talon switches tactics and demands to see the Dragman. Rebb hems and haws but then
agrees to demonstrate the Dragman is alive and well. She tells Talon to come to the same clearing
as from last week in 2 days. But, no, she is not giving up the Dragman. Rebb mocks Talon as
not being a good listener and says that the only giving is Talon giving Rebb the Asterkinj. They
fight. Fight and chat. Neither one benefits from the other dying now because each comes with
a consequence. Rebb lands a spinning roundhouse kick to Talon’s face, sprawling her on the
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ground. She tells Talon they are family and meant to fight side by side against their common
enemy, the humans. Rebb tells Talon she two sundowns to get her shit together and meet Rebb
in the clearing. And advises her to come alone. Rebb peaces out.

We come back to Janzo scolding the guards for still having the gates open after nightfall and
he smacks some colipsum out of another’s hands. He sees Talon and complains that The Outpost
is falling apart through the lack of leadership. Talon is all, "don’t care, need a drink."

Inside the Night Shade, we see a drunk Gwynn gambling with her subjects and berating them
into playing more. Janzo and Talon intercede and drag her away from the table.

At the bar, we learn the reason for Gwynn’s despair (beyond dead Garret). All of the noblemen
that she sent birds too have declared for the Prime Order, and against The Outpost. That’s a lot
of new enemies. Janzo hands over a sober-up concoction that does its job super fast. It's made
of Skybalt Venom and promises a nasty headache for hours.

A now sober Gwynn tells Talon that not many noblemen are left to respond and she asks
if there is still a chance of getting a "demon army"? Talon says she’s working on it and Janzo
chimes in that their problems are worse because The Outpost is in disarray and needs a new
commander. ASAP. Gwynn refuses to replace Garret "with just anyone." Gwynn turns on her two
compatriots complaining that they don’t have time for Talon to work on getting the Demon Army
or Janzo to finish his Plagueling research. Now standing and shouting, Gwynn tells them that if
the Prime Order arrives tomorrow, she’ll have to surrender herself and "beg and plead" for the
lives inside The Outpost. And of the army and any recruits, who will train them? Make battle
plans? Lead? Talon stands to face her frenemy.

Talon tells Gwynn that she’s smarter than any man she knows and pledges that Gwynn can
do this, with her friends by her side.

The next day, we are in a war room where Gwynn is laying out a sensible plan for staggered
trenches. One of her officers says they don’'t have enough men to fill these trenches and Gwynn
makes a implied assurance of allies arriving. It’s one of those, "say what needs to be said" kind
of moments and when they are alone, Naya calls Gwynn on the fact that no allies are coming.

Outside, Gwynn an Naya walk and talk. Gwynn tells Naya that she needs the girl’s help in
discovering the identity of the traitor that let Dred go. With Wythers gone, Naya is the only one
that can help her. She questions Naya on whether she saw anything odd that night and Naya is
all, "Meeeee? Nope Nope Nope." Gwynn assures Naya that it's only a matter of time before they
figure out the name of the traitor. Naya, gurl. Be more suspicious why don’t ya.

Their conversation is interrupted by a horn blowing. An army is approaching The Outpost,
the Flag not yet identified.

Gwynn and Naya are in an observation perch. Through a spyglass, Gwynn identifies the
banners as belonging to the clans of Rovannus of Aegisford. Gwynn says that even flying the
banners is in defiance of Prime Order law so this is either an ally or a cleverly disguised enemy.
She tells Naya that it cannot be Rovannus, himself, as the man would be more than 60. The
attractive man leading this army is in the realm of 30ish.

Down on the field, the aforementioned man notes that the fields are undisturbed. The older
woman by his side, his mother I am guessing, gives a classic, "I told you so," saying that she told
him no one would come. All the better for his offer, the mysterious man replies.

The mysterious man approaches the closed gate and he and Gwynn have some banter back
and forth about being cautious in war and how hot Gwynn is. We learn that this man is heir to
Rovannus, this man’s father. Rovannus died last winter. He asks to continue the discussion face
to face and Gwynn permits him an audience in her throne room.

Gwynn and Naya discuss the mysterious man as they descend the guard tower. Since he
didn’t openly declare his allegiance, Gwynn suspects he wants something along the lines of
money, land, and a title. Naya is all, "just don’t scare him off, Gah!"

As the son of Rovannus and his mother lead the army through the gates, the Mistress runs
out of the tavern to see what’s the fuss. She has a big ol’ smile when she see the man but her
face falls in terror when she sees his mum. The Mistress hightails it back inside the bar. For her
part, the mother definitely recognizes The Mistress.

Inside her throne room, Gwynn is lamenting her lack of advisers. She recalls her father having
a ton of input back in the day. As Naya affixes the crown on Gwynn’s head, she counters that
having no counsel makes Gwynn all the more powerful.
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The son of Rovannus swaggers in and compliments Gwynn for being even better looking up
close. She plays it cool and cuts to the chase. She tells the man that he wants something in
exchange for his loyalty so what is it? The mysterious man is all, "maybe I just wanted to size
you up, not join you." Gwynn doesn’t think that’s it but asks him his intentions in any case.

The mysterious man tells Gwynn that he’ll pledge his army, his people, and his life to the
crown forever on one condition. He drops to a knee and asks Gwynn to marry him. Gwynn’s
stunned look takes us to break.

The son of Rovannus is telling Gwynn that she doesn’t have to love him and only has to sleep
with him long enough to have a son. He goes too far, adding that he’s been told he’s quite good
in bed so she’ll probably want to share his bed for the long term.

Gwynn starts to have him tossed from the throne room but he pleads to make his case. The
son of Rovannus says he doesn’'t want her power, only to be her consort. He also makes the
point that their fathers, were they still alive, would have likely made this marriage happen. He
assures her she’s free to have as many lovers as she wants cause he’s planning on doing the
same. He gives Naya a long, "how you doin’ look" at this comment. Anyway, the son of Rovannus
is motivated to have a son, the eventual father of kings and queens.

Exactly right, agrees the son of Rovannus. He wants to be the source of a majestic family tree.
Gwynn tells Baron Aegisford that he’s tipped his hand, reminding them both that her betrothal
is the most powerful card in the deck. A prolonged metaphor leads to Baron Aegisford giving her
three days to make her choice and then, she’ll be left all alone.

He asks for one of the guards to take him to the best drinking spot.

The Night Shade. Baron Aegisford’s mom comes in and says hello to the Mistress, calling her
Elinor. The Mistress gives a hiya to "Gertie" and when the woman says people call her Gertrusha,
The Mistress responds that she’s called her Gertie she could talk.

Even Munt knows this woman and calls her "Auntie Gertie" as he wraps her up in a giant
bear hug. Janzo comes in and ALSO knows her, calling "Aunt Gertrusha" and giving her a warm
hug. There is a brief discussion about whether Janzo is a man or not but nevermind that, get
Gertie a drink in a clean glass ... only "the best for her royal daintiness"!

Gertrusha declines the drink saying she’s the Baron’s counsel and there is much deliberation
to be done today. The Mistress confirms Gertie is her sister and is mock-impressed at her being
"Baron’s counsel."

Gertrusha explains she was once the Baron’s governess but spent many years advising his
father. There is some sisterly back and forth and Gertrusha takes her leave. The Mistress’s
competitive juices are flowing and she orders Janzo to clean the tavern up, flowers on every
table. Munt she drags out the door, he’s coming with her.

The Organic Colipsum Farm — Down in the dank sewer colipsum farm, Brogan reports to
The Mistress that they have 60 brick weight worth of colipsum ready to sell. The Mistress isn’t
impressed by this number but tells Brogan to sell it all to the local dealers, she needs gold.
Brogan, by the way, is wearing a fancy new cloak and twitchy as fuck. The Mistress knows
this and pulls Brogan close, threatening him that he better not be skimming off the bank. He’s
certainly tasting the colipsum product, if nothing else. Super twitchy. The Mistress, thinking of
her successful sister, laments her life situation as she puffs on her pipe.

Munt is confused because from where he is sitting, The Mistress has people’s respect and
she’s rich. True, but she replies that she wants the respect of people with power and as for rich,
she may be loaded but her cash is dirty and you can’t spend dirty money.

Thinking of her sister turning up the next day, The Mistress says she needs bags and bags
of gold. Brogan promises her that they’ll lean on every Buyer they possibly can, double her gold.
When Munt questions whether this is smart since it'll increase the number of dead people and
Pplaguelings, The Mistress tells him to shut up.

Gwynn’s Chambers — Talon and Gwynn are playing cards and talking about the things they
should be doing instead of playing cards. Talon mentions the meeting with the Blackblood the
next day and says she’s not sure she has any idea what she’s doing or if she can actually control
a horde of Lu-Qiri. Gwynn’s thinks that Talon can rise to the occasion but talon is less sure. She
changes the topic of the conversation to Baron Aegisford. Gwynn starts off by saying that he’s no
Garret and Talon is all, "why would you even try comparing them?!?"

31



The Outpost Episode Guide

Gwynn apologizes and tells Talon that Garret loved her. Talon is all, "psssh, whatevers. Love
isn’t for me." She tells Gwynn that men always turn on her or die on her and so she’s giving up
the love game. Gwynn thinks the men she picks is the real problem and proposes maybe she give
Janzo a shot.

Talon’s spit take is classic. She says that she cares about Janzo but not in the way. She puts
the topic back on Baron Aegisford and Gwynn admits to the marriage proposal. She thinks his
handsomeness may be his only good quality. The game ends and Gwynn asks if Talon let her
win. Talon says she would never do such a thing and tells Gwynn she’s as good at Octor as Talon
is. This seems like its significant in the friendship department for these two.

The Night Shade — The next day, Janzo finds Talon drinking and they discuss what to do about
Rebb. Janzo suggests poison but Talon isn’t sure she even wants to kill Rebb at this point. It's
possible, Talon concedes, that Rebb is right about everything. The Mistress calls Janzo away.

Baron Aegisford swaggers into the Night Shade. He sidles up to the bar and The Mistress is
all flirty eyes and snark mouth, ordering Janzo to get "this gentleman, here, a stiff one." Double
entendres! He tries to flirt with her and she tells him he’s full of shit.

After The Mistress walks away, the Baron notices Talon coming down the steps and his eye-
balls fall out of his damn head.

Talon comes up to the bar and the Baron starts hitting on her almost immediately. She shuts
him down hard and challenges him to fight.

Talon walks away as the Baron gets distracted by Janzo and his delicious beer. When Janzo
hears that Talon challenged Baron von Fullofhimself, he tells the newcomer that Talon will whoop
his ass.

Up in Gwynn’s chambers, Gwynn tells Naya that Talon needs love in her life and she thinks
that Janzo is the best candidate. Gwynn tells Naya that she’s putting her in charge of transform-
ing the brewer into a man that Talon won't resist. Naya suggests this task may be impossible.
But Gwynn won’t hear it.

Janzo’s Lab — Naya finds Janzo conducting some experiments and being, well, Janzo. She tells
him she’s there to help fix him up a bit so that he can move his relationship along with Talon.
The Gwynn has asked this to happen.

Naya says that no one is happy about this assignment but the Queen has commanded so,
there you go. And besides, what’s the downside? Talon can’t like you any less, Naya says to
Janzo. Which, true.

The makeover complete and it’s really just his hair that’s been redone. Janzo thinks he looks
like one of the men in the Night Shade that are jerks and can’t be trusted. Naya counters that he
looks dashing and besides, women like a man who represents a little danger.

Act confident and assertive and stand with a straight back, and Talon will faint when she you,
Naya promises.

Upstairs, Munt has a strong reaction when he sees the new Janzo and Janzo is all, "yessss?"
with the raised eyebrow. Baron von Douchebag is at the bar drinking and intimates that he can
bang Naya whenever the Queen isn’t around. Seeing as she clearly just finished fooling around
in the basement, he assumes she’s open for business. This conversation is interrupted by Talon
coming by for refills for some tables. Naya straightens Janzo up and Talon takes a long look at
him but doesn’t otherwise comment on the new appearance.

Naya assures Janzo this was a good sign but, I am not so sure. Baron von Sucks pipes up
about Janzo and Naya doing the dirty and Naya walks away in a huff. Baron von Asshole grabs
Naya’s ass she walks by which earns him a bonk on the head from Janzo. The Baron responds
with a bitch slap that sends Janzo to the floor and Naya rushes to help him. Baron von FilthyPig
turns back around to find Talon standing there. He asks why the hotter the woman, the crazier
they are and Talon’s response is that she’s about to hit him.

And then she does. The Baron repeats that he won’t hit a woman, so Talon adds on several
more punches and kicks. Enough being enough, Baron von CantHandleTalon takes some swings
at Talon but she dodges them all and puts him on his ass. Talon challenges the Baron to get up
but he chooses to stay on the ground for a bit, catch his breath.

Talon is holding an ice pack to Janzo’s head. He confesses that the change of hair and picking
the fight were at the urging of Naya. Talon advises that Naya will get him killed. That’s rich
coming from Talon, Janzo says, given all the things he’s fought alongside her.
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The topic moves to how she plans to get the Dragman back. Talon says she’s going to transfer
the Asterkinj to Rebb. Janzo can’t believe it and says they still have time to figure something
else out. Talon shakes her head, the Smith told her she was the one in the prophecy because he
thought she was the last Blackblood. But, there is another now, better suited according to Talon.

Janzo reminds Talon of the part of the prophecy about summoning the "slayers of men,"
meaning Janzo, Gwynn, etc. Talon counters that "summon" doesn’t have to mean "kill" and she
thinks she can convince Rebb to chill on the human death score. Talon tells Janzo that she
can’'t leave the Blackbloods to flounder in the other realm and Janzo asks about her promise to
Gwynn? Talon tells him that she can’t control a Demon army but maybe the other Blackbloods
know what they’re doing.

The Ruins of Dun-Ebdin — Wythers arrives at the ruins where Garret was killed. Torch in hand,
he begins the search for his son’s body. He finds plenty of Garret’s dead soldiers but where his
son’s body should be laying, there is only his sword. Marshal whispers to himself that perhaps
his son is alive. The episode ends with Wythers calling out for his son, his sword in his hand.
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Not in This Kingdom

Season 2
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 3

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday July 25, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Marc Roskin
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Amita Suman (Naya), Philip Brodie (Everit Dred), Lilli Hollunder
(Rebb), Adam Johnson (Munt), Magnus Samuelsson (Tormentor), Je-
lena Gavrilovic (Sana), Elizabeth Birkner (Ilyin), Andreja Maricic (One),
Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Eilian Wyn (Three)

Sumimary: Rebb goes behind Talon’s back to offer Gwynn a powerful army; Tobin
courts Gwynn, but his roguish behavior gets in the way; Naya is tasked
with reshaping Janzo so Talon will see him in a new light.

The episode begins inside the Chamber
of The Three. Dred is brought before The
Three and made to answer for his failure
to bring them either the "head of the false
queen" or "the corpse of the Blackblood."
In other words, his mission was a total
failure according to The Three. They use
some psychic torture on Dred and the ag-
onizing pain brings him to his knees.

Dred pipes up that he brought them
something just as good as the Queen or
the Blackblood... Captain Garret Spears,
"the false Queen’s betrothed and orga-
nizer of her guard." A bloody and half
dead looking Garret is dragged into the
chamber. Dred spins that Garret can provide the information they need to bring down the Re-
bellion. The Three agree that this is a useful tool and they order the good Captain taken to "the
Institute" (presumably, to be healed up). But, if Dred had just done what he was ordered to do,
such an alternative plan would not be needed.

So, for his crimes, The Three say the punishment for his failure is death. But, these are some
sadistic motherfuckers and they say that theyre not going to kill him just yet. No, they're going
to torture Dred a bit and also, keep him in a tiny, tiny cell for the rest of his life.

Gwynn’s War Room — As Gwynn fiddles with some papers, she asks Naya is they've made the
Baron wait long enough to send a message? Gwynn has him brought in and he snides about
how long she’s made her future husband wait. Gwynn disabuses him of any notions that he’s
her future anything. The talk turns to cards and the two work out a wager of sorts.

If Gwynn wins, she gets the Baron’s land, gold, army and everything else he owns. If the Baron
wins, Gwynn will marry him. Best out of 5 hands of Octor, deal?

The Baron says that perhaps they should play cards merely as a way to get to know each
other? He says that a gentleman never wages with a lady but I think Gwynn’s supposition that
he’s scared is dead on. Anyway, they sit and chat.
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The Baron notes that The Outpost’s mining operation and forge haven't been restarted and
Gwynn replies that she refuses to use slaves and prisoners for either. She tells him that she’ll
pay men a fair wage to do the work and the Baron scoffs that The Outpost is so rich... he had
heard they were broke.

When Gwynn admits she doesn’'t know how she’s going to pay for the workers, Baron von
Doofus begins to laugh. He tells the Queen that he’s laughing because of how much she needs
him. Oooh, wrong thing to say to Gwynn, boss. She tells him this game of Octor is over and
dismisses him. He’s amused at how prickly she is but takes his leave all the same.

The Forest — Talon trudges to her nightfall meeting with Rebb... a whiny Janzo hot on her
heels. Why is he so fucking whiny? Gah, didn’'t Rebb say to come alone? Rebb agrees with me
and reminds the order to come alone. Talon speaks some truth when she tells Rebb that Janzo
"is no threat."

After Rebb produces the Dragman, safe and sound, the ladies get down to their negotiation.
Talon will hand over the Asterkinj as long as Rebb promises to help Gwynn fight the Prime Order
with the Lu-Qiri. On Talon’s word that Gwynn is a trustworthy human, Rebb agrees.

The transfer of the Asterkinj begins but, just as it’s about to leave Talon’s body, she notices the
Dragman over Rebb’s shoulder vigorously shaking her head, "no." With a split second of thought,
Talon breaks off the transfer and grabs Rebb’s dagger. Holding Rebb as a hostage, the Lu-Qiri
is kept at bay while Janzo is able to escape with Illyin. Rebb asks why the "sudden change of
heart?"

Talon bops Rebb on the head, knocking her out, as the Lu-Qiri roars impotently.

The Institute — Garret slowly regains consciousness and finds himself on a bed in a posh (for
a Medieval aesthetic) hospital wing. Sana, First Healer to the Court of The Three, is there and
explains to Garret that he’s been out for two weeks. Also, while he’s in her care, he’s a patient,
not a prisoner. But, step outside her domain and well... you know. Garret wants to know why
she’s even bothering keeping him alive and she says, cryptically, that she wants to help him.
Garret is suspect of this given that they don’t know each other. He gets up, his ribs (general torso
area) in a lot of pain, and says he has to go home.

After a step or two, Garret basically collapses and Sana helps him back to bed. She tells him
that he’s lost too much blood, more blood than he’s ever lost, and if not for her and her skillz,
he’d be dead.

Janzo’s Lab — Janzo is sowing a theory that perhaps the Dragman turning on Rebb was part of
Rebb’s plan, it was the Dragman that gave up the name of Rebb’s Lu-Qiri after all. At this, Illyin
chimes in from across the room that she gave the name she was taught to give. From her mother
who learned it from her mother before. Her job was to give the One the name, "Ekkundi.”" When a
second Blackblood arrived, the Dragman had to decide which was The One and she chose Talon.
Well, not so much chose Talon as much as knew that Rebb wasn’t The One. The Dragman saw
Rebb’s mind was "full of lies" and eliminated her. So Talon is The One by process of elimination
and default... I guess?

Illyin removes a key from around her neck. She says she doesn’t know what the key is for,
only that it’s meant for The One. She hands it to Talon. Talon confirms with Illyin that if she puts
the Vex Rezicon in the fire, the Dragman will be able to give Talon the names she was trained to
give.

Talon holds the key over the flames and it turn a bright, glowing blue. Success!

Throne Room — Naya tells Gwynn that a Blackblood is waiting outside for an audience with
her majesty. After confirming she’s been disarmed, Gwynn allows Rebb to be brought before
her. Introductions are dispensed with, Gwynn knows of Rebb as the one that took Talon’s "little
girl." Rebb pitches the same line we've heard before, that the Dragman came with Rebb willingly
because the Dragman knows that Talon is not The One. Gwynn doesn’t particularly shut her
down so Rebb continues that if Talon knew her own family’s and people’s histories, she’d know
she could never be The One of Prophesy.

Rebb offers Gwynn an army of Lu-Qiri and Blackbloods, powerful enough to vanquish all of
the Queen’s enemies. And, to boot, Rebb doesn’t need a Book of Names or a Dragman to summon
them... she knows all the names already. All she needs is for Gwynn to get Talon to hand over
the Asterkinj. Easy Peasy. Gwynn looks a little conflicted.
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The Institute — Garret wakes in the middle of the night and painfully gets himself out of bed.
He limps across the room and puts on a shirt. This whole thing takes him about 17 hours to do
so he’s really in bad shape.

He makes his way to the door only to find one of The Three’s Tormentors on the other side.
Said Tormentor laments having to bust up a pretty face but, what are you going to do? To be
honest, he doesn’t seem really upset at all. Garret is dragged to a cell. Garret takes an ill-advised
and staggeringly weak slap at the Tormentor. For his troubles, Garret earns a bashing from the
Tormentor that lands him on the floor. In even more pain that he already was. Oh, Garret. Your
pride is going to get you killed. The Tormentor looms over Garret’s prone body.

Janzo’s Lab — Talon is looking over a shit ton of scrolls generated by the Dragman. Ilyin confirms
that these are all new names to her and also, she wasn’t trained to summon any one particular
of these lot. Naya busts into the Lab to tell Talon Gwynn needs to see her... NOW.

Gwynn’s Chambers. Gwynn is lying splayed in her bed as Talon enters. She begins the con-
versation by telling Talon that the "other Blackblood came to see me." She continues that Rebb
offered a Demon AND Blackblood army. Talon is all, "can’t trust her" but Gwynn wants Talon to
help Rebb. ASAP. She needs her army. Talon wonders what the rush is, until Gwynn is ready to
actually mobilize her army, is she so keen to have Demons wandering around The Outpost?

Gwynn goes on, repeating Rebb’s claim that she can control the Demons whereas Talon is
incapable. Talon calls Rebb a liar but Gwynn isn’t so sure. Talon uses the Dragman as a defense
but Gwynn isn’t sold on trusting the word of a little girl. Talon tries to convince the Queen that
the Dragman is more than a child, that she can see into people’s minds.

Gwynn is not happy. Talon climbs into bed next to Gwynn and says that if Gwynn trusts her,
trust her to look after Gwynn’s best interests. She tells the Queen that she doesn’t need Rebb.
Gwynn tells Talon that she’s terrified. Talon takes her hand and says she doesn’t need to be.

The Dungeon of The Three — The Tormentor tosses a bucket of water on to Garret, giving him
a rude awakening.

Garret maintains that Gwynn is no false queen and the Tormentor can’t believe his stupidity.
The beatings resume. The Tormentor takes a break to tell Garret that if he would just come to
his senses, this would all stop. He tells Garret that Rosmund is dead and this false queen is just
a commoner.

As the beating is about to resume, Sana comes in and orders the Tormentor to stop. She
says that Garret was illegally removed from The Institute and he needs to be brought back
immediately. The Tormentor resists and Sana is all, "cool cool cool, I'll just head to The Three
and tell them you disobeyed them."

The Tormentor walks off in disgust, leaving Sana to tend to Garret.

Janzo’s Lab — Naya calls Janzo away for business upstairs, leaving Ilyin alone with the Plaguel-
ings... with whom she is fascinated. Rebb appears from some hidey hole. Ilyin looks terrified. As
Rebb advances on the girl, she tries to run but Rebb catches her easily.

Rebb draws her dagger menacingly as she drags Ilyin to the ground. The caged Plaguelings
block our view as we head to break.

Night Shade — Janzo is trying to flower up the place per the orders of The Mistress from last
week. Naya asks how the Talon wooing is going and Janzo says he wouldn’t dare to woo, Talon.
Naya offers to help. She sits Janzo down and makes him compliment her eyes, pretending that
she’s Talon. Janzo is all romantic words and wistful. On the other side of the table, you can
see how much Naya is in to him. Janzo breaks the spell when he says that Naya’s are also very
lovely... as brown as "dung beetle blood once it’s crushed up."

The Institute — Sana has Garret back in the comfy hospital bed at the Institute. She non-
sequiturs that her sleeping quarters are right down the hall from him, now. Wink Wink Nudge
Nudge. Again, Garret asks why she’s helping him and she says she doesn’t want to see him beat
again. Eventually the body will stop being able to take the pain.

Sana says it’s not important but it is to Garret if she wants him to trust her. She confesses
that Garret reminds her of her dead husband. She explains that her Hubby was a diplomat killed
by Blackbloods. Garret tries a line on Sana about all the Blackbloods being wiped out but Sana
looks at him, incredulously. Sana is all, "we all know there is one left, don’t lie to me when I
haven’t lied to you."
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Sana’s theory is that the Blackbloods sought revenge against The Three for a massacre that
was carried out by Dred without The Three’s knowledge or consent. Garret doesn’t think an
entire village can be slaughtered without The Three’s knowledge but Sana uses Dred’s current
incarceration as proof of him acting rogue. And on the murder her husband, Sana tells Garret
that she witnessed it with her own eyes.

Sana takes Garret’s hand, tears rolling down her face, and says she sees the same goodness
in Garret as was in her husband. She shhh’s him to sleep and takes her leave.

Janzo’s Lab — Janzo returns to the basement to find Talon on the floor, cradling a dead Ilyin.
Talon tells Janzo that in addition to this murder, Rebb also burned all of the names that the
Dragman gave her. Crying, she tells Janzo that she can’t bury another person that died because
of her, "especially a child." He tells her that he’ll do it.

Thinking of her conversation with Gwynn, she mentions that she can’t produce even one
Demon now. Janzo notices that there is a scroll in Ilyin’s lifeless hand. On it, a Demon’s name.

Or, Talon counters, "Rebb put it there." She suggests this could be just one of Rebb’s "evil
friends." Yeah, girlfriend isn’t having all the mushy feels right now.

The Institute — Morning has come and Garret is looking better though still in pain. Sana
mentions that he can end his suffering but he cuts her off, he won’t denounce his queen. Sana
finds his commitment to the lie remarkable and says she’s done something that could get her
killed by The Three.

Sana tells Garret that she sent word to Gwynn, to have someone meet Sana and Garret to
hand him over. Sana tells Garret that she’d rather see him live with a false queen than die at the
hands of a Tormentor. Garret knows she’s keeping a part of the story back and Sana confesses
she hasn’t told him the response she received...

Oh, Sana. Gurl, you so full of shit, your eyes are brown. Garret sits down, a bit in shock, but
then he recovers himself. He tells Sana that she’s obviously lying... for one thing, she’d never
take the risk of sending such a message. Sana reaffirms how much she cares for Garret... more
than a healer/patient situation. She kisses Garret.

Talon’s Pad — Janzo comes in from burying the Dragman. He says he "said some words on your
behalf." Dude, are you looking for extra credit? The fuck is wrong with you? Talon tells Janzo
she’s in a bit of a pickle. She can’t beat Rebb without her own Demon and yet, everytime she
opens the portal, people die.

Janzo chooses now to sit and tell Talon about how her eyes "are like sapphire pools reflecting
in the sky of a Spring Sun."

She laughs in his face... as she should.

The Institute — Sana busts in on Garret saying "they're" coming for him so hide. But, too late.
The Tormentor and some men come to take him away. Garret gets one more chance to renounce
the false queen and, of course, Garret declines. He grabs the sword of one of the guard and starts
kicking ass. But, a chair across the back sends him sprawling to the floor. The Tormentor drags
Garret away.

The Outpost Market Area — Janzo is walking all sad faced when he runs into Naya. He lashes
out her about her contributing to him looking like a fool just now in front of Talon. Naya promises
Janzo that Talon’s laugh was a nervous one, the result of being caught off guard. She advises
Janzo that he needs to dial it up, she tells Janzo that he needs to kiss Talon. Janzo thinks this
may make Talon murderous but Naya assures him she’s a woman, she knows what she’s talking
about.

The Chamber of The Three — The Tormentor is in front of The Three, defending his position
that his "negative conditioning" was working... until this last round. The camera pulls back on
the Tormentor to reveal Sana standing next to him and an unconscious, half-dead looking Garret
lying in front of them. Sana chimes in that she too thinks their plan was working and can work,
but that Spears is stronger than anyone else they've ever tested their methods on.

So, these two are in cahoots! I like the twist! Anyway, The Three find this mass of flesh lying
in front of them unacceptable. They continue, saying they didn’t send an army after the false
queen because they were promised this method would work. The female of The Three glows a
green light on her head and Garret moves a bit.
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Seeing this, Sana affirms her devotion to The Three and tells them that they can get Garret in
tip top shape. The Three let the Tormentor and Sana know that their army will be ready to move
on The Outpost in 5 days, they have that long to prove their plan is better than the plan of The
Three’s generals.

The Tormentor chimes in that he believes in his wife’s skills. Sana grabs his hand and kisses
it. Sana turns to The Three and promises that this Garret Trojan Horse plan is the definite way
to go.
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Regarding the Matter of Garret Spears

Season 2
Episode Number: 14
Season Episode: 4

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday August 01, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Jonathan Glassner
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Glynis Barber (Gertrusha), Amita Suman (Naya), Reece Ritchie (Zed),
Philip Brodie (Everit Dred), Lilli Hollunder (Rebb), Adam Johnson
(Munt), Magnus Samuelsson (Tormentor), Jelena Gavrilovic (Sana),
Monika Romic (Nurse), Andreja Maricic (One), Jelena Stupljanin (Two),
Eilian Wyn (Three), Paul Murray (Forger), Enes Hamidovic (Soldier),
Mark Pullen (Guard)

Summary: Gwynn is taken hostage with a ransom only Talon can pay; Talon
summons a risky ally to help her finish what she started; Janzo tries
out his new image on Talon.

At the capital, Garret hears from Dred
in the next cell, he is told about Dred’s
visions of demons Kkilling innocents. He
says he killed the Blackbloods without
the approval of the Three. Dred says he
saw the last portrait of Rosalin and she
had a "misshapen face." Tormentor and
Sana arrive to take Garret away. The Tor-
mentor fulfills his promise to take Dred to
a larger cell only to pummel him. Talon
sees Janzo who tries to straighten his
hair, she says he looks cute, so he tries
to kiss her and Talon throws him down.
She puts him back in the Friend Zone.
Garret takes some soup, then medicine.
Sana goes to a elderly calligrapher who has finished the note from Gwynn. Sana brings the letter
and Garret reads that he has been replaced. He says he needs to be alone. Garret burns the
letter. He reveals the artwork that was covered up. Garret sees the child who may be Rosmund
with the face. Of course, he is foolish to believe someone who tried to kill him, and a capital that
wants to destroy Queen Rosmund aka Gwynn.

We see The Outpost, Naya announces Baron Tobin to Gwynn. He has brought a gift. A sheer
gown that has Gwynn sending him away. At the tavern, the Mistress has tea with her sister,
Janzo admits that they are friends with the queen. Aunt Gertrusha leaves. Night falls at the
Outpost, Gwynn hears news from Naya, she reports that her project, Janzo, is "handsome." A
soldier tells the queen that Rebb has arrived. Gwynn brings the charge that Redd killed Ilyin.
They hear a scuffle as the demon enters and Rebb takes care of the guards. She holds a spear to
Gwynn. She tells Naya to get Talon. Tobin gets another drink talking to Aunt Gertrusha. A soldier
says that Gwynn is taken hostage. Naya makes her way past the soldiers. She runs into Tobin.
He goes off to "rescue" Gwynn. Naya sees Talon and Janzo want Talon to summon another Locuri
demon. Tobin bursts through the window drunk. Rebb summons the Locuri. He tossed out of

41



The Outpost Episode Guide

the window. Gwynn tries to escape and Rebb strikes her down. Talon opens a portal bringing in a
Locuri. Another Blackblood, Zed follows it. A new demon and Blackblood? More of a complication
or solution?

Talon tells the Blackblood she wants to send him back. Janzo hears the Blackblood speak a
command not to hurt the others as they fight. Talon finds out he is the enemy of Rebb. Sana
checks on Garret, playing along with the deception?, they kiss as we see the artwork of the child,
is this Sana? The Blackblood holds a sword on Talon. She wants command of the Locuri. Talon
knocks him back. She promises to return the demon when she gets back. Rebb revives Gwynn
and threatens to cut a toe! Talon appears from the window. He offers to hand over her gift for the
queen. Rebb summons her Locuri. Talon tries to delay Rebb as she calls her demon. Rebb frees
Gwynn and she walks towards the door so Talon will drop her sword. The demons battle each
other. Gwynn kicks over Talon’s sword. The Locuri fall from the window and there is the battle
between Talon and Rebb. The Locuri grabs Talon from the window, but is killed by a ballista.
Talon has a knife for Rebb. It seems like we have a new complication with Garret swearing a new
alligiance. What I see missing from all of this is his father, Whythers, who may be making his
way to the capital.
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The Blade of the Three

Season 2
Episode Number: 15
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday August 08, 2019
Writer: Katherine DiSavino
Director: Orsi Nagypal
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Glynis Barber (Gertrusha), Amita Suman (Naya), Reece Ritchie (Zed),
Philip Brodie (Everit Dred), Dragan Micanovic (Captain Orlick), Mag-
nus Samuelsson (Tormentor), Jelena Gavrilovic (Sana), Ivan Markovic
(Young Watchman), Jovan Gulan (Davos Stonecutter), Jelena Djul-
vezan (Peasant), Ivan Ivanov (Bearded Healer), Enes Hamidovic (Sol-
dier), Andreja Maricic (One), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Eilian Wyn
(Three)

Summary: Wythers hatches a plan to save Garret before it is too late; Gwynn
responds to Tobin’s proposal; Talon and Zed discover a key to great
power; Garret heads out on a dark mission.

After the battle with Rebb where Gwynn
was taken hostage, Naya tries to apply
an ointment to her head wound. Talon
enters uninvited and explains about Zed
and his demon that helped in her rescue.
The queen wants to find another way to
fight against the Prime Order’s armies in-
stead of using demons. She orders Talon
to send them back through the portal,
but Talon is reluctant to send away a fel-
low Blackblood and someone who may be
a potential ally. In a sense, the queen is
right not to have a demon army, but she
rushes to judgement over another Black-
blood when she trusts Talon. Whythers
has made the long journey to the Capital and sends his horse to the stables. He says that he
is a Gate Marshall tracking an escaped prisoner. Whythers is told Dred’s prisoner was taken to
the Institute. Back at the Outpost, Janzo starts to refuse Naya whatever request she is going to
make. Naya’s plan to kiss Talon didn’t work out, they stumble with some cups and get close to
each other picking them up. She asks him to kiss her for "scientific reasons", I haven’'t heard
that one, then they are interrupted by the Mistress. He sneaks out Naya for some reason. The
Mistress has brought all of her wealth and then her sister, Aunt Gertie, appears. She sends Janzo
to get some wine. Gertie explains that the display of wealth doesn’t impress her since she has
servants and a mansion with the baron. The Mistress says her sister went away. An interesting
rivalry between sisters.

Captain Orlick reports that they need steel for weapons to the queen. The head of the miners
say they will work the mines as long as they get fair pay. A woman wants food for the starving
people. Gwynn stops the arguments and has the captain ration the food. She makes promises
to help all of them. In a hood, Tobin, in disguise?, leaves with the others. Sana walks with
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Garret in the halls of the Capital. She kisses him. Garret sees Gwynn looking at him. He has his
hand around Sana’s throat and she wants him to take his "medication." They kiss again. Tobin is
summoned before the queen a little drunk. Gwynn refuses to marry the baron. Naya is impressed
at the queen’s action. At the Capital, a man in white robes is taken by Whythers with a dagger
to his throat. He takes the robes of man and passes guards. He takes off his hood to see his son
and hugs him. Garret refuses to return with his father, most likely with the "medication" still
strong in him. He calls for guards to take away Whythers. Sana sees what has happened. Night
at the Outpost, Talon takes Zed away from the guards. Naya sees Janzo who acts nervously. She
strays too close to the jailed Plagueling. Janzo throws her down to protect her. He prattles on
about Plagueling wounds and Naya asks him for a walk in the gardens. Janzo is excited at her
mention of day which he thinks might be a bane for the Plaguelings. The Plagueling problem and
the colipseum hasn’t been too much of a problem as the Plaguelings wandering outside of The
Outpost last season, the sunlight might be exposed to the Plagueling worm and Kkill it.

Talon talks with Zed who says he has been in the portal for a hundred years. This dimensional
prison reminds me of the Phantom Zone that traps Kryptonian criminals. Talon seems to be
suffering from wounds from the battle. Zed checks on her, says that Blackbloods heal from
broken bones longer, and wants her to take off her shirt. He rubs some salve on her back. Zed
explains that his clan knows that humans use Blackbloods. Talon explains that the queen wants
to send him back. He offers to teach Talon. She wants him to stay away from the guards in hiding.
In the morning, the Mistress tries out the queen’s throne before she enters. She bows before the
queen and then gives an offer. The Mistress wants to offer her gold to open the mines and pay for
food. She wants to be Royal Advisor like her sister. The queen wonders about the source of her
gold. She wants the Mistress to leave behind her questionable businesses and she counters by
being appointed the Royal Treasurer. The Mistress wants Janzo to account for everything. She
sees her sister and boastst that the queen has made her royal advisor. Aunt Gertie leaves and
sees the baron want to leave immediately. She slaps Tobin. Gertie wants the baron to follow her
instructions to be king. They enter the tavern and Gertie commands Janzo not to give Tobin any
drink and give them rooms. The arrival of the baron is too soon to send him away, he still has a
part to play.

Zed is searching through papers. He shows the picture of a pedestal, which he calls a key,
Talon flashes back to the Dragman showing her a key. It looks like we have the beginnings of
another quest. Janzo enters and then is flustered that Zedd is still there. She wants Janzo to
keep his presence a secret. Naya enters Janzo’s lab angry that he stood her up. He gets angry at
being in the Friend Zone. They kiss while Janzo holds up his hand to stop the Plaguelings from
growling. Sana and her husband, The Tormentor, bow before The Three. They are disturbed that
Garret pledged himself to her and not to them. The Tormentor adds that he passed his last test,
rejecting his family. They want to see him without Sana or The Tormentor. The Mistress watches
as Gwynn looks over the agreement. She is about to leave to reopen the mines. The baron enters
with Aunt Gertie. He apologizes, refusing to leave, and turns over his soldiers to the queen. Tobin
wants his legacy to be fighting for the queen, Aunt Gertie smiles at her plan unfolding. At the
prison, Dred in another cell is amused by Whythers, and The Tormentor enters his cell. It looks
like Garret Spears is not going to be saved! Maybe he is brainwashed into this cult-like Prime
Order, but Whythers may have trick up his sleeve. Somewhere, I sense that Everit Dred will be
back in power. It seems like the power of the Capital is afraid of Queen Rosamund even though
they seem to have a stronger army.
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Because She’s Worth It

Season 2
Episode Number: 16
Season Episode: 6

4 )\
Originally aired: Thursday August 15, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Orsi Nagypal
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Glynis Barber (Gertrusha), Amita Suman (Naya), Reece Ritchie (Zed),
Adam Johnson (Munt), Rajko Olic (Blacksmith), Jelena Djulvezan
(Peasant), Milos Timotijevic (Varlek), Igor Pavlovic (Post Master), Jack
Dimich (Foreman)

Summary: Talon and Zed leave on a quest to Talon’s childhood home; To-
bin proves his worth to Gwynn; Janzo experiments with plaguelings;
Naya’s Prime Order connections return to haunt her.

Last episode, we had Garret Spears swear
his loyalty to the Three and vow to bring
Gwynn to them! Day at The Outpost,
soldiers are preparing, and we have the
baron working wihtout his shirt. Gwynn
is watching him and the Mistress joins
her. She is still suspicous of the baron.
Zed holds out Talon’s amulet which is
the Key and he shows her the diagram
of the Key and she flashes back to see-
ing a necklace. The Mistress looks at the
wagons to see remains of animals that
were attacked. She informs the queen
that Talon disobeyed her and the animals
were Killed by the demonic Loquri. Out of
the mines, the foreman, she offers the leader some of the colipsum. He is taken to the Plagueling
cages. The Mistress has always been shady, but she might be a real threat if she is ruthless with
the workers to keep her advisor position. Gwynn and her soldiers surround Zed. She has him
captured and taken away. Talon is brought to the queen’s throne room. Gwynn explains that the
demon was killing the livestock. Their confrontation ends with Blackbloods "going where they
belong." It of course came out all wrong by Gwynn and she tries to apologize, but her thinking is
what Zed fears.

Talon tries to make a deal to take care of the demon. She promises that Zed won't make
trouble or she will send him back. The Mistress addresses the townspeople recruiting miners.
She is actually persuasive to the crowd. The Mistress hears a giggle and then breaks a cheap
sword chastizing the blacksmith. She makes Munt the tax collector. Talon sees Zed in his cell
and tells him about the deal. She poses that she needs him to unlock the Key. Night, guards
with crossbows watch Zed in chains make a whistle from the back of his hand. Dogs bark. Talon
opens the portal and Zed commands the demon into it. She looks at Gwynn up at the battlement.
Talon says she knows where is the stone needed for the Key. At the tavern, Janzo smiles at Naya,
and then pushes her away when he sees Talon. She is happy at their coupling. Aunt Gertie is
angry at Tobin back at drinking. She ordered Janzo not to serve him drink, he is about to prepare
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a tonic, and Tobin has him bring up Garret. Gwynn has a feast prepared with Naya letting him
in. She offers him a drink, but he turns it down. He mentions Calkussar was friends with his
father.

Then, Tobin brings up Garret, he offers to toast his cup of water to Garret. He says he was
eight when the Prime Order arrived and killed his sister. He mentions a traitor that turned over
Garret, Naya slips pouring water from her pitcher for Tobin when he mentions hanging the
traitor, he is suspicious. Morning, Zed walks with Talon watched by Gwynn as they walk out
of the Outpost. Aunt Gertie enters the throne room to see her sister, Elinor, on the throne. The
Mistress says that there are messages that the Prime Order is bringing an army. Gertie says that
a marriage would bring other nobles to stand against the Prime Order. She offers Tobin’s cousin
as a groom for Gwynn. Munt is working with Janzo as they lay out hooded Plagueling bodies
to stakes and then Janzo removes the hood. He leaves Munt to do the hard work. Naya takes
messages for the queen and sees a not written for her. Tobin is watching her. He walks over to
the messenger and sees Naya’s name in his record book. The message for Naya came from the
Capital. Naya is seen by Tobin who confronts her about her work. She says her message comes
from the poor part of the Capital and it was that her mother is dying. Janzo has flowers for Naya,
but she is bothered by Tobin. The Naya suspicion has taken all of this time from the season 1
finale, but it looks like this will be resolved one way or the other!

On the road, Zed walks with Talon, he mentioned the world of the portal is full of ashes. He
mentions that Talon will have to choose one day between humans or Blackbloods. The queen,
the Mistress walk and are met by Tobin who has brought her a horse to ride. She silently rides
on with Tobin. Gwyn looks at her kingdom with the baron. She asks if he will reconcile with his
cousin Mylas. Gwynn asks Tobin to give his land to get an alliance with his cousin. I'm actually
warming to Tobin’s character and would like to see what part he plays in the battle of the Prime
Order. Night, Gwynn goes over the development as Naya brushes her hair. In the fog, Talon has
Zed set up camp while she hunts for food. They are on the way to Talon’s childhood home. Talon
uses her bow when she hears a rider, he comes into view, it is Garret in armor! Of course this
reunion may not be happy!
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Where You Go, People Die

Season 2
Episode Number: 17
Season Episode: 7

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday August 22, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Milan Todorovi‘c
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Glynis Barber (Gertrusha), Amita Suman (Naya), Reece Ritchie (Zed),
Jarren Dalmeda (Lord Milus), Adam Johnson (Munt), Dragan Mi-
canovic (Captain Orlick), Nikola Vujovic (Deputy Marshal), Paloma
Bloyd (Cured Female Plagueling), Mladen Sovilj (Cured Male Plaguel-
ing), Dejan Kolarov (Lewd Watchman), Tijana Upcev (Handmaid)

Summary: Zed waits for Talon after a mysterious disappearance; Tobin faces his
despised cousin, while Gwynn makes him an offer he can’t refuse; A
surprise visitor to the Outpost interrupts a royal ceremony.

Talon has reunited with Captain Garret
Spears in armor and he stabs her in the
side with a dagger. It picks up with a
battle, he is about to stab her with his
sword saying, "Hail to the Three", but
Talon opens a portal and falls into the
world of dust! I did not expect that to hap-
pen! In the misty forest, Zed finds an ar-
row in a tree and signs of the battle. The
Outpost, Aunt Gertie tells Tobin that she
had to bring in his cousin, Milus. Tobin
is still fuming over the feud. Munt and
Janzo talk over relationships, he has only
kissed the Mistress! Janzo discovers that
the tied up woman is cured as a Plagueling. He has Munt free her and sees that the other two
Plaguelings are still infected. Then, he sees flowers that might be the cure. I'm starting to like
Munt. Naya gets another message and she is taken away, she bites the hand of Munt. He was
sent by Janzo to surprise her and then takes her away again, very funny. At Janzo’s meal, Naya
is happy at his meal, then turns serious at Janzo’s praise. Tobin is working and Gwynn sees
him in her hooded robe. She gives him a meal on the battlement. He finds her handmade bread
unbearable, laughs, and then kisses her!

As they finish their meal, Janzo asks about Naya, she says she came poor part of the Capital.
Janzo worries that Naya is upset around him. Naya says she’s a bad person and tries to leave.
She admits she’s the traitor and let Dred go free! Naya explains her mother and sister are held by
the Prime Order. Janzo wants Naya to explain everything to the queen. She leaves and unfolds
a message that she rips. A man watches her. Janzo brings the flowers and tosses them from
the cart on the Plaguelings. Janzo walks listless and then sees Naya. She is about to leave to
save her family. He tells Naya to turn her in or he will tell Gwynn and walks away. Tobin faces
Naya and the man shows her the note. On her throne, Gwynn reads the note, and asks Naya
to confess. Gwynn gives the execution order for treason, but the Mistress advises Naya can be
kept for questioning. She thanks Tobin, but asks for some time alone. Talon revives to see boots
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approaching. A masked man checks her ears and then takes out his sword. She throws him off
and struggles to open the portal. Talon leaps through and sees Zed telling him that Redd’s tribe
was there. Tobin greets his cousin, Milus, who is amazed that he wants peace and loyalty. This
lord is bald with a scar on one side of his face. An ally to be trusted or another complication? He
says the Prime Order will conquer them and he will get the land anyway. Tobin tells his cousin
to meet the queen.

Milus enters the throne room and calls her "Alleged majesty." Gwynn says that Milus owns no
land or title, it all belongs to the Prime Order. She offers all of Tobin’s lands. Gwynn says he will
not need lands since she will marry him! Milus agrees and leaves the throne room. Tobin lifts
Gwynn up and kisses her. Aunt Gertie and the Mistress prepare the wedding. The Mistress calls
their team up "The Matchmakers." Gwynn’s hair is being prepared, but she sends the servant
away. Janzo enters and asks for mercy for Naya. He admits that he loves her. The Mistress
enters and informs the queen about the execution. Janzo leaves tearfully. At the prison cell,
Janzo enters and says to the Deputy Marshall he wants to say goodbye to Naya. He offers free
drinks to all of the guards. The guards drink up and then collapse. Janzo has drugged them and
gets the key to Naya’s cell kissing her. At the gate, he gives her a cloak and bag, so they have a
sad farewell. This is a very Janzo centered episode where he is able to take action without Talon.
Morning, the wedding celebration, Janzo gives a handkerchief to Munt. The Deputy Marshall
whispers news of the escape. Tobin appears in armor, I'm expecting Garret to arrive, then Gwynn
enters in her wedding dress. The priest takes Gwyn’s crown and they place their hands on a block
of wood and yes, Garret Spears enters. Gwynn runs to him and he takes her away. He rides away
her on his horse.
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A Crown for the Queen

Season 2
Episode Number: 18
Season Episode: 8

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday August 29, 2019
Writer: Katy DiSauvino
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Reece Ritchie (Zed), Adam Johnson (Munt), Dragan Micanovic (Captain
Orlick), Nikola Vujovic (Deputy Marshall), Jason Ryan (Thin Guard),
Mark Pullen (Guard), Mladen Sovilj (Cured Male Plagueling), Andreja
Maricic (One), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Eilian Wyn (Three)

Sumimary: Garret and Gwynn are reunited. Talon and Tobin pursue a cold-
blooded Kkiller in a bold rescue attempt. Gwynn charges Janzo with
finding a cure for the plaguelings, and also a delusional mental pa-
tient. Talon and Zed continue their quest.

Captain Spears rides off with Gwynn into
the forest after they leave her called off
wedding. They have come to a brook,
Gwynn is worried, as soldiers in armor
appear. They take Gwynn down and Gar-
ret says she’s a traitor. He looks at the
vial he took at the Capitol and drinks it.
Zed and Talon rush in to find Gwynn.
Janzo is busy mopping up the tavern. To-
bin wakes up wanting more drink. Talon
arrives and asks where is Talon. She ex-
plains that he stabbed her in the side.
Janzo says they were on the main road
the other day. He seems to give up easy
and fight at other times. Talon doesn’t
want Tobin around since he is drunk. Janzo goes to get a tonic to sober up Tobin. Zed doesn’t
trust the humans so Talon rides alone. Talon refills her waterskin when Tobin rides up to her.
He takes an apple and cuts a slice for Talon.

Night, at a fort, Gwynn is tied up by a fire, and Garret wants to try to get his "truth" out of her.
Morning, they spy the fort, and Talon rides in. Garret hears Talon’s horse as she enters the fort.
Soldiers take out spears and swords. She uses a soldiers’s spear against him, a fight ensues, and
Tobin duels with Garret. Talon fights with her sword. An archer looses an arrow at Gwynn. Talon
kicks a soldier into a fire, but Garret takes Gwynn away, she knocks him off of the horse. Then,
Talon duels with Garret, round two! They go hand to hand with Talon putting a sleeper hold on
Garret. They just need to find that vial, probably Janzo knows what it is, and hopefully have a
way to restore his mind. A soldier is knocked through the wooden wall by Tobin, the archer puts
several arrows into Tobin and he collapses.

The archer draws out another arrow and then he drops from Talon’s dagger. Gwynn checks
on Tobin. Talon heads up her dagger and has Gwynn take out the arrow to cauterize it. Then,
knocks out Garret with the pommel of her sword before they remove the other arrows. Munt lays
out the situation with Janzo who is not happy. There is another cured Plagueling and Munt takes
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him away. At the Outpost, the soldiers are told about the return of the queen. She rides in with
Talon bringing in Garret and the wounded Tobin. The guards take away Garret. Janzo has his
glasses on so he can check on Tobin as Gwynn and Talon watch. Talon later updates Zed who
is unconcerned. She wants to know more about the Blackfist that attacked her in the portal. He
says he saw fire worms when his people first entered the portal. Talon takes out the necklace of
the powerful artifact and intends to find it with Zed. It doesn’t seem like this artifact will be the
simple weapon to use against the Prime Order. I see Talon sending The Three though the portal.

Night, Gwynn sends away the Deputy Marshall to talk to Garret. She wants him to bring in
Janzo. Garret in his cell says he knows who she is and knows her plan to marry Tobin. Gwynn
commands Janzo to fix Garret and sends guards to watch over them. She knows Janzo helped
Naya to escape. The Capital, day, one of the Three sees a note that Garret is captured. The others
want to send in their army.

Morning, The Outpost, Janzo looks at his books. He questions Garret and gets few responses.
Janzo wants to check his vision and holds up some words, "Shut Up", and leaves. He goes to see
Talon and explains that Naya let Dred go and then helped her escape. Janzo tells Talon there is a
place called Verndin that she needs to go to find the artifact. Talon goes to see Garret and he tries
to apologize and she slams him into the bars. Gwynn checks on the sleeping Tobin. He wakens
and it is a nice moment between them. She thanks him. Tobin falls asleep and Gwynn thanks
Talon. She brings up the question of why her mother didn’t bring back their people. Talon goes
on her quest. The influence of the Capital is not far away!
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There Will Be a Reckoning

Season 2
Episode Number: 19
Season Episode: 9

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday September 05, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller & Kynan Griffin
Director: Dusan Lazarevic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Glynis Barber (Gertrusha), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Jarren Dalmeda (Lord
Milus), Adam Johnson (Munt), Dragan Micanovic (Captain Orlick),
Jason Ryan (Thin Guard), Nikola Rakocevic (Brogan), Tijana Upcev
(Handmaid), Enes Hamidovic (Soldier), Igor Pavlovic (Post Master),
Martina Gunjaca (Milus’ Messenger), Milan Uzelac (Lomack), Milos Vo-
jnovic (Deven), Marina Vodenicar (Mother), Slavisa Repac (Father), An-
dreja Maricic (One), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Eilian Wyn (Three), Paul
Murray (Forger)

Summary: As the Outpost is besieged, its most wanted prisoner plans an escape.
Talon and Zed unearth an enemy from Talon’s childhood. Milus leaves
the Outpost bitterly disappointed.

Garret is captured, but it seems there is
an agent of the Capital there at The Out-
post. Talon and Zed quest to find the ar-
tifact, but Janzo’s treason has to be dealt
with on her return. In the forest, Zed and
Talon walk, they hear a baby caught by
a beast. Zed draw his bow and looses an
arrow at the beast that drops the child. It
charges and he puts it down with another
arrow. The mother holds her baby thank-
ing Zed and the father takes her away.
Milas argues with Gwynn over the wed-
ding agreements with the Mistress and
Aunt Gertie. He says he wants a deed
for the lands to the man who enters ban-
daged. Janzo analyzes Garret’s eyes with a lamp. Milas leaves with Tobin and Gwynn watching
him on the battlement. Zed and Talon look at the night sky. He asks about her cutting off the
tips of her ears. She touches Zed’s ears and then kisses him. So it begins. Morning, at the camp,
the husband has brought soldiers. So it would be better if Zed let the beast take away the baby?
The soldiers close in with Zed and Talon apparently asleep. One snaps a twig and then Zed and
Talon are taking on the soldiers. Zed is acrobatic in defeating them. The husband runs away.
It is more important to hunt down the person who saved his child because he is fearful of the
person’s race?

Back at The Outpost, The Mistress worries that Milus’ army left and may be taking Tobin’s
lands. She wants her sister to go defend his lands. Garret wakens in his cell, the Capital traitor
takes the watch, and goes to suffocate Janzo with a pillow. He manages to throw a pot of hot
water on him and leaps on the soldier's back. Munt is able to knock out the soldier. Janzo
threatens Garret and then has Munt punch Garret. Munt takes the soldier to be questioned by
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the Mistress. She has him taken by the Plagueling. The Mistress sends Munt to go with Aunt
Gertie to spy on her. She sees off The Mistress and Munt follows on a donkey! It seems like the
actor who plays Munt is game for trying anything! Milus rides with his army as we see above
them his army Janzo is busy experimenting when Gwynn enters. Garret says he was confused
and of course he grabs Gwynn by the throat until knocked out by a soldier. The bells are sounded
in The Outpost, Gwynn and Tobin go to the walls, and see Milus and his soldiers. A messenger
rides in a horse and wants loyalty from the false queen. Gwynn orders arrows to send a message
back. She tells Tobin that she wants to parley and he offers to go negotiate with his cousin.
Gwynn has the Mistress go with him.

The Mistress says to Milus that they will send a thousand men. Milus says that he was three
thousand. Tobin goes to parlay with Milus alone. Janzo sees them with his telescope and Gwynn
sends him back to work. In a tent, Milus threatens to starve out The Outpost. The Mistress says
she is in pain and she is met by Devin who is a colipsum dealer. She is sending a man to make
the deal. Milus wants the false queen for his lands to serve as governor. Tobin enters The Outpost
with The Mistress. He tells Gwynn Milus’ plan. Birds are released, but they are targets for Milas’
archers! At a rocky cliffside, there are shrines, Zed says that all of the Blackbloods could live
there. The Mistress wants Danno to scale the wall of The Outpost. He gives a bag of colipsum to
the dealer to get a bag of coins in return. Garret tries to escape the cage and get the keys to his
cell while the guard sleeps. He snaps a wooden pole and then is about to tie his shirt with the
pole to break from the cell. Garret threatens Janzo. I like that it is taking some time for Garret
to be break free from the Capital’s conditioning, but it also doesn’t make sense that a prisoner
would not be searched so they would find the vial to keep his brainwashing.

Janzo finds out that Garret was trying to reach his belt and finds the vial. Janzo drinks it
and discovers it is Niasa root. The vial makes him compliant. It is foolish that Garret’s belt is the
last place Janzo thinks to check. Janzo has a cup that will help clear his mind. Garret hesitantly
drinks the cup. Talon sees the traces of her human family when she was a child. Zed goes to
dig out a tree root to find a gem on a skull. He attaches the stone to a locket and it glows blue.
Gwynn has the arrival of Tobin who is drinking grape juice. She asks him what Milas offered
to betray her. They kiss. The Mistress sees the bag of coins brought by Danno and reports the
entire camp will be on colipsum. A way to stop the army and we have the persistance of Garret
even though he lost his ally. He has taken Janzo’s antidote so it may work in time or give him
pause to stop his action.
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The Only Way

Season 2
Episode Number: 20
Season Episode: 10

( )
Originally aired: Thursday September 12, 2019
Writer: Katherine DiSauvino
Director: Dusan Lazarevic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Amita Suman (Naya), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Philip Brodie (Everit Dred),
Jarren Dalmeda (Lord Milus), Dragan Micanovic (Captain Orlick),
Nikola Rakocevic (Brogan), Enes Hamidovic (Guard), Aleksandar Kan-
jevac (Warden), Ervin Hadzimurtezic (Octor Player), Slavisa Ivanovic
(Patrol Leader), Jana Milenkovic (Dubious Patron), Mladen Sovilj
(Cured Male Plagueling), Paloma Bloyd (Cured Female Plagueling)

Summary: Talon and Zed unlock a power that Talon distrusts. The Mistress plots
an unlikely path to victory as a deadly assassin is on the loose at
the Outpost. Naya faces her old master, with startling consequences.
Lastly, Garret takes on a new objective.

Garrett is free, Janzo was trying to detox
him, but now he is intent on his mission
to kidnap Gwynn! Night, he climbs the
walls of The Outpost to scale its rooftops,
and enter Gwynn’s room. He takes out his
sword, but sees flashes of Gwynn saying,
"Garret, come back to me." Garrett again
sees the portrait of a true princess with
a "misshapen face." He takes out a por-
trait and finds Gwynn’s actual face. He
takes out his sword, but Gwynn wakes in
time to stop him. In the misty forest, Zed
and Talon have reached a cave. They en-
tered the darkened cave, Talon takes out
the amulet which glows and lights a path.
Constellations glow on the wall. Zed says he spent his life there looking at the stars before his
mother died and he was trapped in the world of dust. Zed activates a stone tablet that rises up
from the floor. At The Outpost, Garrett explains about the portrait, and then remembers killing
his father. He says The Three are waiting for Garret to finish his task before bringing in their
army. Gwynn tells the guards that Garret is not a prisoner. Alone, they Kkiss, this seems sudden.

At the stone tablet, Zed searches around it, but finds only stone. Talon finds one of the
enclosures around the tablet, Zed uses his dagger to free the hole, something strikes his finger.
The strange power, asterkinj, that is similar to Talon’s portal opening flows to his forehead.
Later, they walk the forest, he says it is the same as Talon’s, but with some other power. There
are seven of them. Talon tries to explain how she uses it. At the camp of Milas, Gwynn looks at
the battlement. They plan on reaching Milas. Night, at the tavern, Janzo panics at the arrival of
Garrett. He examines Garrett who wants to find Talon. Janzo tells Garrett that she went to the
shrine. He brings up Talon’s Blackblood ally. Garrett leaves and Brogan, dressed like in a bad
theater play on royalty, brings in some colipsum. Janzo follows him. He appears at the Mistress
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with the coin from the drug exchange. Janzo confronts the Mistress who rages at Brogan. Janzo
discovers that his mother is making colipsum. He is about to tell Gwynn about the colipsum, but
of course the Mistress has the solution to save The Outpost. Using colipsum to turn Milas’ army
into Plaguelings! This is an old and savage tactic, diseased corpses were thrown at armies and
wells were poisoned, it is kinda stunning to see that tactic used here.

Janzo tells Gwynn about the Mistress’ colipsum operation. She says that Gwynn should re-
lease the Plaguelings with the army addicted to colipsum. Gwynn wants a cure. Naya has reached
the Citadel and wants to deliver her report to Dred. She enters the cells and tries to get her fam-
ily from Dred. He says he killed them. Dred says that the army is about to attack The Outpost.
She stabs him with a dagger! Everit Dred collapses in his cell. Is this the end of Dred or can
The Three revive him? At The Outpost, Garrett meets with Tobin, and he wants him to break
the siege. Garrett is on the battlement with the Mistress and Gwynn. Then, the Plaguelings are
released attacking the camp! We haven’t seen a Plagueling attack in some time. Milas wakes up
to fight with a Plagueling. Morning, Talon wakes up next to Zed, there are Prime Order soldiers
in a camp nearby. Zed mentally commands a soldier to put his hand in the fire! Later, Zed wants
to return to the ruins with Talon. She wants permission from Gwynn. Tobin and Gwynn ride out
to check on the camp. Tobin draws his sword and tells Gwynn he is looking for Milas. He finds
him infected by a Plagueling, but is able to stab it with a dagger.

Tobin drags out his body and then declares that he has command of the survivors. Gwynn
pledges that she will help the infected. Janzo examines the survivors and separates the infected.
Gwynn of course needs more than the remaining survivors to fight the Prime Order. Garrett is
about to leave with the breaking of the siege. He sees Gwynn holding hands with Tobin and then
rides away. Janzo is busy working on a cure. The Mistress enters angry that Janzo didn’t give her
an apology. She doesn’t notice that the Plagueling is close to her and bites her. Janzo is worried
since his mother was taking Colipsum. He sees the woman who recovered from the Plagueling.
She tells him that they had tungrun root. He works on the cure with help from the Mistress.
The infected man leaps up and then collapses. A Greyskin is about to crush a sleeping Talon
with a rock, but Zed commands it to stop. She wakes up and stabs the Greyskin. It is great to
see the Greyskin even if a brief appearance. For some reason, Talon doesn’t feel trust when Zed
just saved her life. He asks Talon to open the portal to release her people. Zed tries to use the
asterkinj, but it fails to work on Talon. Her motivation doesn’t seem clear. It took Talon some
time to get familiar with her power and she expects Zed to instantly do so and confide in her.
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Nothing Short of Heroic

Season 2
Episode Number: 21
Season Episode: 11

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday September 19, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Kurt Knight
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Amita Suman (Naya), James Downie (Alton), Dragan Micanovic (Cap-
tain Orlick), Jelena Gavrilovic (Sana), Enes Hamidovic (Guard),
Vahidin Prelic (Officer Angbar), Mladen Andrejevic (One), Marko Sto-
janovic (Covenant Engineer), Uros Vucenovic (Young Watchman), Ti-
jana Upcev (Handmaid)

Sumimary: Garret runs into Talon, now a Prime Order captive as Gwynn’s lost re-
lation has a claim to the throne. Meanwhile, Janzo becomes desperate
to find a plagueling cure. Lastly, a devastating Prime Order weapon is
revealed.

Last episode, we had the breaking of the
siege of The Outpost. This was by in-
fecting most of the camp with Plaguel-
ings! Garrett is free of the Capital’s influ-
ence and returns to take revenge on the
Three. The wounded Talon walks stum-
bling through a forest. She falls asleep
and then is wakened by a group of
horsemen. The captain orders his sol-
diers to surround her when he sees the
Blackblood from her wound. Janzo leads
Gwynn and Tobias through his mother’s
tunnels. Gwynn takes possession of the
money and has the rest put to the torch. Morning, the captain tries to give water to Talon, Gar-
rett rides up to see the prisoner. Gwynn regards a box, but Tobias offers to open it. Inside is a
letter and they find a wolf symbol which Gwynn believes is another clan that could be an ally. In
her cell, the Mistress wakes up while Janzo is studying the Plagueling cure. She demands that
he cure her. The Mistress says that she raised Janzo as a baby because she saw something in
him. They laugh over his sores that he used horse manure to cure. She made Janzo her master
brewer at ten years old. Janzo admits that he led Gwynn to her colipsum farm.

A soldier reports to Gwynn that some one she knows as Alton is there to see her. She rushes
over and the boy says, "Sister." He says he was switched for a court scribe. Alton’s mention of
"Rossie" jogs a memory with Gwynn. A king to take the throne? Could he be another Capital
deception? He then shows her a cane that she activates the top to reveal a compartment. In the
camp, the captain wakens seen by Garrett. The captain offers Garrett the chance to interrogate
Talon. She is tied to a tree. Garrett tries to explain what happened and strikes Talon. He starts to
cut her bonds and she screams out. The two start to take on the soldiers. They defeat everyone
and then suddenly more soldiers rush out, but Talon and Garrett take the two horses. The
soldiers coming from nowhere doens’t seem right. Alton is having a meal while Gwynn questions
him. She introduces Tobin to Prince Alton. He is young, but will soon be heir. Tobin notices
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something strange with him. Gwynn writes a message to be sent. In the forest, Garrett tries to
explain to Talon, she understands the conditioning at the Capital. They reach a boat that Garrett
is going to take to get his revenge. He mentions that they had him kill his father. Talon joins him,
she doesn’t quite know that he needs her as a prisoner. Janzo sees the Plagueling come out of
The Mistress’ mouth. This does make it urgent and personal for Janzo to find the cure.

Janzo struggles over the cure. Tobin goes to see Gwynn and admits he loves her. They kiss.
Janzo is at the site by the wall where he bound the cured Plaguelings and sees an insect. He
remembers the sore on the cured woman and starts to laugh. He has cracked the life cycle of
the Plaguelings! Janzo scrambles to put the insect caught in the hood and she spits out the
Plagueling worm then gasps. The Mistress realizes that her face is filled with moults. Janzo
happily runs out. Night, he goes to check the forest for the insects, and sees a nest. He climbs a
tree with a dagger in his teeth and cuts down the next. He falls down and Plaguelings surround
him, but he is able to cut the nest free. It is great that the curer for the disease gets exposed to
it. Gwynn arrives with soldiers to check on The Mistress. Once freed, Gwynn has The Mistress
arrested and taken away. A soldier brings Gwynn to see pock marked Janzo with his recruits.
At the Capital, soldiers are looking for a woman, and Naya in a robe hides in a wagon with a
Prime Order weapon. At Gwynn’s throne room, Janzo explains finding the stingfly cure, then
tries to plead for Naya’s release. Her decision is seconded by Alton. She sends him to prison.
His mother sees him there. Naya leaps out of the wagon and watches as the commander directs
his soldiers to move the weapon. Garrett walks with Talon to the Capital gate and says they are
getting married. Garrett and Talon’s bluff doesn’t seem to work. The weapon is about to be tested.
Another complication that could turn the tide of the war. It could be Naya makes it unstable and
maybe at the cost of her life!
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In the Worst Corner of My Memory

Season 2
Episode Number: 22
Season Episode: 12

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday September 26, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Marc Roskin
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Amita Suman (Naya), James Downie (Alton), Magnus Samuels-
son (Tormentor), Jelena Gavrilovic (Sana), Mark Pullen (Gatesman),
Mladen Andrejevic (One), Nikola Vujovic (Deputy Marshal), Tijana Up-
cev (Handmaid), Mateja Klisaric (Young Acolyte)

Summary: Garret faces a bitter enemy while Talon fights off the Prime Order.
Naya is imprisoned for her crimes as Janzo continues to come to her
defense. The Mistress pieces together some very important pieces of
Janzo’s history. Meanwhile, the Prime Order army marches toward
the Outpost.

Talon is led bound by Garrett, but they
instantly take down two guards. He goes
in to find The Three while Talon watches
the outside. She fights several guards.
Garrett walks with his sword and meets
the Tormentor. The bigger man is strong,
but Garrett is faster and the Tormen-
tor ends up pummeling the walls while
Garrett slices him. Talon takes down the
last of the guards and breaks through
the door to find Garrett. He takes up the
Tormentor’s sword and slices it into him.
Talon catches up with him. He tells her
they need to get to The Outpost. Night,
at The Outpost, Gwynn asks about Alton,
the young man who may be her brother.
Naya appears at the doors of The Outpost
to be taken to the queen. She tells Gwynn
that she killed Dred. Gwynn is told that
the Prime Order is coming and of their new weapon. She is taken to a cell and sees Janzo so they
kiss.

It is a meal with Alton, Tobin, and Gwynn. They play with Alton saying the wine was poisoned.
The Mistress is unhappy at both of them. Naya described the Capital’'s weapon. Janzo works out
that the tubes mix chemicals. He wants to see the queen, but the Deputy Marshall is not eager to
get the audience. Morning, The Outpost, Gwynn disbelieves Janzo’s description of the weapon. It
can destroy The Outpost’s walls. It seems like this weapon is like the ones used to breach Minas
Tirith in The Two Towers. Janzo says Gwynn has put her trusted friends behind bars. He wants
to return to his prison. Alton has a plan. He explains northern raiders, Lord Fenray there has
an alchemist that could stop the Capital’s weapon. Alton wants gold to get the secret and Gwynn
gives him 50,000 gold condors. Walking hills, Garrett and Talon overlook the camp of the Prime
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Order. He explains that a woman, Sana, brought him back to life, similar to Talon’s asterkinj.
Talon now knows that there is another with her power! Janzo says that Naya is brave. She
mentions her family’s names and this sparks something with the Mistress. His mother realizes
that the mother sold Janzo to her! The Mistress laughs at them. Janzo and Naya are twin brother
and sister!

Sana checks on The One who worries about a Blackblood. Talon and Garrett sneak into the
camp. Garrett sees his former captor. They take down guards and enter the tent to confront The
One! They enter the tent and The One who uses a power to bring Garrett down. He tries to use his
asterkinj on Talon, but she puts him to the sword. Janzo is of course restless in his cell and he is
happy he has his sister. Janzo laughs at her babbling. Sana goes to revive The One, she injects
him with some serum, and he transfers his asterkinj to her. Morning, Talon sees Alton about to
leave with most of the treasury. Gwynn mentions a guest has arrived, it is Calkussar (Patrick
Lyster), her adopted father’s brother, he is in armor and dismounts from his horse. Uncle Walden
is here and doesn’t recognize Alton. He say Alton killed before him. Should this episode be called
"Family Matters"? At the tavern, Gwynn, Tobin, and Walden have a drink. She wonders how so
much of her past was known. Fat Sammie, her play friend, would know the truth. The prisoner
is brought in to the queen’s throne. She knows that "Alton" is Sammie. He just wanted money.
She sends him away to die. Walden enters Gwynn’s room. He explains that her father’s rule was
with a strong hand. She may think there is another way. Garrett and Talon find The One seems
to be alive, but it is an even greater threat!
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This Is Our Outpost

Season 2
Episode Number: 23
Season Episode: 13

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday September 26, 2019
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Marc Roskin
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imogen

Waterhouse (Gwynn), Anand Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Robyn Malcolm
(The Mistress), Andrew Howard (Marshal Withers), Aaron Fontaine (To-
bin)

Guest Stars: Amita Suman (Naya), Reece Ritchie (Zed), James Downie (Alton), Adam
Johnson (Munt), Jelena Gavrilovic (Sana), Nikola Vujovic (Deputy Mar-
shal), Leo Svende (Brynn), Enes Hamidovic (Guard), Tijana Upcev
(Handmaid), Mateja Klisaric (Young Acolyte), Nikola Kerkez (General),
Nenad Todorovic (Covenant Captain), Mark Pullen (Soldier)

Summary: The Prime Order attacks the Outpost. Talon risks everything with a
bold plan, as Garret seeks his revenge. Meanwhile, Gwynn has to de-
cide the fate of someone she held near and once trusted.

The Outpost, The Mistress, Janzo, and
Naya are behind bars when Gwynn ar-
rives and orders that the Deputy Marshall
has him release all of them! Now Gwynn
is truly back. Janzo and the Mistress no-
tice. Gwynn thanks Janzo and then asks
about Sammie, but he is missing. She
tells Tobin to find Sammie. A bell rings
and Garrett and Talon ride in to report
the 5,000 troops. Gwynn notes the secret
weapon which the duo had heard in the
Capital. Garrett meets Captain Calkus-
sar and Sana is in power. Tobin wants to
evacuate, but Gwynn wants to defend it
to protect the mines. She makes an an-
nouncement to all of the people that they can take shelter in Tobin’s lands. Gwynn is going to
stay behind wiht her army and the people chant, "Long live the queen!"

The people start to leave and Janzo sees Munt who hugs him. Then, he is happy to find out
Naya is Janzo’s sister and he is so happy to have a sister and hugs her. The Mistress calls him
away. Janzo wants Naya to evacuate as a caregiver to help the people. I think Naya needs to train
in combat like Amidala’s handmaidens to protect her. Janzo sees his sister leave in a wagon. A
note about the evacuation is sent by a traitor soldier. The Mistress tells Munt about the situation.
Talon enters to speak with Janzo and then Gwynn joins them. She explains to Gwynn that Zedd
betrayed her. Janzo picks up her relationship with Zedd. He is working on explosives and he
notes the prisoner in his Plagueling cell. Gwynn runs off to see Sammie behind bars. He says he
was "begging and stealing” since he left the Capital. We know there is some redemption with The
Outpost. She orders the cell to open. He says he wants to stay and he can fight. At the camp, the
pale faced Sana gets the message from the traitor. She orders her general (Nikola Kerkez) to send
a regiment. Sana doesn’t want to destroy The Outpost with the device since it has the valuable
mines. At the war meeting, Gwynn goes over their plans. Talon offers to summon her demons,
Locuri. Gwynn wonders if the Blackbloods might not be trustworthy like Talon. Tobin offers an
evacuation which gives Gwynn a plan.
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Morning, a rider is sent into the open Outpost and finds it empty. He returns to bring in the
marching soldiers. The captain (Nenad Todorovic) sees Gwynn on the battlement who asks for a
surrender. The soldiers draw their swords and the gate falls. The captain screams an ambush
warning and Janzo drops an improvised explosive. This gives Janzo an effective role to play in
this battle, but high technology gives question about the state of this fantasy world. Crossbow
men appear and loose bolts at the soldiers. Gwynn’s soldiers roar in their attack. Garrett leaps
and throws a spear, very heroic! Janzo laughs at the effectiveness of his explosive, but to be
honest he killed several persons not too funny. Captain Calkussar fights on the battlement, not
certain how the soldiers made their way there. Tobin swings in from above and joins the battle.
The general sees Gwynn making orders and throws his dagger. A soldier takes it in his back!
Talon is also fighting with her sword. It is strange that this is a chaotic battle yet it seems the
Prime Order soldiers operate without commands. Janzo runs from soldiers and leaps down next
to Garrett. He gives Janzo a sword and he manages to kill a soldier with it. The Mistress and
Munt try to slip through the battle.

Gwynn is threatened, but is saved by Sammie wielding his sword. He saves her, but is stabbed
by a soldier and he in turn is killed by Gwynn. Captain Calkussar helps take away Sammie with
Gwynn. Garrett notices the fierce fighting of Tobin. The Mistress takes away some of the queen’s
gold and then they see Janzo running. Munt helps him and then the Mistress stabs a soldier.
He turn well gives her the dagger. Shocking! Dying, she has the brothers look out for each other.
Lastly, she has "The tower goes round the field all the way." Farewell Eleanor, the Mistress.
Both brothers weep over their mother. Munt walks back to the attle taking a hammer. A man in
pure rage. A sword meant for Tobin is met by Munt’s hammer! The general is killed by Talon!
Everyone pulls back to regard the dead. Munt drops and calls out for his mother. The wounded
assemble. At the war room, Garrett and Talon want to destroy the weapon. Janzo comes in
weeping, his sadness is kinda absurd with his comedic performance so it is hard to take that
part seriously. He shows them the map of the tunnels underneath The Outpost. He works out
where the device may be and one final explosive to destroy it. Talon doesn’t want Garrett to
get revenge. Captain Calkussar sees more soldiers flooding the hills. Talon sees the wounded
soldiers and then another army forms. The traitor Kills the gate guard and then opens the gate!

Gwynn orders a retreat to the keep and Talon sees the march of the armies. She draws her
sword and says, "A Blackblood will slay the slayers of men." She opens the portal and sends out
Locuri, Zedd sees her, he orders Locuri and Blackblood to attack the armies. I don’t know why
armies would attack demons! The general is confused and Sana says Talon fulfilled the prophecy.
Janzo is boosted by Garrett in the tunnel and sets the explosive. He lights the fuse and Garrett
appears out of the hole to see Sana in a tent. Sana sent away her asterkinj to The Three so she
has no power! She tries to kiss him and gets Garret’s sword. Now, he killed Wythers, his father,
under her power, but is that the end of the story? Sana could have revived Whythers like she did
Garrett, but why? I thought about it and with Whythers under control, he would make a great
protector for The Three with the army away. Garrett sets the fuse for the explosvie, it burns the
camp and rolls towards The Outpost. I think some Locuri and Blackbloods would be killed in
the explosion since they were out on the battlefield. Garret checks on Janzo. The aftermath of
the battle, the survivors of The Outpost walk out to see the empty battlefield. Janzo revives and
Garret helps him away. Morning, Tobin reports to Gwynn that they lost half their men. Garrett
tells Gwynn that he is not restored with his mind. He gives them both his blessing and swears
his loyalty. Gwynn has Tobin to welcome Zedd’s people. He says that they are not welcoming,
they are occupying, Talon is betrayed. Zedd says she has to decide, "them or us." They are now
prisoners!
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For the Sins of Your Ancestors

Season 3

Episode Number: 24
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Thursday October 08, 2020

ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

fist Guard)

with her allies to fight back.

Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Marc Roskin
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-

Guest Stars: Patrick Lyster (Captain Calkussar), James Downie (Sammy), Predrag
Bjelac (Yobahn), Radivoje Bukvic (Kezzun Rah), Tijana Upcev (War-

lita), Jovan Belobrkovic (Blackfist Overseer), Sona Havranova (Black-

Sumimary: With the Outpost taken over by hostile black-bloods, Talon must band

bloods, begins to take over the outpost.

Elsewhere, Queen Gwynn is eager to break her house arrest and begin a mutiny against the
Blackbloods. She is even undeterred during a house visit by Talon, who tells her that they must
work together without arousing suspicion from the Blackbloods and try to rebel. Garret Spears,
who is now stripped off of his Captainship, and Tobin set on to help the Queen escape. Their
attempt is foiled and Zed is ready to execute Garret and Tobin in exchange for the life of the
Queen. That is until Talon says she will get Yavalla through the portal.
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Life at the Outpost is just like how you
remember it. Or is it? Most of the Out-
post still very much blames Talon for her
decision to join hands with Zed last sea-
son, deeming her a traitor. What was sup-
posed to be a deal for saving the Out-
post turned out to be a nightmare. By
the end of it, all of the Outpost had been
taken hostage by the Blackbloods. We see
a glimpse of all the humans mining to
find a mysterious substance. They toil
all day every day until dusk when their
hands freeze and threaten to fall apart.
This oppression of human life contin-
ues as unrest, even among the Black-
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The Peace You Promised

Season 3
Episode Number: 25
Season Episode: 2

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday October 15, 2020
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Patrick Lyster (Captain Calkussar), Predrag Bjelac (Yobahn), Dragan
Micanovic (Captain Orlick), Tijana Upcev (Warlita)
Sumimary: Wren and Janzo solve a puzzle box. Tobin and Munt escape the out-
post to recruit help. Talon learns the secret of who abandoned her.
\ & J

Picking up after the events of the previ-
ous episode, Garett Spears is sentenced
to death for the killing of a Blackblood in
the name of the Queen. The entire out-
post rises up in revolt in Yavalla upholds
the law above all and no one is really ex-
empt from it. But how many times has
"The Outpost’ brought death upon Garett
and not seen it through? One too many
times over the course of the last three
seasons and by now, any development in
the story along these lines feels redun-
dant.

= . In between littered are scenes of ro-
mance between our two couples, Gwynn and Tobin, and Garret and Talon. While this rarely
adds to the narrative, this kind of fan service is imperative for a show like "The Outpost’, which
is riddled with slow developments.

When was the last time that 'The Outpost’ impressed you? This episode won’t do anything to
change that either. Although it brings new avenues to the characters’ backstories and the overall
history of the universe of the series, the episode moves at a slow pace and puts its focus on a lot
of things. At the same time, it offers a depiction of land broken by the poor distribution of power
and basic rights.

It was previously mentioned that it has been almost 40 days since the Outpost was taken
over by the Blackbloods. Why then is there no update from the Prime Order? Following their
deadly attack on the Outpost at the end of the previous season and their loss at the hands of the
Blackbloods and the Lu Qiris by Talon fulfilling the prophecy. But little has been even spoken
about them let alone shown. Is the Prime Order irrelevant now with the Blackbloods’ annexation
of the Outpost? Or is there a possibility that the human on both sides will one day reunite?

Yavalla has made countless promises to the humans about peace and paradise. But the cur-
rent condition of the Outpost is far from it. Will the peace that is promised to them arrive?
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A Life for a Life

Season 3
Episode Number: 26
Season Episode: 3

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday October 22, 2020
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Dragan Micanovic (Captain Orlick), Milorad Kapor (Woodcutter Gib-
ley), Ivana Nikolic (Jarom), Stefan Radonjic (Rider), Sona Havranova
(Blackfist Guard)

Sumimary: Talon, Wren, Janzo and Yavalla fight to survive as they enter a
labyrinth in search of an ancient relic. Gwynn and Zed fight for control
of the outpost.

After Talon, Wren, Janzo and Yavalla dis-
cover an underground passage at the end
of the previous episode, they sift through
the labyrinth that they opened. Wren and
Janzo had together come to the conclu-
sion that they will find what they came
looking for there. Yavalla, on the other
hand, believes that this ’kinj’ will bring
peace between the Balckbloods and the
humans.

Once inside this mysterious magical
basement, which is housed under The
Smith’s house, the group is confronted
with one life-threatening hurdle after the
other. At one point, they are stuck within
the confines of a room with little air. Another time, Janzo has to quite literally put his hand in
fire enduring second-degree burns in order to open the portal to the other side. And lastly Talon
jumps, backflips and literally flies midair to get to the other side of a long line of hurdles.

In between all this is a conversation about family and loyalty, about Talon and her father
and how he apparently abandoned his family in this world and fled to the Plane of Ashes, where
he seems to be a confidante of Yavalla. And finally, it is here that the group finds what they are
looking for — or rather Yavalla finds what she and her curious, unnamed group of Blackbloods had
been looking for. The kinj is given to Yavalla via a snake bite. Talon, Wren and Janzo persuade
her to put her the kinj to use, but apparently, it isn’t the right time.

It is at the end of the episode that we find out how exactly this much-sought-after kinj is
supposed to bring peace between the two communities. Yavalla is to share the second-half of the
kinj with Queen Gwynn. She transfers one part of the kinj to the Queen. Up until now, we had
little idea that humans could use the kinj too.

As it turns out, now, Yavalla can think and know all about the Queen’s mind and Gwynn can
feel from Yavalla’s heart (who also finds out about Jake Stormoen’s Garret being alive). And that
is how peace will come, with humans and the Blackbloods becoming one being.
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The Key to Paradise

Season 3
Episode Number: 27
Season Episode: 4

e A
Originally aired: Thursday October 29, 2020
Writer: Jonathan Glassner
Director: Orsi Nagypal
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Glynis Barber (Gertrusha), James Downie (Sammy), Milos Pantic
(Blackfist Warrior), Sona Havranova (Blackfist Guard), Aleksa Ilic (Min-
ister)

Summary: As Talon presses for answers, Yavalla recruits Gwynn to her cause.
Reunited with a past love, Tobin faces a terrible choice. Zed’s loyalty
is tested.

In the latest episode Yavalla has threat-
ened to take over the Outpost. Unfortu-
nately, her kinj takes over the mind of
whoever it is passed on to. It forms a hive
as soon enough anyone can pass on that
kinj to the other person. This is the key
to paradise that she so promised to the
people here.

As it turns out, only those with a
kinj can keep away from Yavalla’s, which
leaves Talon and Zed. And the remain-
ing others happen to be the only ones
with common sense. As Gwynn passes
this kinj to another, she enlarges the hive,
bringing more people under Yavalla’'s con-
trol. Rightly so, considering how the next episode is titled 'Under Yavalla’s Control’. Most of the
episode focused on this power grab move. The makers indulged fans of the latest couple of the
show Janzo and Wren as they "experiment" unions between Blackbloods and humans for "science
reasons'.

Back at Aegisford, Tobin is faced with a difficult choice. He is left with no money and men
since the war with the Prime Order. Where is the army that he was supposed to take back
home? When an old flame shows up with the required men and a proposal, Tobin is forced to
consider. Eventually, he also gives in but might later come to realise that it was all an attempt in
vain. Gwynn and Tobin should have realised that the Blackbloods are above a human army —
especially now with Yavalla’s kinj.
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Under Yavalla’s Control

Season 3
Episode Number: 28
Season Episode: 5

( N\
Originally aired: Thursday November 05, 2020
Writer: Laura Whang
Director: Orsi Nagypal
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: James Downie (Sammy), Milos Djuricic (Orrin), Tamara Aleksic
(Liecia), Stevan Zdravic (Head Aegisford Guard), Zoran Pajic (Male
Blackfist Guard), Milos Pantic (Blackfist Warrior), Mark Pullen (Out-
post Soldier), Aleksandar Markovic (Worried Aegisford Solider), Sona
Havranova (Blackfist Guard)

Sumimary: Tobin returns to the Outpost with an army and a secret. A fight in the
Throne Room ends with death, imprisonment and a new commander
of the Outpost.

After Gwynn meets with Tobin at the end
of Season 3 Episode 4, Garret and Talon
assume the worst. It only makes sense
that the kinj would be passed to To-
bin immediately to expedite the Priestess’
plan.

Garret and Talon could leave their
friend and move onto other means of res-
cue. Come on, it is more than likely a lost
cause. No use playing in the fire.

On the contrary, they decide that even
though it is the tiniest of chances that he
isn’t being controlled, it is worth the risk.
} Once subdued, Garret and Talon add
insult to injury by locking him in a cage. Not a 10x10 cell, but a claustrophobic cage. Nowhere
to sit, squat, or even stretch out.

A cage strictly meant for a prisoner.

A confused Tobin asks every question he can spout off while still under the cloak of darkness.
It gives us a good laugh as he wonders if he is dead and headed into the afterlife, but for Tobin it
has to be a bit terrifying.

Although the end justifies the means, this situation could have ended much worse. Luckily,
Zed’s kinj comes in handy, proving that Tobin is on the up and up. Tempers are defused and
allies are made once again.

Later on, the cutest new couple to hit television so far this season — Janzo and Wren —
discuss ways to end Yavalla’s reign of terror. Again, there are simple ways to go about this. As
they converse, each easy method slowly falls apart, spelling disaster for all who are involved.

Only one way seems most likely to work — kill Yavalla for everyone’s freedom. How could
Janzo even suggest such a thing in Wren’s presence?

Janzo is upfront with his girlfriend. He doesn’t want to beat around the bush or mix words.
He simply wants to deliver the message of what everything could boil down to.
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This is not an easy thing to explain to the woman who you only recently connected with, but
he does it out of love and concern.

Under playful banter, heightened tempers, and extreme frustration, Wren agrees that if worse
comes to worst she will not get in the way if things go awry.

Throughout this whole ordeal, Tobin experiences a sense of uselessness and feels the need to
rescue Gwynn from the clutches of evil. He can’t stand to see his love being controlled against
her will and must do something to help her.

When the suggestion comes about that they take Gwynn by force, Tobin is reluctant. He
doesn’t want to bring harm her way, let alone force her into a cage until they can "fix" things.

Fortunately, Tobin realizes that this may be the best thing to keep her safe from not only
Yavalla, but herself as well. Acting against your own will can become quite problematic when it
comes to health and safety.

Tobin doesn’t go into the decision lightly. He tells himself that if this is going to work, he will
have to put himself in extreme danger to make things work under the guise of a sheep giving
himself up to the wolves.

A wonderfully choreographed fight scene ensues the rescue of Gwynn giving us a couple of
breathless moments not knowing who will exactly win the battle. Heroes and villains are perfectly
matched, each gaining the upper hand at pivotal moments. The fight isn't done until one has
fallen.

Talon’s blade is the victor, but at what cost? Ultimately Gwynn is saved, but her heart is
crushed in the process.

With the escape of the prisoners and The Outpost left without a leader, Talon must step up
and become something she never wanted to be.

She is the common tie between Blackbloods and humans — the only one who has fought
for the betterment of both sides. What better person than Talon to lead them in their next step
towards harmony?

Still trying to cling to her lone wolf status, Talon isn’t feeling the leadership role.

Ruling over one set of people must be hard enough, but Blackbloods, Blackfists, and humans
have different goals and morals. How can one unite a group unwilling to compromise with each
other?
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Kill the Rat, Kill the Kinj

Season 3
Episode Number: 29
Season Episode: 6

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday November 12, 2020
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Jonathan English
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Tijana Upcev (Warlita), Milos Djuricic (Orrin), Tamara Aleksic (Liecia),
Nikolina Spasic (Lutza), Igor Pavlovic (Postmaster), Ivana Depotovic
(Nordejori Woman), Radivoj Knezevic (Blue Hands), Milica Stefanovic
(Woman), Miodrag Rakoc (Old Farmer), Aljosa Djidic (Soldier)

Summary: Talon sets up a sanctuary for the infected while Janzo and Wren re-
search a cure. Garret investigates a cult making human sacrifices.

Following Yavalla and Gwynn’s path
through the realm, Garrett, Talon, and
Zed arrive at the small village that was
infected at the end of last week’s episode.
They've all been warned of the traitors
from the Outpost, but spreading the in-
fection can’t just be a case of butcher-
ing everyone — they're innocent people,
at the end of the day. Yavalla speaks to
Talon through one of the townsfolk, ask-
ing her to pass on a message to Janzo
that she approves of his choice of mate
— she has been watching him and Wren
through the rat in the brewery — and ex-

4
pects both of them to join her soon.

Back at the Outpost, Talon sends messages out to Aegisford and elsewhere warning them of
a new plague and advising a complete lockdown — timely! She also advocates telling people who
can’t lockdown to take shelter at the Outpost, which Janzo isn’t thrilled about, taking something
of a right-wing stance in this instance. He’s aware of the surveillance rats, at least, which he and
Wren are studying to better understand the behavior of the kinj and its reproductive process.
Janzo sends Munt and his new friend Warlita out to catch more rats.

With people piling up at the gates of the Outpost, tensions are beginning to rise, and there’s a
rift emerging between Talon and Zed about how best to proceed, especially regarding the infected.
Meanwhile, Munt and Warlita discover a severed hand outside the walls with a good helping of
blood and a symbol drawn on the wall — a symbol Talon recognizes from her village, which can’t
bode well for anyone. Since Garrett seems to have inherited some of his father’s investigative
abilities, Talon tasks him with figuring out what happened.

Munt takes the hand to Janzo; he’s going to work on that while Wren investigates the kinj
more, which has become especially pressing since they've determined a rough rate of infection
that will overwhelm the entire population in record time. Wren hits on the smart idea of using a
rat in a cage as a kind of detection device for the newcomers flooding into the Outpost since it’s
so desperate to pass on the kinj it'll reveal who’s infected and who isn’t by its eagerness.
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With that preventative measure in place, the Outpost nonetheless starts filling up with people
who have nowhere else to go, which it seems Garrett isn’t fond of either. Nevertheless, with Janzo
having tipped him off about some blue dye on the wrist of the hand he found, it gives him plenty
of people to examine. That night, Warlita is accosted by several masked men in the streets and
carried away, dropping her brooch in the process.

Wren and Janzo, in the meantime, have determined that there’s no way to safely remove a
kinj from a living host — kill the rat, kill the kinj, and the same applies to humans, which isn’t an
acceptable solution for Talon, obviously. Their next objective, then, is to figure out a way of Killing
the kinj without killing the host. Speaking of killing, there’s another murder outside — another
young woman with the same symbol daubed across her chest in blood, and the same cracked-
heel footprint is left behind. Talon also detects Lu-Qiri tracks among them. The women are being
fed to Lu-Qiri; there must be a masterless one on the loose since those under Blackblood control
won’'t eat humans or Blackbloods.

Zed quickly determines that the ronin Lu-Quri is Xaba, formerly Yobahn’s demon, and trained
to be savage — there are no bad dogs, only bad owners, and all that. It can be summoned with a
whistle but she elects to track it along with Zed, which is perhaps just as well since the masked
cultists are readying Warlita to be sacrificed. Xaba is roaming the woods and gives Talon and
Zed both the pimp hand, but a stern telling off lets her know what time it is. Talon suggests next
time she’ll try something Yobahn never gave her — kindness. "Good luck with that," Zed snorts.

Nevertheless, when she encounters Xaba again, she tries it — and it seems to work. The
thing’s quite reasonable for a hulking interdimensional monster. Meanwhile, Warlita is strung
up by the cultists and prepared as Xaba’s entree, but this time when the Lu-Qiri arrives, it
frees Warlita and attacks the cultists, though in a controlled way. She’s bonded to Talon now,
apparently, and in full control of her instincts. That gives Talon a valuable ally in the upcoming
battle, and she’s going to need it. Janzo and Wren summon her and Janzo to the brewery, where
they reveal that the kinj’s reproduction causes the hosts to rapidly age and die. Since Gwynn
was infected first, she doesn’t have long left as a spritely young woman. Talon gives him three
days, and then she’s going after the queen regardless.
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Go Ahead and Run

Season 3
Episode Number: 30
Season Episode: 7

4 \
Originally aired: Sunday November 22, 2020
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Jonathan English
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Sam Callis (Jaaris), Tijana Upcev (Warlita), Jelena Stupljanin (Two),
Eilian Wyn (Three), Tamara Aleksic (Liecia), Nikola Bulatovic (Prime
Order Commander), Andrea Forca (Decoy Yavealla), Vukasin Jovanovic
(Civilian), Alisa Lacko (Noble Woman)

Summary: Yavalla, Gwynn and Tobin overtake the Capital with Talon, Garret and
Zed on their heels. The Outpost, becomes a new home for a Prime
Order brute.

Gwynn is riding up to the Capital with
Yavalla and Tobin. The remaining Three
is watching them approach. They find the
commander is not following their order,
one is destroyed, it is not clear exactly
what blue energy disintegrated him. The
last of The Three is put in prison. The
people of the Capital cheer the arrival of
the new trio. At Janzo’s lab, he is busy
with Wren examining rats. They tell Talon
the Zinj can’t be surgically removed. Gar-
ret is at the tavern with Zed sharpening
his blade. He says Zed’s hatred of him
is probably his relationship with Talon.
Zed admits that he has Garret’s back and
uses his Zinj to have Garret hit himself! Janzo brings up fire to destroy Yavalla. He gives them
a bomb that "destroys living tissue"! Science is fairly destructive. The killing of a leader to free
others is like vampires.

At the marketplace, Talon puts Janzo in charge of The Outpost, Zed gives Wren rings to
contact him. Wren worries that they are going to kill her mother. At the Capital, a figure of
Yavalla stands in a square, Gwynn declares herself as queen and Yavalla as a god. A dissenter
is infected with a Zinj. Janzo is at the throne when Wren enters and wants him to work on the
Zinj problem. Zed, Garret, and Talon run to see soldiers Kill the infected. The commander, Jaaris
(Sam Callis) says they are headed to The Outpost and say that the Prime Order is gone. Talon
lets them pass and they continue running down the road. Janzo is looking at the refugees with
the mouse cage used to detect the infected. A Zinjed woman controlled by Yavalla slips past and
gets some cheese from Munt. Morning, Garret wakens followed by Talon and Zed. She admits to
Zed what she likes about Garret is his honesty.

Garret encounters a strange woman that he thinks is infected. A man comes and leaps at him!
The man tries to infect Garret, but his knife kills him. Garret sends away the woman, he was
suspicious about her, and returns to the camp. The woman watches them and Yavalla knows
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that they are on the way which she tells Gwynn. Janzo goes to the battlement to see the soldiers
that are barred from entering The Outpost. He gives in and has the gates opened! It is clear
that these soldiers are trouble, but Janzo allows them in which makes him responsible for their
actions. They might take over The Outpost with Talon and Gwynn absent. Garret, Zed, and Talon
enter the Captial walls. They see the gate is guarded. At the tavern, Walita tries to tell the soldiers
that the tavern is closed, Jaaris wants a kiss from her, and he is threatened by Munt. Janzo tells
him that he can be banished.

Wren reveals that Janzo is the commander of The Outpost. He notes that they can be given
rations and the commander realizes that there is food in the storehouse! At the Capital, Garret
has a found a way in tunnels, to find refugees and asks them about the queen and Yavalla. The
boy reveals that the last Three is in prison. Jaaris goes to the storehouse and then is met by
Wren who summons Locuri by blowing on the ring (whistle rings were goofy toys) that surround
the soldiers. Jaaris has a red Zinj that causes pain in the Locuri and then the townspeople. He
tells Janzo that he took the Zinj an acolyte that had it. Jaaris has Janzo give in and holds a
sword to Wren. He seems to be weak after using the Zinj’s power. Jaaris orders the arrest of
the Blackbloods! The Zinj used by The Three is unusual since humans shouldn’t be able to use
them. At The Outpost, Janzo asks for Wren’s rings that control the Locuri. He kills one villager
and then uses his power to cause pain in others. Jaaris says that anyone who resists his rule
will be taken down by his power.

The trio sneak up to the courtyard. They run in and start to battle and find Yavalla is missing
only a double is there. Garret cuts free of the quarters and escapes with the others. Janzo is at
the walls and uses the rings to bring three Locuri. He speaks what he wrote in the Blackblood
language. The demons leave to go hunting. Talon doesn’t want to leave until they get Gwynn
and Tobin. Munt pours himself a drink and Janzo bursts in to take him to find the Locuri. At
the wall, they find some animals brought by the demons, Janzo wants to be called Lord of the
Demons! Talon, Garrett, and Zed get into a fierce battle with guards. They knock down drum
that barrels into guards. They disguise themselves as guards and hide the bodies of the others.
Janzo and Munt give out rations. The Zinjed woman asks Janzo about the location of the food.
The disguised guards enter the throne room as Gwynn and Tobin are given reports. She looks
sickly and Talon tells Garrett she is dying! It is unfolding in this episode that there is a new
threat with Jaaris beyond saving Gwynn and defeating Yavalla.
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Dying Is Painful

Season 3
Episode Number: 31
Season Episode: 8

4 N\
Originally aired: Sunday November 29, 2020
Writer: Laura Whang
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Sam Callis (Jaaris), Tijana Upcev (Warlita), Dragan Micanovic (Cap-
tain Orlick), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Tamara Aleksic (Liecia), Alisa
Lacko (Noblewoman), Miodrag Dragicevic (Covenant Guard), Miljana
Gavrilovic (Krea), Nikola Ivackov (Covenant Gate Guard), Milan Pajic
(Prime Order Guard), Maja Petrovic (Falista’s Bodyguard), Annamaria
Serda (Alina), Jelena Trkulja (Capital Woman)

Summary: Death is the only answer to save Talon’s friends. The Outpost becomes
a fight arena. An old enemy releases a dark power into unsuspecting
hands.

Garret, Talon, and Zed are still at The
Capital trying to figure out a way to save
Gwynn. The kinj is slowly killing her, and
no one is quite sure how long she has left.
At this point, killing Gwynn and teaming
up with a villain seems like the only op-
tion.

Sneaky Garret and Talon use their
stealth skills to get the upper hand on To-
bin and Gwynn rather easily. With one of
them half-dead already, it isn’t much of
a struggle. The real challenge is getting
them into prison.

ot 71 : ' As they search the prison for someone
in partlcular they find exactly who they are lookmg for — the mysterious Two. This brings our
heroes to their first difficult decision.

Garret and Talon know that killing Gwynn is the only way to relieve her from the kinj and
Yavalla’s control. Of course, they don’t want their friend to remain dead because that would
defeat the purpose of saving her. They need Two’s kinj and cooperation to revive their friend after
the kinj leaves her body.

The main catch is getting Two on board with the plan.

Two hates Talon and Garret. She has tried to destroy them both on multiple occasions forming
bad blood between them.

Unfortunately, Garret and Talon are at her mercy. They need her quite desperately because
she is the only one who can help them.

Two decides to use this to her advantage.

With most of the land taken over by The United, Two knows The Outpost is her only sanctuary.
Her wish is to get there safely.
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Against their better judgment, Garret and Talon agree to grant her the freedom and refuge
she desires. After all, they really don’t have much of a choice.

After Two is free from her cell, she decides to unveil another unsavory surprise on them —
her kinj only works when a life is traded for a life.

Talon doesn’t like the sound of this and looks to Garret for guidance. Garret’s undying devo-
tion to Gwynn drives him to protect her at any cost — even if that means him acting in the worst
of fashions.

With several prisoners in cells, Garrett and Talon question Two on why each one is there. Two
has no qualms about giving up the goods on her fellow prisoners, selling each one out for their
crimes against humanity. She proves to be far from a hero, only looking out for herself.

As Talon and Garret listen to each prisoner’s story, Talon’s conscience kicks in.

Listening to the voice of reason, Garret decides on sacrificing the crazy man over the young
boy. It isn’t the easiest of decisions, but at least they can put the insane one out of his misery.

With the deed done, a soul is traded for a soul bringing Gwynn back to life and out of Yavalla’'s
control.

Janzo is trading his livelihood for the people he cares for — sacrificing for the greater good in
hope that it at least buys them a little time.

Fortunately, his actions buy them just enough time for Talon, Garret, and the others to break
into The Outpost and overtake the soldiers.

The fight that ensues between Jaaris and Talon begins, untill Talon pulls her blade from
Jaaris’ chest, leaving him dead.
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She Is Not a God

Season 3
Episode Number: 32
Season Episode: 9

e N
Originally aired: Sunday December 06, 2020
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Imogen Waterhouse
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Dragan Micanovic (Captain Orlick), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Igor
Pavlovic (Postmaster), Daniel Kovacevic (Villager)
Summary: Tobin’s secret is revealed to Gwynn. Talon learns of a long-lost deadly

power. Meanwhile, two groups hunt for Yavalla — one group in hopes
to find a cure and the other trying to Kill.

The episode starts with Gwynn making a
major decision. As we know from seasons
past, Gwynn'’s decisions often come back
to bite her in the rear. This decision is no
different, and Zed even warns her ahead
of time.

Gwynn holds the lives of The Red
Guards in her hands. Their loyalty to
The Prime Order has caused them to
commit many heinous crimes against
The Outpost and Gwynn personally. She
has all the right to cut off these men’s
heads without a second thought, but she

chooses to have compassion.

Gwynn realizes these men have acted no differently than the Blackbloods when they came
into town. They enslaved her people, spat on them, and made them suffer without food.

Instead, Gwynn only asks them to do one simple task. These men need to pledge loyalty to
Gwynn and The Outpost.

Gwynn shows them just that causing the men to fold like a house of cards. Zed isn’t happy
about it but with Gwynn being queen, he can’t do much about it.

Unfortunately, The Red Guards take no time in breaking their promise to Gwynn. It appears
they have planned this moment the whole time. Through blood, violence, and deceit, they go to
free the one they worship.

But before these dastardly men break out their demigod, Talon has a one-on-one with the
infamous Two.

Two, what a despicable woman. She has so much hate in her heart. Her spite for Talon
practically drips from her lips.

Using that hate, Two attempts to shame Talon for her actions on freeing Yavalla. The sad part
is that Two isn’t completely wrong.

Talon did whatever she could to help the people of The Outpost, but eventually, she got stuck
in a corner. Her love for her friends wasn’'t a mistake per se, but it is easy to view it as one
through someone else’s eyes.

After all, if Yavalla wasn’t freed, The Outpost and the rest of the world wouldn’t be in their
current predicament.
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Two tells Talon this straight to her face without mixing any words of sympathy in-between.
She wants Talon to be defeated by regret but Talon doesn’t play her games.

Gwynn and Talon are in the same situation here. Their decisions to help others were made
out of the best of intentions but as the saying goes, the road to Hell is paved with good intentions.

Both Gwynn and Talon have a decent amount of blood on their hands. Their well-intended
gambles never paid-off, at least not the way they intended. Knowing this should all but destroy
them.

Instead, Gwynn and Talon refuse to let their mistakes define them. They pick themselves up
from where they have fallen and choose to carry on.

Tobin, on the other hand, needs things spelled out for him.

His marriage to Falista is exposed to Gwynn in the most horrible of ways. The shock to Gwynn
and Tobin’s relationship is audible within the silent treatment she gives him.

Tobin’s reaction is to drown his sorrows at the brewery. Although realistic, this option is the
least salvageable one.

Misery loves company, and that company pairs well with a couple of cold ones. At least it
seems to at first. Eventually, you will realize that no matter the amount you drink, the alcohol
only acts as a bandaid for a broken arm.

Fortunately, Falista sees her husband’s misery and chooses to put him in his place.
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From Paradise to Hell and Back

Season 3
Episode Number: 33
Season Episode: 10

4 \
Originally aired: Sunday December 13, 2020
Writer: Justin Patridge
Director: Kurt Knight
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Dragan Micanovic (Captain Orlick), Mark Pullen (Guard), Maja Petrovic
(Falista’s Bodyguard)
Summary: Yavalla’s strength is tested as Wren, her own daughter, confronts her

as Janzo, Talon and Zed attempt an assassination. Meanwhile, Tobin’s
loyalty is questioned.

Picking up where the previous episode
left off, we find Wren, Janzo, and Munt
arriving at the Capital to see Yavalla in
her rather anticlimactically drab throne
room, which is basically just a pile of
rocks. Wren has to go in alone and they
have a very pointed conversation about
the nature of peace versus free will un-
til it inevitably all goes wrong. Having de-
clared herself a god — a sentiment she
expresses multiple times throughout the
episode — Yavalla rejects Wren’s attempts
to "cure" her with the serum. During the
ensuing kerfuffle, Wren and Munt are
both 1nfected while Janzo is able to escape with a little help from Talon, Zed, and the incen-
diary device Zed had intended to cook Yavalla with.

This forms the A-plot of episode and the other half is devoted to on-going tensions back at the
Outpost, primarily presented in terms of Gwynn’s decision-making. Left alone with Garret, those
two continue to bond over their shared experiences of being a thrall to someone else, but their
relationship remains platonic — for now, anyway. Tobin and Falista, meanwhile, return to the
Outpost with food raided from Aegisford after spending most of their journey discussing Gwynn,
since, as Falista puts it, if they didn’t talk about her they’d talk about nothing at all. What Tobin
liked most about her, we learn, is that she made him feel useful, giving Falista a bright idea.

In an incredibly bitchy conversation, Falista petitions Gwynn to appoint Tobin as her chief
advisor. We see Falista flex her kinj here, which gives Gwynn a bad headache, but it’s not entirely
clear whether Falista even knows what it is or has any real plans for what to do with it. It seems
in this instance it was triggered inadvertently by emotion. It's difficult to say, though.

Speaking of kinjes, Yavalla, through Wren, learns of Gwynn’s revival and sends one of the
United to infect her again, though Garret is able to save her. This is perhaps why, later, she
installs him as her chief advisor rather than Tobin, thus depriving him of the sense of usefulness
he so clearly covets. It's difficult to know how this will affect him going forward, but I'm glad
it hasn’t made him irrational towards Garret, or even Falista, who he apologizes to for shouting
after explaining to her that he can’t make his own way in the world if she keeps trying to interfere.
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The relationship between these two continues to be a bit weird, since I've always felt like Falista’s
feelings for him are pretty genuine.

Anyway, Janzo, using his plot-convenient genius, is able to build another incendiary device
which he, Talon, and Zed confront Yavalla with. They set her alight and Talon lops off her head,
which you’d think would do the job. But no such luck. While she’s distracted Janzo is able
to cure Wren, though not Munt, and Yavalla sics the giant simpleton on our heroes. Luckily,
though, Janzo is able to get through to him long enough that everyone can escape. The episode
ends with Yavalla assuming her God-like status thanks to her resurrection and standing before
the baying crowd of the capital, presumably ready to start some more trouble.
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The Hardest Part of Being Queen

Season 3
Episode Number: 34
Season Episode: 11

( )
Originally aired: Sunday December 20, 2020
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Kurt Knight
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Tijana Upcev (Warlita), Luka Jovanovic (Strom), Nikola Djordjevic
(Gatesman), Milica Vrzic (Ana), Milutin Dapcevic (Higley Muggs), Hana
Bestic (Seamstress)

Summary: Snake Oil salesman comes to the Outpost with the promise of a cure.
Janso doesn’t believe it but a guard at the gate thinks it will cure his
infected wife. Which may cost the Outpost everything. Tobin’s wife is
thrown in Jail as she exposed her use of the Red Kinj. Her actions
surprise all as she wants to give the Red Kinj to The Queen proving
that surprises are still in store from those around her. Talon takes the
team to hunt for her father and the Black Kinj!

Drunk Tobin clobbers Garret, Falista’s
kinj is revealed, and Talon prepares for
a road trip.

After Garret and Falista flex towards
each other over who needs to listen to
whom, she is escorted towards Gwynn
who isn’t quite pleased with the situation.
Falista has her own royalty and feels it
unnecessary to fall at the feet of Gwynn.
She admits without mincing words that
she is only doing this to appease her hus-
band.

Typical Garret Spears throws around
some heated words getting Gwynn and

himself nearly killed.

What Falista does is practically an act of treason. Nearly killing the Queen and her royal
commander has the right to be punishable by the cruelest of deaths. Garret’s pulled sword
shouts that he is more than willing to act on his Queen’s behalf.

Although not the closest of friends with Falista, Garret, and Gwynn decide to throw her into
a cell until they can decide how to handle the situation.

With all that has unfolded lately, Tobin’s drinking problem has reared its ugly head again.
Acting with liquid courage, Tobin lashes out at his friend, Garret, in a public spectacle.

While there isn’t a whole lot at stake here, this fight is quite intense. Tobin swings but Garret
dodges repeatedly — only landing his own punches when most vital.

Garret understands why his friend is upset. He doesn’t take the attack personally and tries
to defuse his friend’s anger at every turn.

These sorts of acts are what you want to have in a friendship: empathy, sympathy, and
understanding. If a person is skilled at putting their own feelings aside at pivotal moments, then
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keep them around for the long haul. They can be one of the people who can pull you out of the
deepest mire, and teach you a lesson while doing so.

Again, Garret has all the right to throw Tobin into a cell right next to his wife but refuses to
use his friend’s actions against him.

Later on in the episode, Gwynn and Talon argue over whether or not Talon should visit The
Plain of Ashes.

Talon has a hunch — based on feelings alone — that her father could still be alive. If he is
alive, he may be the only one who can lead them to the black kinj — giving The Outpost the
upper hand against Yavalla.

All of Talon’s friends feel this is a suicide mission.

One by one, Zed, Wren, and Gwynn try to convince Talon that this trip into the other realm is
a mistake and a total waste of time. With Yavalla’s army of The United headed towards the gates,
The Outpost needs Talon’s protection more than ever right now. Her friends all but beg her to
stay.

Although Gwynn is scared of the outcome, she eventually gives Talon her blessing knowing
that Talon’s desire to protect her friends trumps the risks.

Shortly afterward, Gwynn approaches the encaged Falista to talk through the kinj situation
with her. This is a brave act on Gwynn’s behalf, possibly taking initiative and courage from
Talon’s actions and desires. Going it alone into the lion’s den shows as much confidence in
yourself as it does the other person.

A scared but honest Falista opens up to Gwynn about everything that is unfolding. In a
moment of clarity, Falista decides that Gwynn should be the rightful owner of the red kinj.

The desperation in Falista’s voice, and tears in her eyes, are enough to convince Gwynn —
and me as well — to take the red kinj. After all, a righteous leader will know the best way to use
this kind of power.

Although Gwynn refuses the gift, this opens her eyes to who Falista is.

On the surface, Falista appears to be a power-hungry diva, but underneath she is a frightened
child. She doesn’t know what is going on inside of her and wants free from this dangerous kinj
at any cost.

Gwynn sees all of this before her and decides to set Falista free.

This act of trust can ultimately build their complicated relationship into an unbreakable bond.
For the first time, Gwynn and Falista see each other at their cores. There is a purity in both of
them that can be hidden under mistakes and secrets, but now that it has been revealed, the two
will always see it in each other

A true friend sees past the outer casing we wear — the disguise we put on to fool the world
into believing we aren’t vulnerable.

Once Falista is free from her prison, she goes to Tobin revealing all that she has learned about
herself and Gwynn. As she approaches him, she recoils in fear.

Falista understands she has no control over the red kinj and doesn’t want to hurt her husband
in any way. This fear nearly causes her to run screaming from the room and far away from The
Outpost altogether, but Tobin won’t allow it.

Tobin takes her hand and comforts her weary soul. He also sees beyond the skin-deep surface
and knows Falista’s heart.

Their childhood friendship has stood the test of time, and they know who each other were
before the world told them who to be.

A true friend knows your past, and what has shaped you into who you currently are. They
have seen your hardships and the situations that have given you the most scars.

When time seems at its bleakest, a true friend will remind you how far you have come and
not allow you to flounder.

Gwynn, Garret, Tobin, and the others, all know what makes a true friendship — riding out
the storm together.
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Where Death Lives

Season 3
Episode Number: 35
Season Episode: 12

e '
Originally aired: Sunday December 27, 2020
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Ross Ritchie (Corven), Richard Lintern (Talon’s Father), Tijana Upcev
(Warlita), Nikola Vujovic (Acting Gate Marshall), Djordje Jovicic (Prime
Order Captain), Luka Jovanovic (Strom), Milica Vrzic (Ana), Nikola
Djordjevic (Gatesman), Maja Petrovic (Falista’s Bodyguard)

Summary: Talon and Zed learn painful truths about their relatives. Tobin makes
a heroic rescue and Yavalla’s horde grows as the Outpost prepares for
battle.

As the episode begins we have Talon,
Wren, and Zed all entering The Plane of
Ashes. While this land is foreign to Talon,
the other two are uncomfortably at home.
This barren wasteland stirs many memo-
ries for them — and none of them quite
positive.

The Plane of Ashes is a hell-like di-
mension where Zed, Wren, and a majority
of the other Blackbloods were imprisoned
until Talon was tricked into letting them
out. This is a land of pain and torture,
lacking any amount of comforts besides
companionship.

Just stepping foot in this place has to have taken a grand amount of courage for Wren and
Zed. Their actions in accompanying Talon to their former prison must have taken a vast amount
of calculations.

Well-prepared, Zed, Talon, and Wren, quickly pull up their masks and ready their weapons
for whatever may pounce on them the second they make the wrong move. But even the best-laid
plans go awry when Zed’s brother, Corven, tackles them to the ground.

Although Corven is the exact man they are looking for, the truth he represents is no easier to
swallow.

At some point in life, we are going to mess up big time. Cheating on a lover, taking a gamble
that leaves us broke, etc, etc. These actions will hurt us severely, but they will also take others
down with us. This is exactly what happened with Corven.

Corven was mortally wounded in a battle, and Wren was the only healer remotely capable of
helping. Her lack of experience caused her to panic at the situation. She acted in naivety and
inexperience costing her patient a severe price for it.

Corven’s body is completely healed but his mind is fractured.

Since the event, the man spouts gibberish and riddle-like wisdom at near every moment. It
is obvious he is one fry short of a happy meal, and the guilt of this weighs heavily on Wren’s
shoulders.
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Her actions led to a compromise in someone’s sanity. In turn, his fractured mentality has
caused a rift in his family’s relationship. He now views Zed as the man who abandoned him and
their parents.

Through bickering and flat-out yelling, Wren, Zed, and Corven uncover pieces of their past
that have led them to their current state. At first, the truth hurts, but eventually it brings healing.

While things aren’t all happy-go-lucky, at least all of their cards are out on the table. They
can all see these events for what they are — unintended tragedy.

Further along in the episode, Gwynn and Tobin have their own heart-to-heart.

Tobin approaches Gwynn with a humble demeanor, admitting to her that Falista has freed
him from their marriage. Gwynn gives a premature sigh before she hears Tobin’s full truth.

There will come a time in your life where you may have options to escape the faults of your
past. Unfortunately, at least one of these options will be less than honest. Like Gwynn, it will be
hard not to jump to the easiest of conclusions.

As Tobin fully explains the situation, he informs Gwynn that he wishes to stay married to
Falista — his childhood love.

Obviously, Gwynn is hurt. She feels betrayed by her former lover, and for good reason. The
easy solution has to be what is best, right?

After asking Tobin to leave, Gwynn goes directly to Garret to help think things through. Her
connection with Garret helps her to see the hypocrisy in her anger.

Growing up, Gwynn and Garret were inseparable. Two young lovebirds enjoying their early
years in each other’s arms. You can’t get much more romantic than that.

These memories of years past create a sense of empathy inside Gwynn she didn’t have earlier.

The pains of our past can guide us into better decision making. If we see ourselves in someone
else’s shoes, we can find a better way to help them.

Gwynn finally understands that Falsita and Tobin’s relationship is quite similar to her rela-
tionship with Garret. The only difference is that Tobin and Falista have the opportunity to live
happily ever after. Who is she to stand in their way?

Finally, we have Talon confronting her past by attempting to chase down her father.

Talon’s father left her family ages ago causing her to eventually become an orphan. She has
faced many hardships in her life due to her father’s decision. If she never saw the man again she
would probably be better off, but her need for answers about the black kinj precedes that.

Sometimes we have to travel a difficult path to achieve the greater good. The pains of past
trauma {fly straight at us, and we try our best to dodge them. Eventually, we zig when we were
supposed to zag, and it all hits us flat in the face.

Our eyes water in pain. We simply don’t want this — it is too painful. But to make things right
we must push through against all odds.

It is clear Talon fears the possibility of her father being alive just as much as she fears him
being dead. She is emotionally torn.

When we come to the difficult paths of life, we won't always know what we want for the
outcome. The solution won'’t be apparent, but we have to see things through.

If Talon listens to others, writing off the possibility her father could still be alive, Talon will
forever live her life in "what if" scenarios. She faces the past, the hurt, and raw emotion. She
knows what must be done.

Although this will tear open old wounds, Talon pushes on, and so should we. Because ulti-
mately, pain can be a purifier.

As the episode wraps up, we are left emotionally spent. Our heroes have taught us yet another
valuable lesson so that we don’t have to live it out the hard way.

Our past doesn’t define us, but it can help us become who we truly are.
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Violence Is Futile

Season 3
Episode Number: 36
Season Episode: 13

( N\
Originally aired: Sunday January 03, 2021
Writer: Jason Faller & Kynan Griffin
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Imo-

gen Waterhouse (Lady Gwynn Calkussar / Princess Rosmund), Anand
Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Jaye Griffiths (Yavalla), Georgia May Foote (Fal-
ista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Ross Ritchie (Corven), Richard Lintern (Saivek), Jelena Stupljanin
(Two), Eilian Wyn (Three), Nikki Leigh Scott (Vorta), Milos Vojnovic
(Tera), Nikola Djordjevic (Gatesman), Luka Jovanovic (Strom), Tijana
Upcev (Warlita), Milica Vrzic (Ana)

Summary: The Outpost becomes overrun and Talon and Zed return with an un-
expected ally. Facing total defeat, a sacrifice is seen as the only hope.

The episode opens with a four-months-
earlier flashback to give a little context
for the predicament we found Talon’s fa-
ther Saivek in last week. In attempting to
wrest the box from his control, almost all
of Yavalla’s soldiers were killed by Saivek
until they were eventually able to impale
him with tridents. A surviving Corven was
bitten by a snake while retrieving the
box and left behind, and Yavalla, despite
Saivek’s warnings of a curse and death
being the only possible outcome, took the
white kinj for herself.

Since then, the black kinj has been
keeping Saivek alive, which he explains
to Talon as she and Zed pull out the tridents securing him to the ground. He has no idea that
Talon is his daughter until she reveals the fact. As Saivek explains, anything he touches dies,
as does anything inside them — including kinjes. But he’s too weak to move currently, and he
refuses to pass the kinj on to someone else since when the white and black kinjes meet, both
hosts will die. Quite a pickle. Eventually, after sending Zed and Wren to get him water from a
spring — mostly to give him some alone time with Talon — he recovers enough to do the deed
himself, and ventures with them through a portal that Talon opens. We'll catch back up with this
in a minute.

In the meantime, the situation in the Outpost itself is looking dire. Falista is still devastated
about Tobin’s death, especially since his dying words seem to suggest he really did love Gwynn
and not her, but Gwynn helps to put her mind at ease. Through Munt, who seems to have had
a haircut, Yavalla implores those hiding behind the barricade to submit to the United and spare
any further violence, which obviously nobody is down with. Gwynn, having been United and
knowing that Yavalla requires strength in numbers and won’t be keen to lose too many of her
troops, calls her bluff. She riles her troops up, but behind closed doors, she tells Garret that they
can’'t win this fight. She lied for their own sake.

With a keen sense of timing, Yavalla orders the first wave of her attack. Garret coordinates
the defensive efforts and even Gwynn and Janzo get involved, proving the stakes are higher than
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usual. As the barricade breaks down, Falista’s kinj kicks in to help them stem the tide, and
there’s a big momentous moment as she figures out how to control it... and is then shot in the
stomach with an arrow. Oops. With her bleeding out and her kinj being integral to the counter-
attack, Janzo has to book it to the brewery in order to retrieve some life-saving curatives, where
he finds Munt dopily talking to a portrait of their mother. As Janzo sneaks into the cellar, we see
Munt’s head snap towards him.

That little detail pays off when Janzo returns with the supplies. He bends down to minister
to Falista and Gwynn and Garret turn away to conspire, he gleefully smashes her head in with
a rock. Once Yavalla realizes that the red kinj is out of action, she orders the next wave of the
attack.

This is the point when the Talon, Zed, Wren, and Saivek arrive through the portal, and ev-
eryone gets involved in the fight, at which point things go a bit bonkers. Garret gets infected
and starts a rather well-choreographed fight with Zed; Yavalla, spotting Saivek, summons her
Lu-Qiri, which impales Saivek in the throne room and starts a fight with Talon (and eventually
Xaba), and Janzo is able to infect Wren just as she’s rejecting Yavalla’s efforts and threatening to
commit suicide.

With Xaba having fought off Yavalla’s Lu-Qiri, Talon and Gwynn work together to try and free
Saivek, but they’re unable to. He needs to pass the black kinj on, but since Talon can’t accept
it because of her own, Gwynn makes an executive decision and grabs his hand, accepting the
kinj and with it the responsibility of noble suicide in order to take down Yavalla. It's a tearful
moment, this, as Gwynn and Talon have a friendly goodbye, both realizing what needs to be
done. Outside, while Yavalla is prematurely claiming victory, the girls hack their way through
the United until Gwynn is able to get her Arya Stark moment, leaping through the air and
landing astride Yavalla, with the parting words, "You lose, Yavalla. Die, you witch." And just like
that, both of them disintegrate.

In the aftermath of this, the United are all cured. Falista is revealed to be alive, which is dis-
appointing since I'd have liked to see Janzo grappling with the guilt of killing her going forwards.
Everyone, including Garret, Zed, and Wren, bends the knee to Talon as their new queen. And
as Two and Three look on from a nearby hillside, the black and white kinjes, now united, zoom
through the realm to some secret sarcophagi, where they "release the gods", making for quite the
clifthanger.
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Someone Has to Rule

Season 4
Episode Number: 37
Season Episode: 1

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday July 15, 2021
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Eilian Wyn (Three), Maja Petro-
vic (Falista’s Bodyguard), Nikola Ivackov (Covenant Soldier), Milos Vo-
jnovic (Tera)

Summary: Garret wants Talon to take the throne, while a mysterious assassin
seeks revenge. Falista mourns for Tobin but hatches a new plan. Zed
wants Wren to be High Priestess and uncovers a secret about her.

After the loss of Gwynn, Queen Ros-
mund, a procession has Janzo, Munt,
and Falista paying tribute to the fallen
queen. Talon is in her room. Garrett pre-
sides over the tributes. A young thief
named Luna starts moving through the
crowd taking coin sacks. Talon walks
out with her crown. She addresses the
crowd and can’t finish so Garrett takes
over and holds the crown. He moves to-
wards Talon, but she refuses it. Later,
Garrett catches up to Talon saying the
people want her to take the crown. Fal-
ista mourns over the body of Tobin. Two
appears and Three. They had ruled the
Capitol as The Three using their Zinj. Two has resurrected Tobin before and says the cost to
bring him back will equal the lives of twenty men. They know she has the Red Zinj and walk
away.

Zed has joined Garrett and Janzo at the tavern. Falista tells them that she has royal blood.
Janzo wants to check her claim through the records. Night falls, Talon hears a knock at her
door, Garrett checks on the solemn Talon. He tells her about Falista’s nobility, and wants Talon
to take the crown before her, Talon wants Garrett to back Falista. In the cave, the crypts of two
monstrous, demonic creatures with the Zinj that slipped away in the finale. The demon woman,
Vorta vows to bring back the others. At the lab, Wren is working while Zed stops by and says she
should be high priestess after the death of her mother. At the tavern, Talon has the other players
tells down. Zed joins the game. He wants her to bet to bring all of the Blackbloods for the game.
Garrett cautions her, but Talon wins and gets something over Zed. Janzo is working at the lab
and wants to create "a new system of government" not based on royal blood. The modern ideas
like democracy are a feature of The Outpost. Wren checks the book and Janzo notices that she
has white tips to her pointed ears. This worries her.

Talon is drunk, walking the Outpost streets, a knife is thrown. She has a fight with Luna. Her
opponent knocks her down and Talon activates the portal which is noticed by the woman demon.
Morning, Zed notices from Wren’s ears that she is pregnant!, she says he has to keep it a secret.
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This is a Big Secret! Zed joins Garrett and Janzo at the tavern. Talon joins them with her bruised
face. Janzo gives the records and that Falista is the "rightful heir." They hear shouting outside.
There is tensions between the Red Guards and the Outpost guards, Zed, Garrett, and Talon fight
them, and they all drop in pain from Falista. Vorta also sees Falista! She is tearful afterwards
and Janzo announces her claim to the throne with Garrett and Talon. Garrett is worried about
Falista’s use of the Zinj. He is angry at her saying Gwynn was afraid to take the Zinj. They leave
Falista. The trick with a good leader is one who doesn’t seek power or believe they deserve it.

Janzo and Garrett try to convince Talon to rule. Garrett says she has the support of the
people. Wren takes an awful tasting drink and is interrupted by Talon. She has brought the
ashes of her father and wants to know the proper Blackblood ceremonies. Wren says they need
"a flowing river." Talon goes to the gate and draws her sword. Luna is facing her again, they
fight, but Talon is not drunk this time. Luna says that Talon killed Ilyin, the girl who was the
Dragman, accompanying the evil Everit Dred. Talon says a Blackblood named Rebb killed her
sister. Luna can detect the truth like Ilyin. She says she owes a debt to Talon. Along a misty river,
Wren sees the demonic Locuri walking into the forest. Talon pours out the ashes of her father to
the wind over the river. They reflect on their parents. Wren says Talon is selfless like her father
and Gwynn. A very dramatic moment that also gives insight for both characters. Falista wants to
keep Tobin’s body and not taken away by ceremony. The twenty men are assembled by Falista
who says they would give up their lives for Tobin. Two drains their lives and she sees Vorta who
says it is her time.
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A Throne of Our Own

Season 4
Episode Number: 38
Season Episode: 2

e A
Originally aired: Thursday July 22, 2021
Writer: Jonathan Glassner
Director: Orsi Nagypal
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Eilian Wyn (Three), Maja Petro-
vic (Falista’s Bodyguard), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Ivan Nikolic (Prime Or-
der Commander), Jovana Miletic (Issa), Tamara Radovanovic (Nedra),
Aleksandar Kecman (Relman Soldier)

Summary: Garret attacks a new queen and strange visions reveal a new threat.
Talon and Zed devise a plan to save the Blackbloods. Janzo discovers
Wren’s secret. Meanwhile, Tobin tries to stay loyal and Luna attempts
another assassination.

The last episode Falista appears and
takes the crown alongside the revived To-
bin. At the ceremony, Garrett whispers
to Falista that she can’t side with the
Three. He takes out his sword to take on
the guards. Two escapes using his Zinj.
Garrett is about to strike Two and Fal-
ista uses her Red Zinj on him. Talon says
she does not accept her rule. Garrett is
arrested. Two tells the assembled to hail
Queen Falista and King Tobin. Later, Two
and Three want Garrett killed, but Tobin
disagrees with them. Falista notes that
Garrett will be imprisoned. Three moves
to take Tobin’s dagger and holds it to his throat. Falista orders Three to stand down. Two has a
suggestion. At his cell, Talon meets with Garrett, she wanted him to wait for their chance to take
on Two and Three. Garrett has faith in Tobin that he would be spared. He wants Talon to rally
the troops. She doesn’t think this will work with the Covenant soldiers under Falista’s control.

Luna plays at the card game, Octa, slipping one card from underneath the table. New char-
acters in The Outpost always start off flawed, but need to prove themselves. Janzo sees her
cheating. He tells Luna that she will only have one hand. Her opponent wants his money. He
holds a dagger to Luna and Munt has his hammer. Luna takes hold of the man and twists his
hand taking away the dagger. Covenant soldiers shut down the tavern, Night Shed, and they take
away Luna. The commander wants the tavern closed. He announces the order of Queen Falista
closing the tavern. Munt holds Janzo as they see their life’s work ended. Both Falista and Tobin
enjoyed their time at the tavern so this must be an order by Two and Three. Luna is taken to the
cell next to Garrett. She gets buckets of water thrown at her. Garrett says she reminds him of
someone, Talon, also familiar to Luna. Garrett gives her his coat because he’s a gentleman.

Zed walks the alleyway and Janzo brings him a question about Blackbloods, specifically the
ear tips. He says Janzo should ask Wren. She can’t keep the secret for long! Talon trains at
sparring, Zed says that Locuri are missing. Falista wants Tobin to use the bed, but he feels it is
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too soon after Gwynn’s death. He doesn’t think the gods spared his life and is uncomfortable that
his men died. Falista says that the gods spoke to her, really Vorta the demon woman, and says
she is One. Can Tobin file for divorce with the gods? Talon checks the tracks of the Locuri in the
misty forest. Zed tries to convince Talon to rule and wants her to bring over the Blackbloods. It's
kind of a torture to leave the Blackbloods. Tobin enters the prison and sends away the guards.
He says he will let Garrett out if he gives his loyalty to Falista and Tobin. Garrett does not want
to be under the Three again. He wants Tobin to kill Two and Three, but he refuses. Garrett
says the Three killed Tobin’s father. Luna wakes up and says Garrett should have lied giving his
allegiance. Falista has twin thrones made for herself and Tobin.

Talon and Zed hear a battle. Locuri are attacking a man, they use their whistle rings, Zed
uses his Zinj and is contacted by Vorta. She has detected all of the Zinj users! A Locuri knocks
out Talon! Night, Talon finally revives and checks on Zed. Vorta must have used the Locuri. Zed
explains his vision of Vorta. She had called Talon the Betrayer. Janzo is getting ready for sleep
and wonders about Wren’s ears. He said that Zed told him it was a serious condition. Wren finally
reveals to Janzo that she is pregnant. He faints. The commander frees Luna. She says she knows
how to repay her debt to Talon. Now awake, Janzo is excited for his new baby, he wants to tell
everyone, but Wren wants it kept a secret from others. Falista is asleep, a man appears with a
dagger, he is stopped by Tobin. The assassin stabs Tobin’s leg and Falista uses her Red Zinj to
stop her. Tobin throws the dagger at Luna, but she falls from the balcony. Talon wouldn’'t want
a supposed debt paid by an assassination!

The next day, Two and Three say that the assassin may have been sent by Garrett Spears.
Also, a conspiracy to kill Falista and she orders a search. Janzo, Munt, and Warlita try to clean
up the tavern. Munt catches a mention that Janzo made about a child. Janzo decides to tell them
about Wren and they are happy. Soldiers arrive to take away Warlita to give the queen a bath
since she’s a handmaiden. Talon and Zed enter the Outpost and see the opened door. Luna is
bleeding from the dagger wound. Zed brings Janzo to stitch up her wound. Zed sees the soldiers
take away citizens. He tells the others that all of the houses are being searched. Soldiers burst
into the room, Zed, Janzo, and Talon are sitting at a table, Luna must be underneath it. They
search including a bundle of blankets at the bed. The others move the table and Janzo finishes
the stitching. Janzo is nervous about Zed and Talon going to see Wren. They show Wren a picture
of Vorta. She does not recognize the creature. The conflict between Two and Three gives five times
the trouble to Tobin and Falista. The threat of Vorta is lingering.
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The Gods Thank You

Season 4
Episode Number: 39
Season Episode: 3

( \
Originally aired: Thursday July 29, 2021
Writer: Rebecca Rosenberg
Director: Orsi Nagypal
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Eilian Wyn (Three), Maja Petro-
vic (Falista’s Bodyguard), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Ivan Nikolic (Prime Or-
der Commander), Jovana Miletic (Issa), Tamara Radovanovic (Nedra),
Aleksandar Kecman (Relman Soldier)

Summary: Garret is set free but must serve a new ruler; Talon and Zed return
to save the Blackbloods, but discover a tragedy; Falista tries to make
peace.
| J

Falista has become queen, Wren reveals
her secret to Janzo!, Tobin stabs Three
and takes his Zinj. Two wants him to be-
come part of the Three. Falista wants To-
bin to learn how to use his Zinj to pro-
tect her. He tries to use it, but the Zinj
fades in his brow, Munt interrupts him.
Giving up, Tobin finds his Zinj activat-
ing and he teleports behind Munt, then
he sees Vorta! In a bath of roses, Falista
relaxes with Warlita attends to her, she
is startled by Warlita dropping fruit from
a plate. Falista is still worried about the
assassin. Tobin has a bath with Munt at-
tending to him. He has made Munt his
valet. Tobin wants a drink. Then, Munt massages his back and mentions he could get help from
Garrett. He later stands before the queen and king. Falista wants Garrett to be gate marshall
and find her assassin. He says again that he doesn’t want to work with the Three. Two has him
taken away. Tobin shows Garrett that he has Three’s Zinj. Garrett says he will swear allegiance
only to Tobin. In turn, he is freed from his chains.

Warlita pours tea for Talon, Wren, and Zed. Queen Falista wants their help to work with the
Blackbloods. Wren looks at Zed. Falista offers them land. Zed notes that Wren is High Priestess.
She mentions that they intend to bring the Blackbloods from the Plane of Ashes. Falista makes
a deal with Wren. Talon seems to think she has authority, she does have the Zinj, but she
can’t control the fate of her people without Wren and Zed’s consultation. Later, Talon is upset
at the deal. At her lab, Janzo is worried about Wren’s decision, he doesn’t want her to find the
ancient texts in the Plane of Ashes. They hear a thumping noise above them. Munt is trying to
smash open the drink cabinet that is locked away. Janzo realizes that they can sell the drink as
bootleggers! Garrett tries to talk with Talon, he is bound by Luna’s legs, and throws her off. Her
arm wound bleeds. Still, she runs until stunned at the deaths of the soldiers sacrificed by Two.
Garrett takes her away.

Luna is in shock after seeing the deaths. Talon argues with Garrett who explains that he is
working with Tobin who has the Zinj. He notes that Talon sees herself in Luna. She has him
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promise to look after Luna. Janzo is preparing his distillery at his lab. Munt compares Janzo
to their mother, the Mistress. Talon worries about the Blackfists, but Wren wants the important
texts, and she has them leave in the morning. Queen Falista gives a scarf to a young girl and
gives a bag of coins to her mother. A man is upset at her and she uses her Zinj on him. He spits
at her and Falista unleashes the full power of her Zinj. Falista almost seems like a just ruler,
but the Zinj has corrupted her. Vorta contacts Falista, maybe speaking to the Zinj directly, and
wants to reunite all of them. Talon activates the portal with her Zinj, Wren kisses Janzo, and
goes into the portal. Janzo has Talon promise to protect Wren. Garrett confronts Tobin that the
sacrifice is not a single soldier, but twenty. Tobin takes a few drinks from his flask. He threatens
Garrett to finding the assassin.

Two reassures Falista that she did the right thing. The queen is convinced to take out dissi-
dents. She has guards find disloyal people. At the Plane of Ashes, wrapped in smoke, they find
the Locuri are dead. Zed checks out the cave. Wren says that there was a Blackblood guard at the
entrance. They find their people dead in the cave. Issa and the Blackfists has killed the people.
She points out with her sword all of them are still a problem. They start fighting the Blackfists,
Talon dueling with Issa. Wren stabs Issa pressing Talon against a rock. She has found a chil-
dren’s toy that she shows Zed. The Blackbloods Um, these events all happened while Talon had
the Blackbloods locked away, she is in part responsible for the deaths. Wren sends Zed to find
Corbin. Talon goes with Wren to find the texts. Janzo stitches up Luna. Garrett says he is going to
assassinate Falista and needs soldiers. He realizes that Janzo is selling alcohol Prohibition-style.

Talon realizes that Wren is with child. Tobin is drunk in bed. He finds a number of bottles
on the table. He uses his Zinj to teleport over to them, but finds himself on steps with the coffin
of Vorta! She is confined in it. Her eyes suddenly open and this startles Tobin. She teleports
before Vorta reaches out to him. Night at the Outpost, Tobin goes to talk to Falista and talks
about seeing Vorta in the tomb. Falista thinks it is the gods. Tobin seems like he realizes the
threat of Vorta and maybe can ally with Talon and the others. Zed calls out for his brother,
Corven. He says that the Blackbloods have all been eliminated. He tells Corven that Wren is now
the High Priestess. Corven has the texts! Zed is confronted by an archer, Idra, who takes down
the Blackfist archers. She whistles for the children hidden in the cave. Everyone is assembled
and Tobin opens the portal. It is nice that the refugee children are saved, but they should have
crossed over to The Outpost earlier. There still of course some surprises and the balance of power
has shifted. Two is still a threat and may be getting power for the "gods", but has not encountered
Vorta in person so far. The tension of this episode of The Outpost is ramped up with "The Three"
a factor with the "gods" represented by Vorta!
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Going to Meet the Gods

Season 4
Episode Number: 40
Season Episode: 4

4 \
Originally aired: Thursday August 05, 2021
Writer: Justin Partridge
Director: Kurt Knight
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Maja Petrovic (Falista’s Body-
guard), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Ivan Nikolic (Prime Order Comman-
der), Nebojsa Rako (H. Covenant Guard), Tamara Radovanovic (Nedra),
Nikola Surbanovic (Merrick)

Summary: Garret leads a rebellion. Talon and Zed track a Lu Qiri to find a new
enemy. Falista recruits Wren and Janzo to serve a specific purpose.
Luna faces her greatest challenge yet.

Two has drained the disloyal and has
grown powerful. Falista kneels at an al-
tar, Two says "it is time" and that Falista
is ready with "gods" guiding her. Her Zinj
glows green and the rest of her forehead
looks demonic. Tobin, in a hooded cloak,
sees Munt to get more ale. Munt takes
him into the tavern, he hides as another
cloaked figure appears, Garrett Spears is
there. He makes up an excuse he is re-
turning a book to Janzo. Tobin’s excuse
is he is there for bath salts. He asks if
Garrett has found the assassin. Munt has
a small flask for Tobin. When he leaves,
the bootleg party begins, Garrett wants
the soldiers wait for Talon to bring the Blackbloods. The beginning of the rebellion! He takes
away Luna from gambling at the tables. They are interrupted by Talon’s entrance with Wren,
Zed, and the children from the portal. The children are refugees from the Plane of Ashes. I won-
der where they are kept in the Outpost, the children don’t seem to wonder at a place that isn’t
the Plane of Ashes, and why none of them are hungry or thirsty.

In secret, Tobin is drinking the flask and sees a wagon of goods. He reveals himself and wants
to know what is being taken away in the wagon. Tobin takes off the sheet hiding the cargo and
it is the dead bodies killed by Two! Tobin later tells his wife about the death of the traitors. She
says that they must be sacrificed and he wanted them to be tried. Morning at the Outpost, Zed is
sad over the death of Corvin, the texts are read by Wren, but she can’t find what is needed. Munt
has brought clothes and has a scene with Warlita pretending to be nobles. They decide to try out
the bed and jump on it! A very child-like scene for the two of them! Janzo checks on Wren, she
finds being a high priestess and mother is almost too much, he gives her encouragement.

In Talon’s room, Garrett joins her, she is struggling with leaving the Blackbloods in the Plane
of Ashes. Yes, she didn’t save her people. Zed had asked her many times to bring the Blackbloods
back, but Talon didn’t really have a reason why did not bring them back. In the forest, Wren
addresses the Blackbloods, and she leads them into a ritual. She sings, a nice vocal performance
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by Izuka Hoyle, as everyone gives tribute to the fallen. This is a very quiet, kinda moving scene.
Talon gives her tribute, but Zed walks away. Night falls on The Outpost, Talon is summoned to
meet with Falista, she says the Blackblood are welcomed. Talon is to be made the governor of
the Blackbloods. Falista is excited that Talon had the same vision of the "gods." She tries to use
her Zinj when Talon leaves and see Vorta who says, "Prepare the way." It looks the plans of Vorta
and the others are coming to pass, especially with the missing Two.

Talon draws the symbol she saw in the vision, Wren identifies as it as a symbol of the Seven,
Zed takes Talon to track Two. Tobin sees Luna gambling and that she has bandage on her left
arm, the same place where he struck her with her dagger. Luna races across the upper level of
the Outpost, but she is caught by Tobin. She is brought before Falista and of course Tobin. She
wants names of her fellow conspirators. Falista sentences her to be hung in the public square!
Garrett and Tobin share prohibition drinks, he says that Luna is just a kid, Tobin says he could
have spared the girl if Garret told him. Garrett needs to start his revolution soon! A guard enters
Luna’s cell, sends away the other guards, and takes off his helmet, it’s Garrett. He takes Luna to
escape over the wall. There’s always a chance for characters in The Outpost.

Wren is brought before Falista who demands that she bow before them. Falista is surprised
she doesn’t know about the selikor. A guard reports about the illegal tavern. At the Nightshade,
Munt asks Janzo about love. Guards arrive to arrest all of them including Janzo! Across the misty
forest, Talon and Zed walk and she thinks that Zed blames her of the Blackbloods’ deaths. He
blames himself at Corven’s death. Talon has her dagger out and sees Luna. Janzo is brought in
chains to Queen Falista. She will spare Janzo’s life if Wren can tell her about the selikor. Falista
uses her zinj to make Janzo scream in pain. Wren says she will need Janzo’s help. Talon asks
Luna about what happened to her in the sewers. She tells a story about her sister and Dredd
looking for the next Dragman. He took away her sister and Luna went on her own. Talon admits
she found a new family at the Outpost. Zed takes them to a cave to hear a roaring, it’s a Locuri,
Vikar, with Two. It might be the "gods" are there! Are they ready for the release of the "gods"?
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They Bleed Black Blood

Season 4
Episode Number: 41
Season Episode: 5

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday August 12, 2021
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Kurt Knight
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Jelena Stupljanin (Two), Maja Petrovic (Falista’s Body-
guard), Milos Cvetkovic (Chef), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Ivan Nikolic
(Prime Order Commander), Nebojsa Rako (H. Covenant Guard), Ste-
fan Bundalo (Octor Player), Tamara Radovanovic (Nedra)

Summary: Talon and Luna have to save Zed from unearthly powers. Garret tries
to convince Tobin to betray Falista. Wren and Janzo explore the mys-
teries beneath The Outpost.

Last episode, Two has seen Vorta and she
is freed from her coffin while Talon, Luna,
and Zed watch from their hiding place.
Vorta warns the Zed uses his Zinj to get
the Locuri to fight each other while Talon
and Luna escape. Zed is taken away by
a Lu-Qiri. Luna and Talon see Vorta use
her White Zinj to cause the cave to col-
lapse. Janzo mentions that Wren is forced
by Falista to find out about the selikor.
Janzo shows Wren some blank pages in
a book, but Wren sees that they are not
blank. She can see the writings and draw-
ings. Janzo realizes from her writing that

= only a high priestess can read the pages.
They come directly from a god. Tobin talks with Garrett on the battlement. He is worried about
the Zinj corrupting Falista. Garrett advises Tobin that she has to give up her Zinj willingly.

In the collapse of the cave, Talon revives, and Luna is trapped by stones which Talon moves
to free her legs. Tobin, in bed with Falista, wants to run away from the Outpost. He says she
is changed by the Zinj and asks her to give it up to someone else. Falista refuses still believing
in "the gods" and says she will be forced to lock her husband up! We don’'t actually know why
Falista is absolute in her belief even at the cost of Tobin. Talon crawls back to the empty coffin
with Luna. She sees the symbols in the coffin. Luna pries a gem from the coffin. Talon goes
after Zed without her. Night, Janzo and Wren work on the pages. The symbols are familiar to
her. Wren wants to inform Falista and Janzo is worried about what is below the Outpost. Munt
readies Tobin’s dress clothes and he brings up advice from The Mistress. Tobin realizes that he
needs to go along with Falista to regain her trust.

Munt asks for love advice from Tobin. The king suggests a dinner. Janzo turns the wheel to
access the Outpost underground. He has the drawings of the various symbols. Morning, Garrett
walks with Tobin, the king notes all of the deeds he has done to help. Janzo works out what
symbols they are looking for, Wren has a key for the hourglass. Janzo opens a door that blasts
him back and breaks his nose. He breaks it back! Then, the stone coffin rolls back! They enter a
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strange dark room with a coffin in the center. Janzo loses his torch into the abyss. He later blows
away dust from a stone imprint. The hand imprints to activate a device makes me think of the
first Total Recall (1990). They realize that there are imprints for the seven gods. Next, they are
looking for a key. Munt is dressed up at the tavern and wants the chef (Milos Cvetkovic) to do
good for his date. Warlita enters and they have dinner by the fireplace. Munt is a little nervous.
He babbles and Warlita is amused.

The chef enters with a dish that looks like pine cones. Munt bites into it and his mouth
starts bleeding. Warlita leaves. Two, Vorta, and a Lu-Qiri walk towards a seaside cliff with Talon
following them. Zed is awake and sees another of the god’s coffin, Tera (Milos Vojnovic), Two
takes the life from the Lu-Qiri to give to the "god." What is the connection with the Lu-Qiri and
these demonic creatures? Zed seems to also be connected. The massive demon, Tera, appears
with a heavy, black staff. Taren lifts up Two to kill her, Two’s Zinj flies away. Vorta sees Tera and
says they want to find their sister. They are about to attack Zed, but Talon strikes both of them
and escapes with Zed. Vorta uses her White Zinj to throw a large log at Zed. Tera is struck by
arrows from Luna! She also has an arrow for Vorta. To quote Schwarzenegger, "If it bleeds, we
can kill it." A women warrior heads down to the underground and overhears Wren and Janzo.
Morning, Munt tells Tobin about the dates failure.

In the cave, Janzo wants to unlock the selikor, but needs a key. Falista enters stunned at the
chamber and recognizes the symbol. The trio runs in the misty forest. Zed thinks they might be
gods, but Talon says they bleed black blood, related to the Blackbloods? Night, Munt drinks by
himself. Warlita stops by and Munt confesses that the king told him that he is a beast. She tells
him to have a simple meal. At the gate, Talon wants Luna to stay outside of the Outpost. Falista
tries to contact the gods, Vorta says all of the Zinj owners should go to the capital! Falista and
Tobin meet with Talon and Zed who says they want to kill the possessors of the Zinj. Talon says
she saw Vorta kill Two. Falista walks away with Tobin who is silent. She starts to pack to travel
to the Capital. Janzo works out that the "gods" have pointy ears and their black blood came from
the Plane of Ashes. All things are leading back to the Capital! Talon’s character had the conflict of
the refugees from the Plane of Ashes, she usually has strong development even with the growing
cast, but mostly other characters are taking the spotlight. The Outpost’s latest episode has a
mystery that may be some solution to Vorta and Tera with Falista falling in their influence!
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All We Do Is Say Goodbye

Season 4
Episode Number: 42
Season Episode: 6

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday August 19, 2021
Writer: Rebecca Rosenberg
Director: Imogen Waterhouse
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Tamara Radovanovic (Nedra),
Tamara Aleksic (Janya), Ljubomir Ristic (Josa), Pavle Jerinic (313 /
Marvyn)

Sumimary: Garret and Luna set out on a rescue mission. Meanwhile, Tobin proves
his loyalty and Wren and Janzo discover what lies beneath the Out-
post. A quest begins to uncover Luna’s past.

Last episode, Janzo, Wren, and the oth-
ers are looking for the key demanded
by Falista. On the road to the Capital,
guards are watching over the cart hold-
ing Zed and Talon. He tries to use Zinj
to command a guard to give him the
key. The other guards bring out their
swords and Tobin says he warned the
guards about Zed’s power. Tobin and Fal-
ista think they are going to the Capital
to give up their Zinjs. Falista still be-
lieves that the demons have spoken to her
and trusts them. The green Zinj enters
another coffin and wakens Sister Janya
(Tamara Aleksic) her fellow demon speaks to her, Jaia uses her power to drain the lives of the
people of the Capital, then she emerges with her staff. At the Outpost, Wren is studying a book
by the fireplace, Nedra wants Wren to teach the children. She has taught the children how to
survive in the Plane of Ashes. Janzo wants her to research and not worry about the children?

A cart reaches the Outpost, Luna has snuck in the hay stack of a wagon, and tries to move
through the city with her hood hiding her identity. She knocks on the door, but Talon is missing,
and she sees the passageway down. Janzo is searching the underground with a torch. He sees a
lever when Luna disturbs him. She activates the lever and it blows a wind that activates lights in
a massive chamber and lifts up a door! Night, Wren hums the children asleep. Nedra is frustrated
over her love of Janzo. Janzo and Luna explore the chamber. Luna sees a symbol of the six. Janzo
gives her the update that Talon and Zed were taken away by Falista and Tobin. Luna leaves the
chamber. Morning, Talon is asleep and Zed wants her to open a portal. She asks about Nedra,
they used to be friends. Zed brings up that she should help bring more Blackbloods. Garrett tries
to argue with a guard while behind bars.

Luna gives the guard two crystals and he leaves, but she swipes his cage key. She calls for
the guard and knocks him out taking back her crystals. Luna and Garrett take horses and
escape through the gate, poor security! Wren returns to the lab and brings up the child, he is
stunned, Janzo is offended at the Blackbloods’ perspective on their relationship. He takes her to
the chamber. Wren is stunned at the sight and then Janzo points out the door and the symbols.
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She sees a symbol of the Plane of Ashes. A camp with Talon and Zed covered with blinds to a
pole. They found a hexagon stones and Wren points a dark panel covered with tree roots. They
pull out a stone coffin. Janzo points out that there be a thousand coffins, a world of the Walking
Dead? Two guards at the camp are taken down by Garrett and Luna. They move onto other
guards and Garrett removes Talon’s blind fold.

A guard walks and trips over a body, he starts to warn the camp, Talon throws a dagger, but
the guard still warns them. Tobin uses his Zinj and appears in the forest by Talon and Garrett.
His power moves him around them, striking down Tobin, and then Garrett. Tobin holds his sword
to Garrett’s neck. When Garrett stands, he takes away the sword, and Tobin gives him his ring
to lead The Outpost. Tobin returns to Falista and she sees it as a failure of the mission. Morning,
Janzo, Munt, and Wren have brought the coffin to the lab, Munt checks teh coffin which is a pod.
A hand falls out, they start to pull apart the pod, and there is a man who looks like the demons
with dark bumps around his face, but with a more warm complexion. The original Blackbloods?
In the forest, Garrett and Talon meet with Zed and Luna with their horses. Luna tells them about
the symbol that she remembers from the sanctuary. She wants to go with Luna to the sanctuary
while Garrett and Zed head back to The Outpost.

He thinks they always say goodbye. Janzo sees the demon is choking and wants to save him.
He chokes up black blood. Janzo mixes up some liquid to help him breathe. The creature spits
up something at Wren. She walks to the Blackbloods and wants to help all children. Nedra wants
to keep the bloodline pure and Wren defends their child which makes Janzo cry. They kiss. At
the Capital gate, Falista sees the city looks empty, and walks with Tobin into the Capital. They
see the bodies of all of the citizens. Falista still believes in the gods, but Tobin knows that they
are not gods. Vorta orders them to go to them. At the woods, Talon explains to Luna that she is
going with her because she was upset. Luna smiles. They have reached the sanctuary. The wind
is blowing wildly, but they walk to the tower with the bell chiming. It is dark in this structure,
Talon finds some skeletons, Luna says she hid there from the Prime Order. She cries at the loss
of her sister. There is a danger to Falista and Tobin since Vorta wants to waken her people with
the skelicor. One of whom is brought back by Janzo, a threat?, or is this three controlling them?
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The Power of the Masters

Season 4
Episode Number: 43
Season Episode: 7

e A
Originally aired: Thursday August 26, 2021
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Imogen Waterhouse
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Amita Suman (Naya), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Tamara
Radovanovic (Nedra), Tamara Aleksic (Janya), Srdjan Timarov (Kul-
ter), Pavle Jerinic (8313 / Marvyn), Marjan Apostolovic (Relman Com-
mander), Jordan Bursac (Dargo)

Summary: Talon and Luna recruit an old friend to help them find an ancient key.
Tobin and Falista have an extraordinary meeting. Wren and Janzo
unleash a menace causing Garret and Zed to go on a hunt.

At the Capital, Vorta has Falista and To-
bin to kneel. Zed walking with Jake is
stopped by the Zinj. Talon with Luna
also hears Vorta. The demon holds up
Falista and vaporizes her!, we lost Fal-
istal, her Zinj attaches to the "god." To-
bin slashes off the demon’s hand and he
teleports. The awakened demon sends a
blast of flame at Tobin. He manages to
teleport away and pats out the flames on
his vest. He screams at the pain of los-
ing Falista. Janya uses her Zinj to reform
the demon’s hand. Teroc wants to hunt
the human. Kaltor, new demon, is given
power from the she demon, Janya. She
has Two’s memory and can find the Skeligor. At the sanctuary, Talon tells Luna she is brave, but
Luna feels that she failed her sister. Luna might have the memory to find the key and she goes
back into the chambers with the bodies. Luna reaches a barred gate and enters. She walks to
a pedestal, flashes back a person bleeding on it, and sees Dredd pulling up the key that looks
like a staff. Zed and Garret enters The Outpost and under crossbows and spears held by guards,
Garret shows Tobin’s ring, and takes the captain’s sword and holds it to his neck.

He swears loyalty to King Tobin. Zedd says to them that he saw Tobin giving him the ring.
The captain has the guards set aside their weapons. Garrett gives the captain the order to keep
watch. At the Capital, Tobin flashes back to his moments with Falista. He sees the demons ride
off on horses and teleports. Another flash back, she remembers a chamberlain walking away
from Dredd. Talon asks if her name is Naya and heads off to her town. She was last seen in "This
Is Our Outpost" in season 2. Nedra throws daggers when Zed enters, she is still angry at him for
leaving the Blackbloods behind. At the lab, Wren gives a bowl of water to the sleeping demon,
Janzo wonder why he is in chains. She shows Janzo the markings that he is a killer. Janzo wants
to work out the markings and then the demon wakes up. Talon tells Luna that Naya sent a letter
to Janzo. At the tavern, Garret meets with Janzo and Wren, Janzo says there are seven of the
"gods." They are working out the nature of the Zinj and the "gods." Wren and Janzo take them to
see the prisoner, but he has escaped.

103



The Outpost Episode Guide

Garret and Zed go to find the escaped prisoner. Night at The Outpost, Warlita hears a sound,
it is the demon, she screams. Munt chases him off. Morning, they go to find Naya, and Talon
asks a woman before Luna shows a coin, but slips it away after pointing the direction. Naya is
working on a carpet and brings Luna and Talon to a table. Naya tells them Dred took it to the
reliquary. Garret, Zed, and Warlita are talking and then hear Munt trying to hold the demon with
a pitchfork. Zed uses his Zinj to force him away. Garret tries to question the demon in the prison
cage. Zed says he can only control the demon’s body not his mind. Janzo wants to try to make
him an ally and sends the others away. At the tavern, Zed takes a seat next to Nedra, and shares
a memory of one of the lost Blackbloods. She doesn’t forgive him for leaving them in the Plane of
Ashes. Still, I sense a possible romance when Nedra can forgive Zed. In the forest, Luna walks
with her bow, Talon and Naya are behind her. She is still angry that Nia didn’t try more to save
her sister. The Outpost tavern, Garret goes to talk with Zed. He says that Talon has gone cold to
him. Talon, Luna, and Naya reaches a monument with the reliquary under it, but there doesn’t
seem to be an entrance.

The caged demon eats his meal as Janzo watches and then Munt brings more food. Janzo
asks him about the Masters. He offers to take him to the underground where he found the
demon. Janzo asks his name and he says 313, an area code?. He admits he serves the Masters
and doesn’t have wants listening to Vorta. At the monument, they see the statues guarding the
reliquary. Naya goes to activate levers at the torch bowls. Talon and Luna have bows and take
down the two guards rushing towars Nia. Another guard attacks, but Naya stabs him with a
sword. She admits that she killed Dred and Luna wants to owe a deb to her. Janzo and Wren
follow 313 to the cavern. He is examining everything and realizes that he is the only one awake
and tries to stab his neck with the naviaspore, but can’t connect with it. Wren is looking at her
books, to find navia, the voice of the soul. Garrett arrives with Zed who uses his Zinj to control
313. He warns Janzo to be careful that there are others like him and doesn’t want Janzo’s
investigation to end up with everyone dead. Naya will lead them to the reliquary, but they have
to face the danger there.
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The Pleasing Voice of the Masters

Season 4
Episode Number: 44
Season Episode: 8

( )
Originally aired: Thursday September 02, 2021
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Igor Sunte
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Amita Suman (Naya), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Jovana
Miletic (Levare), Tamara Radovanovic (Nedra), Tamara Aleksic (Janya),
Srdjan Timarov (Kulter), Pavle Jerinic (313 / Marvyn)

Summary: Talon and Luna fight against the gods but not all goes as planned.
Janzo is reunited with someone from his past. Meanwhile, Garret and
Janzo feud over the fate of a prisoner. Lastly, Tobin fights to save
Talon.

The episode sees Talon, Luna, and Naya
find the skevicor key, leaving the Reli-
quary, and then facing all of the Mas-
ters riding up on horseback! Again, an-
other new Outpost character, Luna has
enough moments thinking back to when
she lost her sister, that makes her an ex-
cellent addition to the cast. Talon tells
Naya to run once the battle has begun,
she was good with a bow last episode.
takes her sword. The newly awakened
Kultor throws a fireball at Luna. To-
bin appears and slashes Vorta. Naya ap-
pears on horseback and takes away the
wounded Luna. A fireball is thrown at To-
bin by Kultor. Talon is struck by the staves of two of the Masters. At the lab, Wren and Janzo
check on 313’s naviaspore wounds. Tobin suddenly appears at the lab. He looks at 313 and
draws his sword. Tobin uses his zinj to teleport back. Janzo tells Wren that 313 could be helpful
with the skelikor key. Tobin returns to the Reliquary and sees the sword with Blackblood. Zed
runs into Nedra waring a dress. She admits to wanting to try on the dress and notices that Zed
is staring at her and smiles. Yup, she’s a woman, but Nedra says he always saw her only as a
fighter.

Garret examines the key with a table of Janzo, Wren, and Zed, an Outpost Council? Wren
and Janzo question that Garret calls 313’s people, an army. Zed admits that he is on the side of
Janzo and Wren. Garret gives them three days to figure out the key before it is destroyed! Talon
wakes up in chains at the Masters’ chamber. She hears about the other Masters; Golu, Aster,
and Levare. Vorta wants to wait to awaken the Betrayer. Talon pulls at her chains and Tera says
that the Masters want to take her world! Tobin ports back and sees Garret throwing down her
sword. He has lost Talon and tells Garret that she said the Masters wouldn'’t kill her. Of course,
her zinj would be free, leading me to thinking that she could open a portal and somehow trap
them in the Plane of Ashes! Garret tries to run after Talon, but Tobin tells him about the Zinj
of the Masters. Night in the woods, Naya checks on Luna still wounded and vows to save Luna.
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The stakes are so high for this episode. Munt checks on the contemplative Tobin staring at the
fireplace. Munt admits that he saw no life without his mother, the Mistress, but she told him to
take care of Janzo.

At the tomb, Janzo checks the key at the coffin, Tobin wants to destroy it. The coffin contains
the Betrayer? Did he use Talon’s kinj to trap the other Masters from the Plane of Ashes? Tobin
orders Janzo to destroy it, but Janzo defies him! He leaves and puts Garret in charge of watching
over Wren and Janzo. Morning, Janzo asks 313 about his time in the cocoon, where he was
sleeping, and continues eating his soup. He asks if his people lived with the Blackbloods. 313
says he only lived in a world with his people and the Masters. 313 goes to look at a jar of what
Janzo says is a night beetle. Janzo asks him about the naviaspore and realizes they are kinjes!
A revolt of 313’s people may overwhelm Vorta if they are connected. At the coffin’s chamber, 313
calls it the Chamber of the Masters and calls his people the Kahvi, Janzo thinks the key can
be used to waken the Kahvi. 313 says they were put to sleep when their world died and would
wake in paradise, the world of The Outpost is not exactly paradise, but there are some fun people
there. He says the Plane of Ashes was a green world, so the Masters may have destroyed it?, and
may do the same with this world! Garret takes Janzo aside to say that the Kahvi are dangerous.
He reminds Janzo that he has to destroy the key. Janzo sends 313 with Garret.

Janzo goes to the town square with Wren and then sees Luna, deathly ill, and Naya! Wren
is surprised by Naya. Janzo sets Luna on a table and sees she has an infection. He has Wren
get concentrate that he says "taste like Munt’s sweat", ack! Janzo introduces Naya, his former
lover and sister, to Wren. Naya tries to explain the situation and is happy that she is going to be
an aunt. Uncomfortable situations all the way through, but Janzo seems to be taking it well, no
fainting here. Janzo says they only have to worry about Luna’s fever. He has Wren take Naya to
be "cleaned up" especially her wounds. Night at The Outpost, Luna wakes up and hears voices,
she talks and also wakes up Janzo. Wren joins them and Luna continues to hear the voices from
the key. Wren says to Janzo that Luna is a Dragman! They have Luna write down what she has
heard from the voices. Wren brings up Janzo hiding his sister. Luna touches the key and says the
sequence of Master names starts with Janya. Janzo heads to the prison to see 313 and brings
up if the Kahvi would all waken without the naviaspore, no connection to Vorta, 313 doesn’t say
it, but they would have to adjust, and would be like him. Janya and Kultor call Talon the "carrier
of the Betrayer" and the "child of the Betrayer", because she holds his kinj? Janya strikes Talon
with her staff.

Garret and Tobin enter to find the key, Luna hears the voices screaming, and runs to hear
the blacksmith trying to hammer the key. Tobin gets a vision of Talon screaming and also Zed,
she is set on fire by Kultor! Vorta says she wants them to return or Talon will die. Zed starts
to run and Tobin tells Garret and Luna about Talon. Tobin meets with everyone that tells them
that Talon is at the Capitol. He wants to use his zinj to free Talon. Munt hugs Naya who says her
goodbye to Wren. Luna, her outfit looks nice with the addition of yellow to her tunic, all brown is
too drab, hugs Naya to also thank her. Then, Naya hugs her brother. A nice moment as Naya is
taken away in a cart. They outfit Tobin in armor. He gives Garret his ring and authority. Tobin
zinjs away while Talon’s back is crisped by Kultor. She sees the glowing yellow crystals on Vorta’s
hand. Tobin appears, cuts Talon free, and stays behind to delay the Masters. Couldn’t he zinj
them away? Talon fights with Janya, Tobin ports behind Kultor and slashes him!, and then Vorta
brings down a rock trapping Tobin. He zinj ports and slashes Janya, double Master slayer! Tera
runs his staff through Tobin and then uses his zinj!
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The Price of Immortality

Season 4
Episode Number: 45
Season Episode: 9

( \
Originally aired: Thursday September 09, 2021
Writer: Justin Partridge
Director: Igor Sunter
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Jovana Miletic (Levare), Tamara
Radovanovic (Nedra), Tamara Aleksic (Janya), Srdjan Timarov (Kultor),
Pavle Jerinic (313 / Marvyn), Gerard Miller (Aster), Jovan Jovanovic
(Golu), Andrea Rzanicanin (Peasant Woman), Ana Pindovic (Human
Woman)

Summary: Talon and Zed see ominous visions beneath the Outpost. Garret tests
his relationship with Talon. Janzo solves the riddle of an old relic.

At a village, we have the unconscious
Talon confronted by a pitchfork held by
a village woman. She offers to help Talon
since she had taken care of Yavalla. Sud-
denly, she is struck by the green zinj and
falls! Talon sees out of the window that
other villagers are screaming, their green
essence drawn in by Janya. She returns
to the other Masters and powers them up.
Vorta orders the village destroyed by Kul-
tor who throws a fireball, Talon sees it
through the window, she runs out and
manages to find a black horse to ride. At
B . The Outpost, Talon returns, she is met by
Garret and Zed. She informs them of Tobin’s death. Later, they drink to him at the tavern. Janzo
wonders about the ruler of the kingdom. Zed wants Tobin’s death kept a secret. Munt enters with
a case of drinks. The others are sad over the death of their friend.

Garret lies that he is tracking the Masters. Janzo takes Talon to the prison to see 313. Talon
asks what is the purpose of the Kahvi. She brings up the golden kinj duplicated by Yavalla and
of course Vorta and Janzo shows them the golden tubes that would send the golden kinj to the
Kahvi. Zed and Talon put their hands on the seven panels. They see a Master using his blue
kinj to force a woman to try to stab her baby, but he is taken down by another Master, Aster
(Gerald Miller), this is the Master in the coffin who helped the Kahvi escape the Plane of Ashes?
This is a mystery they tell Janzo and Wren at the lab. Garret walks in as Talon is about to take
off her belt. He tells her about what Zed said and Talon is confused. Garret brings up Wren
and Janzo’s relationship. She walks outisde to get some "air." Zed walks in to see Nedra out her
human clothes. He gives her a wilderberry drink. Talon interrupts them to say she is to blame
for not letting the Blackbloods return. Zed still wants Talon to lead them.

Night, Luna is trying to pry a piece off a symbol of the Seven, but hears screams! She takes
it to Janzo and he sees gems for each of the Seven! He is figuring out the gems are the color of
the zinjs, but the shape of the symbol is new. Munt is carrying linens for the king and Garret
takes him aside and confesses that Tobin is killed. Munt is of course upset, cries over the death
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of his friend, and they hug. The Outpost defenses are being prepared. Nedra finds Zed on the
battlements, she has brought him wilderberries, she wonder why he fights for the humans. Zed
answers that taking on Yavalla has made him realize that it is all of their world. Wren has worked
out the order of the zinj from the tomb of Vorta. The symbol has lights that pattern on Wren’s
face. Janzo uses a mechanism to project the lights onto a map and knows where the other tombs
are located! Munt pours drinks for Warlita to honor the deaths of the king and queen. He wants to
avenge their deaths. Warlita wants him to stay alive. Wren and Janzo show Talon and the Janzo
knows the location of a tomb at Verada. They could destroy the bodies of the other Masters.

Wrenzo (Wren/Janzo) work out that Aster could be an ally. Talon suggests that she can give
her zinj willingly. She uses the panel again and sees Aster discovering her world. He tells the
other Masters. An imprint of the panel is made on her hand. Talon resolves herself to destroying
Aster. I'm not certain if Talon has the full story yet. Day in the Outpost, Luna sees Talon’s mark,
she is needed as a Dragman to keep the Master asleep. Nedra finds Talon’s task distasteful as
Zed hangs laundry. Janzo sends away a soldier to give 313 some bowls of food. He gives 313 a
choice of the soup or the porridge that he had tried. Janzo tells him the name of the Masters
thinking it’s a sequence. He says he misses the Kahvi and eyes the paper with the names of the
Masters. 313 knocks out Janzo with a bench. Are the names like a mantra given by the Masters
to ensure loyalty? Zed and Nedra are about to leave The Outpost, Munt joins them with his
hammer, Warlita catches up with him. She takes a ribbon from her hair to tie around his arm
and kisses his cheek.
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Something to Live For

Season 4
Episode Number: 46
Season Episode: 10

( \
Originally aired: Thursday September 16, 2021
Writer: Jason Faller, Kynan Griffin
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Jovana Miletic (Levare), Tamara
Radovanovic (Nedra), Tamara Aleksic (Janya), Srdjan Timarov (Kulter),
Pavle Jerinic (313 / Marvyn), Jovan Jovanovic (Golu), Sandra Zuvela
(Merchant Woman), Pavic Vucekovic (414), Milutin Dapcevic (Higley
Muggs), Mihajlo Jovanovic (Guard)

Summary: Talon and Luna return to a familiar tomb. Janzo and Wren find them-
selves in a precarious position. Meanwhile, Zed, Munt and Nedra must
play a deadly game against the gods.

Our heroes need to destroy the bodies of
the last two Masters. 313 has escaped
and wakened his people, the Kahvi! Janzo
and Wren see the wakened Kahvi and
313 wants lokma. He threatens Janzo
and knocks both of them out. There is
a stream of energy coming from the ske-
likor. Has drawn teh life force from a vil-
lage. Talon walks with Luna who is toss-
ing around a dagger. They make a wa-
ger on Luna throwing a dagger and she
coughs throwing off her aim. Then, Talon
throws both daggers. Munt fills up a flask
of water and asks Zed and Nedra about life in the Plane of Ashes. She says Zed was too busy
hunting in the Plane of Ashes. Munt enjoys their exchange smiling. Nedra wants Zed to enjoy the
beauty of this world, will Zed die, gasp? Garret checks on the empty prison. Talon looks out to
see a burning village and then Luna. Looking at the map, Zed is looking to see their destination.

Nedra finds some blue flowers that take her interest. She notes that there is a warm spring
warming the flowers and trace it to a cliff crack that will lead underground. Janzo is asleep,
bound, Wren moves over to him, he is bleeding from his wound by his ear. They find a pod.
Garret sees that the lab is wrecked. 313 knocks him out from behind with a wooden hammer.
Talon sees a storyteller with a crowd gathered around him. Luna points out his trick, setting
fire from his palm, he wants offering to save their village. Talon walks up to this "ambassador
to the gods." He closes his chest of offerings and tries to run away. She trips him and plucks
off the fake zinj on his forehead. The villagers take their valuables and leave to evacuate villages
under Talon’s suggestion. Zed has reached the tomb of the other Master with the others carrying
a torch. It is lit by purple. He tries to use his sword to pry it open, Munt uses his hammer to
slam the hilt. Nedra adds her sword blade. They open the crypt and reveal the Master, Golu. So
Zed has Golu’s zinj and he heads there to destroy him? Not a great plan.

Zed stabs the body of Golu. Levare appears and strikes at them. Munt saves Nedra and Levare
teleports away. They remove the body and put it on a pyre, Zed throws the torch. If they dust
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him, they should scatter the dust, take it a few miles away and drop some every few paces.
Maybe throw in some chicken ashes. Nedra, and Munt reach the forest, a horse rider is coming,
he takes the scope and sees a Master riding, Tera, Zed knows it has a black kinj. Zed wants to
face him alone. He takes Munt and Nedra’s hands to hide his purple kinj. Wren and Janzo go
back to back to try to untie themselves. 313 wants them to help . Zed faces Tera who realizes he
doesn’t have a zinj. He strikes the Master with his sword against his staff. Zed is struck in the
leg with the staff, but pierces his chest with his sword, and kicks him against a tree! Munt is
confronted by the Levare, she stabs him with the sword!, his zinj emerges. She ports to see the
Tera and pulls free the sword. Munt is bleeding when Nedra arrives. Will Munt be saved? The
ending of series kinda softens the blow of his possible loss.

He wants Nedra to take the zinj and leave him, no!, Munt is dying? She wants Munt to tell
Zed something if he comes by, but has to walk away to keep the kinj safe. Night, Talon plays the
octa card game with Luna by a campfire, they set down to sleep and Luna asks about Garret.
She tells Talon that she should marry him, everyone thinks the same! If Talon doesn’t marry
him, Luna will! Warlita is checking on Garret’s wound and he gets up. The only place left is the
cavern. 313 cuts Janzo free and he begins to pull off the coccoon off of a Kahvi, 313’s son! Janzo
gives her some oil that Wren told her to use. He is not successful. 313 comes at Janzo with his
knife. Wren kicks 313 and Janzo takes the knife. Then, Garret arrives with soldiers! Tera walks
the forest with his stab wound, Zed is beneath him, without any weapons. He returns to Levare
and she tells him to take the kinj from Munt. A game of Keep Away Kinj?

He realizes that Munt doesn’t have to kinj and reaches out to kill him! Zed knocks Tera down
with a staff and strikes the Master. Levare ports away. Zed leaves Munt and takes up his sword
to save Nedra. He walks up to her, Zed yells at her to give him the zinj, Nedra says she wouldn’t
be missed. They Kkiss, finally!, and runs to protect the zinj! Zed runs to see Nedra fighting with the
beast, then Levare Kkills her! Nedra’s death seems all too soon, we have just gotten to know her,
excellent performance Tamara Radovanovic! Tera turns her to dust and the zinj floats up. Levare
ports away and Tera rides off, Zed falls to his knees, he places the flower next to Nedra’s dust.
Garret has a sword to 313. Janzo and Wren convince Garret to spare him so he takes 313 back
to prison. Morning, Talon and Luna reach . Janya follows the purple kinj to the coffin. She sees
the body of Golu turned to dust and uses her power to reform him! I haven’t ever seen someone
use magic to turn dust to life. He awakens with his purple kinj. The only Master to be revived is
Aster!
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Guardian of the Asterkinj

Season 4
Episode Number: 47
Season Episode: 11

4 N\
Originally aired: Thursday September 23, 2021
Writer: Rebecca Rosenberg
Director: Jake Stormoen
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Jovana Miletic (Levare), Tamara
Aleksic (Janya), Srdjan Timarov (Kulter), Pavle Jerinic (313 / Marvyn),
Gerard Miller (Aster), Jovan Jovanovic (Golu), Michael Stockey (Guard
One), Marko Ilic (Guard Two)

Summary: Talon and Luna return to a familiar tomb. Janzo and Wren find them-
selves in a precarious position. Meanwhile, Zed, Munt, and Nedra
must play a deadly game against the gods.

313 tried to revive his son and failed.
Zed, Nedra, and Munt were trying to play
keep away with his zinj. Levare Kkilled
Nedra and the zinj returned to Golu!
This episode is directed by Captain Gar-
ret Spears himself, Jake Stormoen! Gar-
ret takes Janzo to the 313’s cell to ques-
tion the prisoner. 313 is sitting on the
floor of his cell. Janzo is tearful at try-
ing to befriend 313. He slams against his
prison bars. Levare the teleporter appears
and tears off the lock to free 313! Talon
is checking a rocky area with her torch.
This is the same place where Zed took
her, the shrine. At the blue flower of the
dusted Nedra, Zed is at her side, he picks up the blade that slides off her dust and collects it
into a pouch. At the tavern, Janzo blames himself, while Wren and Garret are also there. Garret
says that the gods could arrive at any time to activate the Kahvi. She calls Wren’s people, the
Abominations. She tells him to kill Janzo and Wren. Guards appear and she ports away to kill
them. 313 takes up the guard’s sword. Levare ports to the coffin underground and then sees the
Kahvi. She contacts Vorta who asks her to return. I'm not certain how Levare’s zinj works, how
she can teleport to wherever is needed, even though she hasn’t been to those places.

Munt is asleep when Zed checks on his wound, he is very pale. He doesn’t want Munt to sleep.
Zed covers Munt with his cloak and drags him away on a gurney made of wood. At the lab, Wren
and Janzo try to work out how to save 313. Wren suggests that they wake all of the Kahvi without
the naviaspores. Talon wants Luna to use her Dragman ability. Luna hears some whispering and
checks the floor, she wipes away sand from some stonework. Talon reads the Blackblood words
that Luna thinks it may be Talon’s Blackblood that can awaken the Master. She puts her hand
on the pattern and it causes the lifting up of the Master’s body, Aster?, covered by a black veil!
Talon pulls away the crystal and sees a stone in Aster’s hand. She hears Aster who wants her
to return the Asterkinj and waken him! Zed is struggling to drag Munt who complains that he is
thirsty. He stops to give Munt some water from his flask. Munt who doesn’t usually go into battle
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is now the one needed to be saved. It's night at Galwood Outpost, Wren and Janzo are sleeping
as 313 is about to bring down the sword. Wren doesn’t want him to hurt her child.

Janzo tries to make him see that his child is like his own. 313 tries to warn Garret and Levare
ports in, to be tackled by 313. She holds her sword to 313’s neck and then knocks down Garret.
He holds Levare’s blade with bloody hands. She is struck in the back by 313 and ports away! Yes,
he has proven his worth. Levare returns bleeding to Janya and Vorta. Janaya heals her wound.
I'm not certain how she can use her power to wake Aster. 313 has earned Garret’s trust. Warlita
runs to warn them about the wounded Munt and Zed. Janzo panics and tends to his brother.
Talon is working out if she should revive Aster. Luna encourages Talon to waken Aster. For the
first time, Talon transfers her zinj to him! Janzo says Munt was brought back in time. Warlita
kisses Zed for saving Munt and she tries to revive Munt who wants Munt, Jr. to play with Janzo,
Jr.! Then, Janzo checks on Garret’s wound. Zed realizes it was Levare and that Talon is their
only hope. Wren and Janzo check on 313 and he wants someone like Wren, his daughter. They
teach him handshaking and want him to choose a name. Wren suggests Marvin and he takes the
name Marvin the Kahvi. The Masters look like the Kahvi, it is possible that they have taken the
zinj to rule over the Kahvi and see themselves like the Three.
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The Betrayer

Season 4
Episode Number: 48
Season Episode: 12

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday September 30, 2021
Writer: Justin Partridge
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Milos Vojnovic
(Tera), Nikki Leigh Scott (Vorta), Tamara Aleksic (Janya), Pavle Jerinic
(8313 / Marvyn), Srdjan Timarov (Kultor), Jovana Mileti¢ (Levare), Jo-
van Jovanovi¢ (Golu), Gerard Miller (Aster), Ivana Nikoli¢ (Rider), Maja
Petrovi¢ (Aegisford Commander), Wilson Bosque (Sergeant Willis)

Summary: Talon and Luna return to the Outpost with a dubious ally. Garret and
Zed attempt to a descent on the Outpost. Meanwhile, Janzo and Wren
devise a plan to save the Kahvi and Talon learns about Aster’s true
plan.

Talon has revived Aster who put all of
the Masters to sleep. Marvin wants to
help the Kahvi to survive, one dies. Aster
has closed his eyes, meditating in the
woods outside, he says he was too mer-
ciful to put the Master to sleep. Talon
touches Aster, his zinj glows, and she
faints! Later, Talon says to Luna that she
"peered into his soul.” Aster says she was
guardian for so long that they are bonded
together like family. They walk the woods,
Aster pauses and then walks into the for-
est, Talon follows and then Luna reluc-
tantly. Aster is showing an impressive Blackblood stronghold, he says it was settled by his off-
spring, the Blackbloods, all of them! He took the other Masters to this world.

Aster had seen the Whitebloods, the humans, he fell for a human, a woman, Talia, Talon
saw in a vision. Aster went to protect his child, the first Blackblood!, from Golu seen in the
vision. He says Luna is a distant cousin of Talon. I love this explaination, it makes sense, thanks
Justin Partridge (episode’s writer) and creators, Jason Faller and Kynan Griffin! Janzo, Wren,
and Marvin are in the Kahvi resting place, he wants to read the sequence to put them back to
sleep. Wren tells him to repeat the sequence backwards. A rider has entered Gallwood Outpost
that she had seen six Masters moving from the village two days away. Garret and Zed wonder
where is Talon. At a camp fire, Talon admits her grandmother is named Talia, he says Talon is
named after all of them. Aster brings up the Akora Blades to take apart the Masters. He meant
to have the blades passed through the generations and held by her mother. Talon flashes back
to the beginning. She shows him the blade from her mother.

Aster says it is Akora and he says there are six more. Is Akora the next quest? Marvin blames
himself for the death of his people. He wants the Kahvi to be slaves of the Masters rather than
dead. Marvin looks to his friends for hope. Morning, Garret sees Talon, and hugs her. Talon tells
Garret that she passed her zinj to Aster. Garret draws his sword on the Master. Talon explains
that he put the Masters to sleep. Aster says when they first met and other details. Talon takes
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Aster to her home who sits under an arch to meditate. He is searching the cosmos, the zinj
showed Talon the Plane of Ashes, they are interrupted by Zed. He tells her that Nedra died. Talon
points out Aster to Wren. The Blackblood connection, their ears split in two with black tips, in
that aspect like the Masters. She leaves Luna to watch over Aster and she toys with her dagger
to throw at his head. At the tavern, Talon tells Aster’s story, Warlita serves them and Munt hugs
Zed. Night at Gallwood Outpost, Garret has brought everyone for a meeting, Talon says that
Aster has a plan, but Garret wants the entire Outpost to evacuate.

The Gallwood Outpost is busy with the evacuation, Janzo is keeping track of the supplies,
he says to Munt that he will be staying with Wren. He goes to see Marvin who is told by Janzo
and Wren they will stay to help the Kahvi. Garret sends out the soldiers to protect the caravans.
Talon brings up the question and says yes! Aster is meditating when Wren enters. She brings
up the Kahvi and the problem. Wren says that they are people. Aster says that the Six have to
use the Skelikor and goes back to meditating. A guard shows Zed that a village on the horizon is
burning. Garret worries that the Outpost people will die. He works out with the group that they
need somehow to delay the Six. Janzo has a plan. He points out Gallwood Woods and plans to
burn it with his incedinaries. This might give them another day. Garret leaves Talon behind to
work with Aster. She sits next to Aster and offers to help. He is looking for a dangerous world to
exile the Six. Aster says Talon will face them.

On the wagon, Garret and Zed ride with the barrels. Luna sees Talon who offers to stay to
defend the Outpost. Zed pours the barrels as Garret sets up arrows in the ground. He hands
Zed a bow to ignite with a fire and loose to the wagon. It fizzles out. Zed nocks another arrow.
He is kicked by Levare who suddenly appears while the others are on horseback. Garret faces
her with his sword. She ports around them. Zed rings up the bow, it passes Levare, and blows
up the wagon. Levare ports away in time. They are about to evacuate, Munt tells Janzo that
he is staying, and Warlita offers to join him. Munt tells her that she can help with the children
and then they kiss. Talon tells the group about Aster’s plan. Munt is on the battlement with the
telescope and sees the fire. The heroes hear the bell. Zed and Garret walk in through the gate.
Wren and Janzo want everyone to go to the skelikor room, they have a change in the plan to save
the Kahvi. Janzo goes over the plan. Wren points out the thousand Kahvi, Janya reviving them,
and then stop Vorta from sending out the naviaspore. Aster says that he will join the Six when
they arrive together. The Masters says they have prepared for Aster’s betrayal. It is up to Talon
to take on the Six and somehow save the Kahvi!
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Nothing Lasts Forever

Season 4
Episode Number: 49
Season Episode: 13

( )
Originally aired: Thursday October 07, 2021
Writer: Jason Faller
Director: Milan Todorovic
Show Stars: Jessica Green (Talon), Jake Stormoen (Captain Garret Spears), Anand

Desai-Barochia (Janzo), Reece Ritchie (Zed), Aaron Fontaine (Tobin),
Izuka Hoyle (Wren), Georgia May Foote (Falista), Adam Johnson (Munt)

Guest Stars: Maeve Courtier-Lilley (Luna), Tiana Upcheva (Warlita), Nikki Leigh
Scott (Vorta), Amita Suman (Naya), Milos Vojnovic (Tera), Tamara Alek-
sic (Janya), Srdjan Timarov (Kulter), Pavle Jerinic (313 / Marvyn), Ger-
ard Miller (Aster), Jovan Jovanovic (Golu), Annamaria Serda (Kahul
Woman), Milan Tubic (Kahul Man), Anastasija Stosic (Marvyn’s Wife),
Mariana Lekic (Marvyn’s Daughter), Maja Petrovic (Aegisford Comman-
der)

Summary: Talon and her friends battle against the gods. Janzo, Wren and Munt
fight to save the Kahvi. A ruler is crowned.

The Outpost has had a fourth season
with our hero, Talon, a Blackblood who
tracked her mother’s killers to Gallwood
Outpost. Talon befriended Garret Spears
and She went with Zed, who appeared
from Talon’s portal, and they discover
the demonic Lu-Qiri. Also, they ended
up bringing the attention of the Masters!
There was also the sacrifice of Queen
Gwynn to stop Yavalla. There was also the
introduction of Wren, daughter of Yavalla,
whom shared the scientific mind of Janzo
and eventually they fell in love. Janzo,
brewer and scientist, now runs the Night-
shade Inn, with his adopted brother, Munt. Munt, is a simple man, fiercely loyal and awkwardly
in love with Warlita. Janzo inherited the inn after the death of their mother, The Mistress. At
the Outpost, Janzo and Wren discover the people, the Kahvi, underground. They eventually free
313 who names himself Marvin. The defeat of Yavalla led to the origin of the kinjes, the Seven
"Gods" whom we found out were the Masters. The surviving members of The Three that ruled the
Capital, Two and Three, influenced Falista to take the throne.

The season introduced Luna, the sister of Ilyin who died in the second season, and wanted
revenge for the death of her sister. Talon and Luna discover and awaken Aster, one of the Seven,
who possessed Talon’s kinj. The situation has become desperate with Aster’s plan, the arrival
of the Masters, and the fate of Kahvi! Aster has told Talon that he can’t stop the Six Masters,
it must be Talon! He uses his kinj to open a portal to a place he calls the Void which begins to
freeze Talon’s hand and the rest of the room. Aster says she must take the kinj and kill him with
the Akora blade! Garret goes over the plan with Talon and they have promised to marry. Zed is
pulling up a large wooden slab which is held up by Munt and pulled by Wren. Marvin asks about
the Kahvi. Aster is on the battlement looking out. Talon tells Marvin the threat of the Kahvi who
are unlike him. Talon goes to talk with Aster about the Kahvi. Wren and Marvin talk to Aster and
Marvin says he will only hurt the Masters. Talon says she will only agree to the plan if the Kahvi
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aren’'t saved. Marvin says he really wants to save his daughter. Aster agrees. Janya will revive
the Kahvi and then Vorta will start to control them. Aster says the Masters have arrived.

The empty Outpost has only the wind stirring the chimes. The Six stand with their staves and
go to find Aster and enter the Outpost! Aster walks out and faces them. He says there are other
worlds. Vorta thinks he will again betray them and forces him to kneel before them. Talon shows
Luna the lever to trap everyone underground. She wants Luna to run away afterwards. Talon
sees the Seven and leaves. They reach the skelikor chamber and place their hands on the device.
It sends out a burst of mist. Janya sends her green tendrils to revive the Kahvi. Janzo, Munt,
wait. Vorta starts sending out her naviaspores. Talon approaches and stabs Aster with the blade.
The fade and Talon’s kinj appears. Garret looses a crossbow that strikes Janya in the gut and
explodes throwing her into the Void! Zed swings in kicking Levare into the Void for Nedra. She
sees Janya frozen and then freezes herself! Zed duels with Kultor. Marvin tries to attack Vorta,
but she sends her to attack Talon. She sends him over the side of the chamber. Marvin falls seen
by Wren, Janzo, and Munt. Golu controls Zed stopping him from fighting. Zed fights with Talon.
Golu then has Garret to attack Talon with Zed. She leaps over the pedestal Kultor tries to throw
a fireball as Talon leaps away. Golu sends Garret and Zed after Talon! Garret catches Talon’s
boot and struggles to pull her down. Luna looses her bow at Garret sending him down. Kultor
sees them and Luna tries to loose an arrow at him!

Kultor blasts upwards and a log falls on Luna which burns her arm. Talon smashes the latch
trapping the Masters! She tends to Luna’s wound and lets her sleep. Morning, the Kahvi start to
walk towards Janzo, Wren, and Munt. Marvin says his order is to kill them and Janzo and Wren
run while Munt slams them back with his hammer. Kultor blasts through the door and emerges
with Golu, Garret, and Zed. Talon seeks past them watching the Masters pass, but then has to
duel with Garret. She leaps down from the battlement on a ladder. Talon sees Golu, but has to
fight Zed. Garret blocks Talon’s strike on Golu. She leaps over a well and then fights her friends.
Talon has the swords of Garret and Zed between her. She opens the portal and then ducks as a
log trap slams Golu into the Void. There are only three of the gods left to face the three warriors.
Janzo listens at the door as Wren sees the Kahvi climbing on each other Starship Troopers Bug-
style, Munn gets some hammer time with Munt. Janzo tells him to run. They reach the room
with the keys and turn them to trap, Wren has found a key, and Janzo finds the keyhole stone.
It is too late. until is taken down by the Kahvi. Janzo screams that 313 can order them to kill
anyone.

Talon, Garret, and Zed face the remaining Masters. They fight against the gods, Talon with
Golu, Kultor is about to kill Garret, but Zed runs him through with a sword. Then Garret skewers
him. They get behind him and push their swords forcing Kultor into the portal opened by Talon.
Golu is about to reach out for Talon, but is hit by a dagger thrown by Luna. She throws Talon
her sword She runs Golu through with it and opens the portal kicking the sword handle to send
him back. Vorta raises stones, Talon throws her sword, and Vorta seems surprised. Talon says
the episode’s title, pulls out the sword, and kicks the last of the gods through the portal. Vorta
sees the fate of her brothers and sisters before she joins them. The Kahvi are about to close in
for the kill and Marvin stands on rungs to tell them the Masters are gone. The Kahvi raise their
hands to him. Zed revives and then Garret who tells her about the marriage. Luna wants to get
a drink and Zed follows her. A veil is placed by Talon over the body of Aster in a boat. Wren gives
a prayer to Aster and pushes the boat off with Talon. She opens a portal to take away the boat.

There is a triumph of music as we get the Gallwood Outpost, one month later. They are
dressed up. Munt points out Warlita. They are nervous waiting for Talon. Zed goes to find her.
She is sketching Gwynn and sees the relics she had left behind. Zed joins her and Talon asks
him to wait. Zed eyes the crown. Zed nods to Garret, they turn to see Talon in queenly robes!
Wren binds their hand and performs the ceremony. A flashback to their moments over their first
meeting. They both agree to the marriage, kiss, and the assembled people of the Outpost clap.
gives a handkerchief to Munt. Talon hugs Janzo and he babbles about their friendship. Zed takes
the crown and places it on Queen Talon! Garret bows as well as the rest of the Outpost. She says
they are all one people. Zed gives the cheer, "Long live the queen" and to king Garret. Warlita
rushes to kiss Munt. Where was Marvin’s daughter? Did they have a reunion? I imagine that
Munt uses his hammer to help rebuild the Capital and other places destroyed by the Seven. He
could marry Warlita and then join a council with Zed, others, and the Kahvi. I also think that
Luna is knighted by Queen Talon and becomes the next marshal. We have a tribute to Queen
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Rosamund, but no tributes to others we lost; Queen Falista, The Mistress, and Garret’s father,
Marshal Cedric Wythers.
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Actor Appearances

Tamara AleKSIiC.......oviriii ittt 1
0412 (Janya)
Tamara AleKSIiC .....o.oitiii ittt iiieieeens 11

0305 (Liecia); 0306 (Liecia); 0307 (Liecia); 0308 (Liecia);
0406 (Janya); 0407 (Janya); 0408 (Janya); 0409
(Janya); 0410 (Janya); 0411 (Janya); 0413 (Janya)

Mladen Andrejevic ........oouviiiiniiiiiiii i 2
0211 (One); 0212 (One)

Marjan ApostoloviC...........oviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0407 (Relman Commander)

Richard Ashton...........cooiiiiiiiiii i 2

0101 (Toru Magmoor); 0102 (Toru Magmoor)

Glynis Barber ... 7
0202 (Gertrusha); 0204 (Gertrusha); 0205 (Gertrusha);

0206 (Gertrusha); 0207 (Gertrusha); 0209 (Gertrusha);

0304 (Gertrusha)

Wren Barnes ...t 1
0110 (Distraught Villager)
Diane D. Beam ........oovvuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaiiaans 5

0101 (Plagueling); 0103 (Tavern Wench); 0104 (Tav-
ern Patron); 0109 (Townsperson); 0110 (Townsper-

son)

Jovan BelobrKoviC. .......oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaaann 1
0301 (Blackfist Overseer)

Hana Bestic ... 1
0311 (Seamstress)

Amy De Bhrin .........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0101 (Meadhbh); 0201 (Meadhbh)

Elizabeth Birkner...............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn.n, 7

0106 (Ilyin); 0107 (Ilyin); 0108 (Ilyin); 0109 (Ilyin);
0110 (Ilyin); 0201 (Illyin); 0203 (Ilyin)

Bryce Bishop .......coooiiiiiiiii i 3
0101 (Bill); 0102 (Bill); 0103 (Bill)

Predrag Bjelac.........c..ooiuiiiiniiiiiiii it 2
0301 (Yobahn); 0302 (Yobahn)

Mark Blockovich ..o 2
0101 (Soldier); 0109 (Soldier)

Paloma Bloyd...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiii 2

0207 (Cured Female Plagueling); 0210 (Cured Fe-
male Plagueling)

Wilson Bosque . .....oouviiiiiiiii i 1
0412 (Sergeant Willis)

Dave Bresnahan ..............cooiiiiiiiiiniiiinnennanann. 3

0101 (Merchant); 0104 (Merchant); 0110 (Cloaked
Rebel Merchant)

Philip Brodie...............cooooiiiiiininnn 12

0101 (Everit Dred); 0103 (Everit Dred); 0106 (Everit

Dred); 0107 (Everit Dred); 0108 (Everit dred);

0109 (Everit dred); 0110 (Everit dred); 0201

(Everit Dred); 0203 (Everit Dred); 0204 (Everit

Dred); 0205 (Everit Dred); 0210 (Everit Dred)

Radivoje Bukvic..........coooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0301 (Kezzun Rah)

Nikola BulatoviC........ccoiiiiiiiiiiii it iiiiiie e 1
0307 (Prime Order Commander)

Stefan Bundalo...........cccoiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0405 (Octor Player)

Jordan BurSac .....ooviiiniiiii it 1

0407 (Dargo)

Sam CalliS.....cooviiiii it e s 2
0307 (Jaaris); 0308 (Jaaris)

Greg Carver.......oouiiiiiii ittt 1
0102 (Hungover Soldier)

Gabe Casdorph......c.viuiiiiiii i 1
0106 (Captain McNor)

Sonalii Castillo........oviiiiii i 5

0106 (Essa Khan); 0108 (Essa Khan); 0109 (Essa
Khan); 0110 (Essa Khan); 0201 (Essa Khan)

Julian Cihi ... e 1
0101 (Erik)

Shawn Conlin..........cooviniiininininiiiniiiiiinenanans 1
0101 (Poker Player)

Maeve Courtier-Lilley............coooiiiiiiiiiiinen... 13

0401 (Luna); 0402 (Luna); 0403 (Luna); 0404 (Luna);
0405 (Luna); 0406 (Luna); 0407 (Luna); 0408
(Luna); 0409 (Luna); 0410 (Luna); 0411 (Luna);
0412 (Luna); 0413 (Luna)
Milos CVetKOVIC. .. ovvit i eeees 1
0405 (Chef)

Jarren Dalmeda..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiann.. 3

0207 (Lord Milus); 0209 (Lord Milus); 0210 (Lord
Milus)

Milutin DapCevic.......o.vuiuiiiii i 2
0311 (Higley Muggs); 0410 (Higley Muggs)

Mario DeAngelis..........ccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian 1
0108 (Soldier)

Matilda Denham ............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinann, 1
0101 (Peasant Girl)

Ivana DepotoviC ........ooiviiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0306 (Nordejori Woman)

Jack Dimich.......ooviiiiiiii i 2
0201 (Foreman); 0206 (Foreman)

Aljosa DJidiC. .. .ooveii e 1
0306 (Soldier)

Nikola Djordjevic............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnien., 3
0311 (Gatesman); 0312 (Gatesman); 0313 (Gates-

man)

Jelena Djulvezan..............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiint, 2
0205 (Peasant); 0206 (Peasant)

Milos DJUriCiC ..o ovvniii e 2
0305 (Orrin); 0306 (Orrin)

James DOWNIe. . ....oovuviii ittt 6

0211 (Alton); 0212 (Alton); 0213 (Alton); 0301 (Sammy);
0304 (Sammy); 0305 (Sammy)
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Miodrag DragiCeviC..........oovviiiiiiiiiiiniiinennnn. 1
0308 (Covenant Guard)
John-Patrick Driscoll ............coooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 1

0106 (Karric Unger)

Clark EdmMunds .. ...coviiiinii e 1
0107 (Sweaty Soldier)

Cokey FalKOW . ...ooitiiii e 5
0101 (Tiberion Shek); 0103 (Tiberion Shek); 0104
(Tiberion Shek); 0105 (Tiberion Shek); 0106
(Tiberion Shek)
Michael Flynn..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia .., 4
0102 (General Calkussar); 0105 (General Calkus-
sar); 0106 (General Calkussar); 0107 (Gen-
eral Calkussar)
ANdrea FOrCa .....o.vvu it it it ei et iieieaaenns 1
0307 (Decoy Yavealla)

James Gault..........ooiiiiiiii i 1
0110 (Bones)
Jelena GavriloviC. ..ot 6

0203 (Sana); 0204 (Sana); 0205 (Sana); 0211 (Sana);
0212 (Sana); 0213 (Sana)

Miljana GavriloviC........c.oveiiiiiii i 1
0308 (Krea)
K. DanorGerald..........cc.coviiiiiiiniiiiiiniianannnn.. 3
0107 (Jobaan); 0108 (Jobaan); 0110 (Jobaan)
AllAN GIOVES . ..t ittteet et e it e ieeaieananenns 2
0102 (Cyrric); 0107 (Cyrric)

Jovan Gulan..........ooviiiiiiii it 1
0205 (Davos Stonecutter)

Martina Gunjaca............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0209 (Milus’ Messenger)

Ervin Hadzimurtezic................ooooiiiii ... 1
0210 (Octor Player)
Jerome Brad Halgren .....................ooooiiiiat 3

0101 (Rock Chess Player / Merchant / Townsper-
son); 0103 (Tavern-Gamer Patron); 0104 (Pro-
duce Merchant / Tavern Gamer)

Enes HamidoviC.......ooviiiiiiiiiiii i 7

0201 (Soldier); 0204 (Soldier); 0205 (Soldier); 0209
(Soldier); 0210 (Guard); 0211 (Guard); 0213
(Guard)

LevidJudson Harris..........oooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3

0108 (Hooded Rebel); 0109 (Hooded Rebel); 0110
(Hooded Rebel)

Sona Havranova............coviiiiiiiiiniiinnenenn 4

0301 (Blackfist Guard); 0303 (Blackfist Guard); 0304
(Blackfist Guard); 0305 (Blackfist Guard)

Shawn Bradly Hoefer ................ccoociiiiiiiiiiinn. 1
0110 (Guard)

Lilli Hollunder...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiii i 4
0201 (Rebb); 0202 (Rebb); 0203 (Rebb); 0204 (Rebb)

Slate Holmgren.........c.ooiiuiiiiiiiiiniiiiineaenen. 1

0107 (Rogan Three-Fingers)

AleKSa IliC ..ot e 1

0304 (Minister)

Marko THC. . vt e e e 1
0411 (Guard Two)

Nikola IVacKOV . . ..o vt 2
0308 (Covenant Gate Guard); 0401 (Covenant Sol-

dier)

Ivan Ivanov ... ..o e 1
0205 (Bearded Healer)

Slavisa IVANOVIC . ..o v vt eeaeaans 1

0210 (Patrol Leader)

DannyJames...........cooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0107 (Foreman)

Pavle JeriniC........ouvuiuiriiiiiiiiiiiieieieieaenans 1
0412 (313 / Marvyn)

Pavle JeriniC. . ....ovvtiii it 7

0406 (313 / Marvyn); 0407 (313 / Marvyn); 0408
(313 / Marvyn); 0409 (313 / Marvyn); 0410
(8313 / Marvyn); 0411 (313 / Marvyn); 0413
(313 / Marvyn)

Adam JONNSON . .. ouvt it ieaeaenns 16

0102 (Munt); 0103 (Munt); 0104 (Munt); 0106 (Munt);
0108 (Munt); 0109 (Munt); 0110 (Munt); 0201
(Munt); 0202 (Munt); 0203 (Munt); 0204 (Munt);
0206 (Munt); 0207 (Munt); 0208 (Munt); 0209
(Munt); 0213 (Munt)

ANndrew Dee JONeS .. ..vutvrinteiie i eeiaaneananns 2
0101 (Spice Merchant); 0104 (Spice Merchant)

Jovan JoVanoVviC. .. ..uvuetrii it 1
0412 (Golu)

Jovan JoVanoVIC. ... ..vve ittt 4
0409 (Golu); 0410 (Golu); 0411 (Golu); 0413 (Golu)

LuKka JOVanOVIC. .. vvv ettt eee e it 3
0311 (Strom); 0312 (Strom); 0313 (Strom)

Mihajlo JOVAnNOVIC . . ..o euti et 1
0410 (Guard)

VUuKasin JOVANOVIC . .. v.vu vt vttt iieeenenannnnnns 1
0307 (Civilian)

Djordje JOVICIC. .....vviiiiiiiii i 1

0312 (Prime Order Captain)

Aleksandar Kanjevac..............coooviiiiiiiiiinon... 1
0210 (Warden)

Milorad Kapor........couieiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiianenene. 1
0303 (Woodcutter Gibley)
Aleksandar Kecman............ooovuiiiiiniiiinnnnennn. 2
0402 (Relman Soldier); 0403 (Relman Soldier)
Nikola KerKezZ. . ....ovvuiiiiiiiiiieieieieieieieieaeaenes 1
0213 (General)

Mateja KlSaric . ....c.oovveniiiiii i 2
0212 (Young Acolyte); 0213 (Young Acolyte)

Thor Knai.....ooovuiuiii i 4
0101 (Kell); 0102 (Kell); 0103 (Kell); 0104 (Kell)

Radivoj Knezevic ...........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnen.. 1
0306 (Blue Hands)

Dejan Kolarov.........c..cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaane 1
0207 (Lewd Watchman)

Daniel KOVaceviC......o.viiiriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiennannnnns 1

0309 (Villager)

Alisa LaCKO ..ottt 2
0307 (Noble Woman); 0308 (Noblewoman)
Mariana LeKiC. ...ttt 1

0413 (Marvyn’s Daughter)
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Julie-Anne Liechty ... 1
0103 (Washerwoman)

Richard Lintern.............ooiiiiiiiii i 2
0312 (Talon’s Father); 0313 (Saivek)

Ben Lomu ... ..o 1
0105 (Bones Warrior)

Claire J. LOY....cooiiniiiiii i 1
0101 (Talon’s Mother)

Patrick Lyster........o.oouiiiiiii it 2
0301 (Captain Calkussar); 0302 (Captain Calkus-

sar)

Randall Malin ........ocvuiiniiiiii i iie i 1
0106 (Gulman)

Andreja MariciC ...l 5
0203 (One); 0204 (One); 0205 (One); 0208 (One);

0209 (One)

Aleksandar Markovic ...........c.oiiiiiiiiiiiiinnnnan... 1
0305 (Worried Aegisford Solider)

Ivan MarkoviC ......oovuiniiiiii it iieeaens 1
0205 (Young Watchman)

Andrew L. McClain.......oovvuiiiiiiiiiiniiinieaaens 2
0104 (Resistance Soldier); 0109 (Towns-person)

Kevin McNally .....oooiiiiniiii i 6

0101 (The Smith); 0102 (The Smith); 0103 (The
Smith); 0104 (The Smith); 0105 (The Smith);
0106 (The Smith)
Dragan MicanoviC .........c.covuiuiuinininiinineninn.. 12
0202 (Captain Orlick); 0205 (Captain Orlick); 0207
(Captain Orlick); 0208 (Captain Orlick); 0209
(Captain Orlick); 0210 (Captain Orlick); 0211
(Captain Orlick); 0302 (Captain Orlick); 0303
(Captain Orlick); 0308 (Captain Orlick); 0309
(Captain Orlick); 0310 (Captain Orlick)

Jana MilenKoviC. ......ooviiiiiiii it 1
0210 (Dubious Patron)

Jovana MiletiC..........ooiiiiiii i 1
0412 (Levare)

Jovana Miletic. ..ot 6

0402 (Issa); 0403 (Issa); 0408 (Levare); 0409 (Levare);
0410 (Levare); 0411 (Levare)

Gerard Miller.........coiiiiiiinin i ie i iiaenaanns 4
0409 (Aster); 0411 (Aster); 0412 (Aster); 0413 (Aster)

Jared Scott MAller..........ooviiinininininiiininnenenans 1
0109 (Covenant Soldier)

Alireza Mirmontazeri.............ooviiiiiniiiiennannnn. 1
0108 (Conspirator)

James C. MOITiS. oottt eniiini s 1
0104 (Infected Soldier)

Paul MUITAY ... cvoveeee et 2

0204 (Forger); 0209 (Forger)

Ivana NiKOLC .. ..ottt i 1
0412 (Rider)
Ivan NiKOLC. ...t e e e e 4

0402 (Prime Order Commander); 0403 (Prime Or-
der Commander); 0404 (Prime Order Comman-
der); 0405 (Prime Order Commander)

Ivana NiKOLIC ... ov v 1

0303 (Jarom)

Patrick ODonnell ..........ooiiiiiiiiii i 2
0101 (Myron); 0201 (Myron)
RAJKO OLliC . oo ei i 1

0206 (Blacksmith)
Christian OlVer..........vvviviiiieieeinneaenenenens 1
0107 (Durwin)

Chris Pacheco.......c.oiiiiiiii i 1
0110 (Townsmen)

BellaPadden ...........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 2
0101 (Young Talon); 0201 (Young Talon)

Milan Pajic.........oooiiiiiii i 1
0308 (Prime Order Guard)

Zoran Pajic ... 1
0305 (Male Blackfist Guard)

Milos Pantic .........ooiuiiniiiii i 2
0304 (Blackfist Warrior); 0305 (Blackfist Warrior)

Igor PavloviC. ... .c.ouieiti e 4

0206 (Post Master); 0209 (Post Master); 0306 (Post-
master); 0309 (Postmaster)

Maja PetroviC...........coooiiiiiiiiii 1
0412 (Aegisford Commander)
Maja Petrovic............oooiiiiiiiiiii i 9

0308 (Falista’s Bodyguard); 0310 (Falista’s Body-
guard); 0312 (Falista’s Bodyguard); 0401 (Fal-
ista’s Bodyguard); 0402 (Falista’s Bodyguard);

0403 (Falista’s Bodyguard); 0404 (Falista’s Body-

guard); 0405 (Falista’s Bodyguard); 0413 (Aeg-
isford Commander)

Jarrod Phillips. ... 1
0103 (Conspicuous Miner)

Ana PINdOVIC .. .ovviiti i 1
0409 (Human Woman)

Charan PrabhaKkar............cooiiiiiiiiiieieinnnnnnnn. 9

0101 (Danno); 0102 (Danno); 0103 (Danno); 0104
(Danno); 0105 (Danno); 0107 (Danno); 0108
(Danno); 0109 (Danno); 0110 (Danno)

Vahidin Prelic .........ooiiiiiiiiiiii it 1
0211 (Officer Angbar)

Tanya Price...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 1
0101 (Poker Player)

Mark Pullen ...t ieeeaens 7

0201 (Guard); 0204 (Guard); 0208 (Guard); 0212
(Gatesman); 0213 (Soldier); 0305 (Outpost Sol-
dier); 0310 (Guard)

Stefan Radonjic ........c..ooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0303 (Rider)
Tamara RadovanoviC.........coceevininininenenenenenenens 9

0402 (Nedra); 0403 (Nedra); 0404 (Nedra); 0405
(Nedra); 0406 (Nedra); 0407 (Nedra); 0408 (Ne-
dra); 0409 (Nedra); 0410 (Nedra)

Medalion Rahimi.............ooiiiiiiiiiiiii i, 4
0107 (Naya); 0108 (Naya); 0109 (Naya); 0110 (Naya)

Nebojsa RaKO.......oouiiiiiii i 2
0404 (H. Covenant Guard); 0405 (H. Covenant Guard)

Miodrag Rakoc ..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0306 (Old Farmer)

Nikola RaKOCEVIC . ...ttt ie e i eeeaas 4
0201 (Brogan); 0202 (Brogan); 0209 (Brogan); 0210

(Brogan)

Slavisa Repac.........c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0209 (Father)

Danny Rice...........ooooiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0101 (#2 Watchman)

Ljubomir Ristic................ooooii 1
0406 (Josa)

Reece Ritchie...........oooiiiiiiiiii i 8

0204 (Zed); 0205 (Zed); 0206 (Zed); 0207 (Zed); 0208
(Zed); 0209 (Zed); 0210 (Zed); 0213 (Zed)
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Ross Ritchie ... 2
0312 (Corven); 0313 (Corven)
Monika ROmiC........ooiiii i 1

0204 (Nurse)

William Rubio

0102 (Raelius); 0104 (Raelius); 0106 (Raelius); 0107
(Raelius); 0110 (Raelius)

Jason Ryan..............ooooiiiiiiininnnnnnnc 3
0201 (Guard); 0208 (Thin Guard); 0209 (Thin Guard)
Andrea Rzanicanin................cccoiiiiiiiniiiennannnn. 1

0409 (Peasant Woman)

Magnus SamuelsSSOon.........oovviviiiiiiiiiiiiniinean.s 4
0203 (Tormentor); 0204 (Tormentor); 0205 (Tor-
mentor); 0212 (Tormentor)

OscarR.Sanchez............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiniinn 1
0102 (Sergeant)

Ric Sarabia......o.vvviiiiiiiiiiieieiiie e i ieieieaeaenns 3
0102 (Worm); 0103 (Worm); 0104 (Worm)

Nikki Leigh Scott ..........coiiiiiiiiiiii i 14

0313 (Vorta); 0401 (Vorta); 0402 (Vorta); 0403 (Vorta);
0404 (Vorta); 0405 (Vorta); 0406 (Vorta); 0407
(Vorta); 0408 (Vorta); 0409 (Vorta); 0410 (Vorta);
0411 (Vorta); 0412 (Vorta); 0413 (Vorta)

Baylee Self. ... ..ot 3
0103 (Lilly); 0105 (Lilly); 0107 (Lilly)

Annamaria Serda .........oeiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0308 (Alina); 0413 (Kahul Woman)

Mladen Sovilj......ocuviiiiiiiiiiii i 3

0207 (Cured Male Plagueling); 0208 (Cured Male
Plagueling); 0210 (Cured Male Plagueling)

Nikolina SpasiC........couviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiaaene 1
0306 (Lutza)

Yolanda Stange..........covuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiaane 1
0107 (Sill)

Milica StefanoviC.........ooviiiiiininininin e 1
0306 (Woman)

Shawn SteVeNS . ...o.iit ittt iiiiieieanans 1
0106 (Danomar)

Lindsey Stirling ............coiiiiiiiiiiiii i 6

0101 (Pock); 0104 (Pock); 0106 (Pock); 0108 (Pock);
0109 (Pock); 0110 (Pock)

Michael Stockey.......c.ooiiuiiiiiiiiii i 1
0411 (Guard One)

Marko Stojanovic............oooviiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0211 (Covenant Engineer)

Anastasija Stosic............oooiiinnnnn 1

0413 (Marvyn’s Wife)
Jelena Stupljanin...............oooiiiiiiiiiiii i
0203 (Two); 0204 (Two); 0205 (Two); 0208 (Two);
0209 (Two); 0307 (Two); 0308 (Two); 0309 (Two);
0313 (Two); 0401 (Two); 0402 (Two); 0403 (Two);
0404 (Two); 0405 (Two)
Jake Suazo

0104 (Higgs); 0105 (Higgs); 0107 (Higgs); 0108 (Higgs);

0109 (Higgs); 0110 (Higgs)
Amita Suman ........c..ooiiiiiiiiii e 14
0201 (Naya); 0202 (Naya); 0203 (Naya); 0204 (Naya);
0205 (Naya); 0206 (Naya); 0207 (Naya); 0210
(Naya); 0211 (Naya); 0212 (Naya); 0213 (Naya);
0407 (Naya); 0408 (Naya); 0413 (Naya)

Nikola SUrbanovicC .......c..oovviiiiiniiiiiini i 2
0201 (Merrick); 0404 (Merrick)

Le0 SVENAE ...ttt ettt e et 1
0213 (Brynn)

Trent Taylor. ... ..ottt 7
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0104 (Watchman #1); 0105 (Watchman #1); 0106
(Watchman #1); 0107 (Watchman #1); 0108
(Watchman #1); 0109 (Watchman #1); 0110
(Watchman #1)

Srdjan Timarov...........cooiiiiiiiiiii i 7

0407 (Kulter); 0408 (Kulter); 0409 (Kultor); 0410
(Kulter); 0411 (Kulter); 0412 (Kultor); 0413 (Kul-

ter)

Milos Timotijevic.........ooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 2
0201 (Varlek); 0206 (Varlek)

Nenad TodOoroviC ....oovvuine i ee it 1
0213 (Covenant Captain)

Jelena Trkulja............cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0308 (Capital Woman)

Milan TubiC. . ..vvir et 1
0413 (Kahul Man)

U
Tijana Upcev.........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 13

0207 (Handmaid); 0209 (Handmaid); 0211 (Hand-
maid); 0212 (Handmaid); 0213 (Handmaid);
0301 (Warlita); 0302 (Warlita); 0306 (Warlita);
0307 (Warlita); 0308 (Warlita); 0311 (Warlita);

0312 (Warlita); 0313 (Warlita)
Tiana Upcheva..........cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ..
0401 (Warlita); 0402 (Warlita); 0403 (Warlita); 0404
(Warlita); 0405 (Warlita); 0406 (Warlita); 0407
(Warlita); 0408 (Warlita); 0409 (Warlita); 0410
(Warlita); 0411 (Warlita); 0412 (Warlita); 0413

(Warlita)
David Ury.....coiiiiiiiiii e 1
0101 (Gunter Donnelbrow)
Milan Uzelac. .......oviiiiiii i i ieiiaens 1

0209 (Lomack)

Marina Vodenicar . ..........oovuviiiiinininnenennennnnens 1
0209 (Mother)

Milos VOJNOVIC. ..o ooviiiii i

0209 (Deven); 0313 (Tera); 0401 (Tera); 0402 (Tera);

0403 (Tera); 0404 (Tera); 0405 (Tera); 0406

(Tera); 0407 (Tera); 0408 (Tera); 0409 (Tera);

0410 (Tera); 0411 (Tera); 0412 (Tera); 0413

(Tera)

Milica VIZIC . ..o 3
0311 (Ana); 0312 (Ana); 0313 (Ana)

Pavic VUCEKOVIC ..ottt i ieieieieenenens 1
0410 (414)

UT0S VUCEINIOVIC. . ottt vteeeteieeeeiaeieaeneanennenns 2
0202 (Gatesman); 0211 (Young Watchman)

Nikola VUJOVIC . .....oviiiiiii e 5

0207 (Deputy Marshal); 0208 (Deputy Marshall);
0212 (Deputy Marshal); 0213 (Deputy Mar-
shal); 0312 (Acting Gate Marshall)

Jake Van Wagoner..............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin... 1
0106 (Pack)

Casey William Walker................ooiiiiiiiinon.. 1
0107 (Foolish Sergeant)

Doug Willette.........oouiiiiiiiii it 1
0101 (Towns Person)

Ben Wray ... 4
0104 (Soldier); 0108 (Soldier); 0109 (Soldier); 0110

(Soldier)
Eilan Wyn ... e 10
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0203 (Three); 0204 (Three); 0205 (Three); 0208 (Three);
0209 (Three); 0307 (Three); 0313 (Three); 0401
(Three); 0402 (Three); 0403 (Three)

Stevan ZdraviC .......oeiinin it 1
0305 (Head Aegisford Guard)
Sandra Zuvela. .....o.vuei i 1

0410 (Merchant Woman)
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